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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC
ASSETS

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Net Admitted
Nonadmitted Assets Net
Assets Assets (Cols. 1-2) Admitted Assets
1. Bonds (SChedule D).........ccooieiiieiiiiisieeeieesetseisesseiss s | oeessissssseinns 30,000 [ .cooeeiiiiinnne 30,000 [.ooiiviirieierercieeee 0 [
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.0 Preferred SIOCKS. . ...vuieieciriinrinieieee et ssessessenns | sesessessessessensensenenenenns | censessississs st essessessennes | s (0
2.2 COMMON SLOCKS.......c.eueeeeereiiceeieteieeeeeteie ettt sttt ss st s sssnsesetesenns | cevesesesinans 18,307,278 | oo | e 18,307,278 | ...c.cvvuvee. 18,307,278
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
BT FIrSEIENS ..o | eereniensenenenenenenenens | e | s (U
3.2 Other than firSt IENS..........cveeiirererrrcssesnsseeeeee s [ cevreseseneneeeeenees | v | s L0 R
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied by the company (less §.......... 0
ENCUMDIANCES)......veveveiieaiieiiie ettt ettt bttt bt ssntenns | essersssessnsennees 110,074 | oo | e 110,074 | oo 138,416
42
4.3
5. Cash ($
Schedule E-Part 2) and short-term investments ($
6. Contract loans (including $
7. Derivatives (Schedule DB)
8. Other invested assets (SCheUIE BA)........c.cvrerrirerrnreeeseseseeeeeeeseeeees | eneenssnsssssessessesesesneenes | creeneeneenssnssnssnsssssnssessens | seeneeseeneeneeneensesssnsennes L0 TR
9. ReCeiVabIESs fOr SECUMHIES...........vurereiereiiirireieieie e eeeseessessssessssessenss | ernssessnssessessessessessenseses | creeneenesnssnssssssssessessessens | neereeseeneeneeneesssnssnssnnes (U1 TR
10.  Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (SChEUIE DL)............ovveeerrrrrenes | verrernernreenneeneneeeneens | v [ creereeneeneensensensnssnsnns (0
11. Aggregate write-ins for iINVESIEd @SSELS.........eurererierrenrrnrrririeieireiseescseeeereeeeeneees | ersresssssenseseseeeeeens 0 i 0 i [0 I 0
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LiNeS 110 11).......ccovvvverrrennenenenininnns | v 110,034,476 | ...coovvvrernnen. 30,000 ......110,004,476 v 123,384,903
13. Title plants less §.......... 0 charged off (for Title INSUErS ONIY)........cvvevrreeirirrrireirines | cevrerreineenenerseeeeeeeens | eoreeneneinesesesssssssessenses [ e (01 RN
14.  Investment inCOMe due @nd @CCTUET............owurireirrrrerreeieeieireireeseeseessessesssssssssensenses | snsessessessesenenensennennenns | coneinssnsnsssssssssssessessesses | reesesneeneensenssnsenssnssnes [V 646
15. Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection............ | coccveeeeee. 38,246,835 | ..o [ e 38,246,835 | ............... 40,794,250
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but deferred
and not yet due (including $.......... 0 earned but unbilled Premiums).........ccccoe | vevevrneeeeneenens [ [ e L0 TR
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums ($.......... 0) and contracts subject to
redetermination ($.......... 0)trrrrirerrriesissest sttt stnsens | srsessesan st essansestns | srerssensns st s st estenssens | ressenses st nees (U [,
16. Reinsurance:
16.1  Amounts recoverable from FEINSUIETS...........c.uuueirirrieriiierineieneieniserenines | cevinriesenniesenenesienenen | sresnssesnssesnesessness | s (U
16.2  Funds held by or deposited with reinSured COMPANIES..........cocovverereerrieerinns | cerrrrsrseesssssseessssnnes | cieeresssisssssssssssssssnns | vereeesssessseesssssens (0
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinSUraNCe COMTACES...........c.ucererereriierenires | revenrierinnierinenesinerenen | e | s (U
17. Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUrE PIANS..........cccvriiceerriiceesrressnines | cerrirernsessns s | rereesesssssseessssssssesens | corvesesesnnsssessesssnens (0
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon............ccccoe. | ovvvrennrnnnneneines [ v | e, L0 R TRRRN
18.2 Net deferred taX @SSBL.........ovirrirrrrerseeiecscsree e esssseessssssssssesens | wrnssessessessessessesessesnesnes | sreereensssssnssnssnesessessessens | neeseeseeneessensensenssessenes L0
19.  Guaranty funds receivable or ON dEPOSIL.............oveweeirrerrerririeeeeeerereseieeeeseeneens | seresseesesenenenemneenenneens | coneensinsnsssssssssessessesses | reereeneeneensenssnsenssennnns L0 TR
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOftware.............ccoovevierriereeiieeseeiees | veveiveieiieeienad 634,392 | ..coooovvir 100,126 | .o 534,266 | ....ccovvvvrnnnn. 678,015
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets ($.......... 1) ISR IS 1,356,755 | ..o 1,356,755 | .ooovoeeeereeieieieinn, (U1 OO
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates...........cooovvruees [ covrrenrninnnnneinen | e | e, (0
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates...........c.ccovevieviienieinieeiniiens | v, 1,267,393 | .oeverrnen. 1,267,393 | .o (01 [
24. Health care ($.....22,495,433) and other amounts receivable.............ccc.coeevevvereereereens [ ovverrrenines 22,495,433 | oo | e 22495433 | ....coeee. 19,072,737
25.  Aggregate write-ins for other-than-invested assets............c.ccoevirieriercnnenieinies | e 13,950,021 | ................. 1,733,380 | ............... 12,216,641 | ................. 7,965,821
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts (LINES 1210 25)......c..cverrvrrenmrciniriineissinesssisesssiesssssesssssessssssessenns | cvonsnneienes 187,985,305 | ..oocvvverrnnns 4,487,654 ....183,497,651 | .............191,896,372
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNTS........... | veeuveeerieninneencnnees | v [ e (01 RN
28. TOTAL (LINS 26 NG 27)......ccvuiiuririieririnieerineeesiseiesisesesisesssisessssseessisessesisessssies | oevensisesens 187,985,305 | ..ocvvvrrinnes 4,487,654 183,497,651 | .............191,896,372
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
T10T. sttt | bbb
1102. ..
1103, bt | ettt
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page..........cccoeevveerreveres | oevvireicesccscsiee 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198) (Line 11 @bOVE).......cevevrieeriieiirerieeiie | e 0
2501, Accounts RECEIVANIE = OthET.........c.ouoveveeeeeieeececeee ettt snnaens | cvereanaenenes 11,616,641
2502. Deposits.........cvvveuneee ....166,602
2503, ConStruCtion iN PTOGIESS..........cccviiueiieeiiiieiiieissie et sstessse s s sss s sssssesenas | evessesssessssessssssssssssesnes
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page.........c.cccoeveevveviies | coerriveiennn. 2,166,778 | oo 1,566,778 | .cooveveeevin 600,000 | ..o 47,161
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 abOVE)........cvvwrreneerernienniessnnns [ oniineiisiinas 13,950,021 [ .o 1,733,380 | .o 12,216,641 | .o 7,965,821




Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC

LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

Current Period Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Covered Uncovered Total Total
1. Claims unpaid (less §.......... 0 reinsurance CeAed).......cccvuviieuerereiieeeeeiseeeeienens [ ereeiseseee e | evveeeeeienns 128,596,556 | .....coc.... 128,596,556 | .............. 143,509,903
2. Accrued medical incentive pool and bonuUS @MOUNLS............cccceviicieiciiiieeeiiins [ e | e iesssssseees | veeresisieeeesessseesenns [0 O
3. Unpaid claims adjustment EXPENSES...........ccceuerririieircieeiiieeieessssseseessssssseesens | eeresssssssesessssssssesesessnns | sovveesesesssinns 1,316,215 | v 1,316,215 | oo 1,755,420
4. Aggregate health policy reserves, including the liability of §.......... 0 for
medical loss ratio rebate per the Public Health Service Act
5. Aggregate life POlICY FESEIVES........c.cuieueveiiiircieieeisesce ettt snsssesens | evesisssseseesnsssssesesssssnns | sressseesessssseeesssssssseses | veeresissssesesesesssesesesns [0 OO
6. Property/casualty unearned premilm FESEIVES.........ccovveeeverririererereiseseerssessnsssees | seressssssesesessssssssessssssssnss | sresssseesessssssssesssssssees | veeresssssesesesssssesesesnns [0 R
7. Aggregate health Claim FESEIVES...........ccceueieiieceesecees e eissessnsnnes [ ererssssreeesns e sssssens | eresssssesesssssseessssssseses | vereresissseesesesssesesesens [0
8. Premiums received iN @dVANCE.........c.cciiiiiiiniieiccecieiissississississssssessenies | sresseseseneneeeesenes | seessississsssssssessessessessenes | s (O AR
9. General eXpenses dUE OF ACCIUEH........ccvevvrvirevererereeeee st erereeee e sessssssesesesenens | eerereessssssssssseseseresnsnss | ovvvensseserenes 12,734,354 | ..o 12,734,354 | ..o 15,084,239
10.1 Current federal and foreign income tax payable and interest thereon
(including §.......... 0 on realized capital gains (I0SSES))......covvrverrvrvrrererereiieieieieiens | eeeeeieeeiessseeeeeees | eveeeieinenenns 1,015,769 | cceveeenee 1,015,769 | ..o
10.2 Net deferred tax ability.............cceeieieiieiiieeecceeecceee et veeseees | crererereree s s rererereees [ eerreserereereeeesesssssssnenes | cerereseeesee s (01 [P U
11.  Ceded reinsurance premiums PaYabIB............ccccveeieeeiiiiiieeereeeeeee e | eiseeeeeses s erens | creveressesesee e eeesessssnens | ereresesereeeee e [0 [ OR
12. Amounts withheld or retained for the account of Others............ccccovveveririnrncrenns [ e [ e 1,473,367 | v 1,473,367 | v 1,806,313
13.  Remittances and items ot alloCAtEd. ..o [ e [ [ (U
14.  Borrowed money (including $
thereon §......... 0 (including $...
15. Amounts due to parent, subsidiaries and affiliates.............ccooerienirnirninnencins [ v | e 4,310,028 | ..o 4,310,028 | ..o 1,927,927
16, DEIVATIVES. ..ottt | oeeeseese st | sesesesienni e nnes | et (U1 RPN
17, Payable fOr SECUMHES.........c.veviieiiiririieieie s eiseeines [ eeeeeiss e | seresssiesssserssiensessseeenens | coernesereieseeseeesseannees (U1 RPN
18.  Payable for SECUtIES IENAING.........c.vvrrvrrereieeiee e serssesessssesseens [ reeeenemeneenesneessssesnees [ eesnesssssssessessessessesesenns | reereeseeneeneeseeseeneeneeneens (U1 TR
19.  Funds held under reinsurance treaties with ($.......... 0 authorized reinsurers,
I 0 unauthorized reinsurers and §......... 0 certified reiNSUTETS)........coveviierns | v | erreeiseseiessesssenns | e [0 [P UOUR
20. Reinsurance in unauthorized and certified ($.......... 0) COMPANIES.....covervrrerrirerrrens [ cerireinieriesieeeriens | e | e [0
21.  Net adjustments in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates...........oove. [ coveiveeieeveieneeieieies [ [ e [0
22. Liability for amounts held under uninsured plans.............cocoevienienininneineieeiees [ [ e 636,310 | covvrireririennd 636,310 | ..o
23. Aggregate write-ins for other liabilities (including §.......... 0 CUITENE)...oceeeeeieiee [ (U I 600,000 | oo 600,000 [ ..o 6,266,222
24, Total liabilities (LINES 110 23).......cuiurireiriririereeeieieeeeeeiseiseeseeseeseessssssessessenns | essessesssssessessensenenenns (V1N IS 150,682,599 | .............. 150,682,599 | .............. 170,350,024
25.  Aggregate write-ins for special Surplus funds............cccoeeienienenieineeineneenens [ e ) 0.0, SO IR XXX eetriieirenes | e (01 [P ORRTRRRo 0
26.  Common capital StOCK...........ccceueveieiieceeiee e | e ). 9,9, SRR ISR D, 0.0 T I 1,875 | o 1,875
27.  Preferred capital SEOCK. ..........cccueveveiccieeeiececeee e | e )0, G (PSRN XXX [ e [
28.  Gross paid in and contributed SUPIUS............cccceueveiiiriceeieeiecee e | eveeeaeaens D0 G S D0, G ISR 2,960,400 | ..ooovvvvrnnnee 2,960,400
29, SUIPIUS NOES......cuivviiiicieicieieee ettt bbb eaenas | sevensaeans D0 G S XXX | e 20,738,860 | ....ccvevuee 20,738,860
30. Aggregate write-ins for other-than-special surplus funds.............cccoceeevevivceinecvcens | covivenennn ) 9.0, SN SR XXX evivireeee | e [0 R 0
31, Unassigned funds (SUMPIUS)........cceuriiiriuereiriiceieeeeee e sssssssesens | evesieseans XXX ovevveees | e XXX ovveveees | e 9,113,917 | e (2,154,787)
32. Less treasury stock at cost:
32.1 .....0.000 shares common (value included in Line 26 §.......... [0) USURSRSURETIRIROR ISR XXX oveveveees | e XXX evovreees | ot [ e
32.2 .....0.000 shares preferred (value included in Line 27 §.......... (0) RURSRRRRRRRON [URRRO )., ST I XXX iinrieens | eeerererissesereresesesiesessns | ererinisesesesensesesesesenanes
33. Total capital and surplus (Lines 25 to 31 minus Line 32).........cccceeveveeciveveeeens | coverenennn ) .9, SO IR ) 0.0, SO [T 32,815,052 [ ..o 21,546,348
34. Total liabilities, capital and surplus (Lines 24 and 33).............cccoeveeeeeeveeveceeveees | covrenn DO, 9, ST [ DS9S [T 183,497,651 | .............. 191,896,372
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2301. Restricted FUND RESEIVE........cviiviiieieiieeececieeeesessssssssssssssenses | ceeseneneeeeeeees | s 600,000 | wooovevvrerirrnnnns 600,000 | c.ovvrerrerennes 600,000
2302, LeaSeS PaYabIe..........cccciueviiiiiceeieiiieeee et snsnsnnens | sresssresesesnssssesesesssssseseaes | seeeesesesssesesessssnsresesens | eresisieees e (01 I 5,666,222
2303. Income Tax Payable
2398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 23 from overflow page
2399. Totals (Lines 2301 through 2303 plus 2398) (Line 23 above)..........cccevvevveveveievnenns
2501, ACA FEE....ouiiiiriiisieee st
2502, bbbt | erienenens ). 9.9, CHRRININY IO XXX ot | e | e
2503, bbbttt | erienenens ). 9,9, CRIRINIY IR XXX vt | e | e
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page.............ccoceveveveveves | cevvevennne )0 G S XXX oeoeeveeees | e [0 1 [P 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 above)......ocoovvcesrevcveiciciiines | o, D0, SRR IR XXX | v, 0 i 0
3007, ettt | i ). 9,9, SRR IR XXX oot | e | e
3002, ettt | ereeneenens ). 9,9, RN IR XXX vt | e | e
3003, ottt entnnns | srenirerinen D90 I IR D00, GO SOOI BUSPRTTT
3098. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 30 from overflow page..........ccocovevevivvens [ covvvirinnne ) .0, GO I ). O R (01 [P 0
3099. Totals (Lines 3001 through 3003 plus 3098) (Line 30 abOVE).......ocoewrverrerrersernercirnes | covrrnnnannas D9, SO D00, Y OO [V I 0




Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3
Uncovered Total Total
1. MEMDEE MONNS. ...ttt | rnisseensseens D, SR TR 6,808,295 | ..o 6,085,646
2. Net premium income (including §.......... 0 non-health premium inCOME)...........ccvvrvrieninenis [ covereiriinee ) 0.0, OOV RO 1,048,909,410 | ...ooovvvrinne. 882,744,784
3. Change in unearned premium reserves and reserve for rate credits
4. 0 medical expenses)..................
5. RISKTBVENUE. ...
6. Aggregate write-ins for other health care related revenues
7. Aggregate write-ins for other non-health revenuUes.............ccooerieniinieneseeesens [ XXXt [ e 0 o 0
8. Total revenUES (LINES 210 7)....uvuieeieeierieieieisieeinsese st ssssssssssssessessessessessssesssesssssssnes | svsessessessenns ) 0.0 ORI RO 1,048,909,410 | ...ooovvvrene. 882,744,784
Hospital and Medical:
9. Hospital/medical DENEFILS...........c.uuriiririiiririinirec e | e 750,481,620 | ...coovvvrvreirnnne 750,481,620 | ...coovvvrcrrrenene 639,440,907
10.  Other profeSSional SEMVICES. ........c.eueviueirireiireieieieisie s sae s sssessaesess | svsvesssesesessesnes 1,652,401 [ oo 1,652,401 | ovovveevcene 12,078,918
11, OULSIAR FEFRITAIS........cvveeeici ettt | ettt ettt | eesneiess et nen st nen st | reesenb st
12, Emergency room and OUE-0f-GrEa...........ccc.cueiiueiiieicieicieeisiesee e sssessssenns | ceniesssssssssssssssssssssessssessnss | svesissesissessssessssssssssssssessnss | soesesessssessssessssessssesssesssenes
13, PreSCription ArUGS.........cuueveuivuerircirerieiinricrineiesisesecises et esss s sssssessssssens | esenessesenessenes 194,328,979 | .coovvvvrvrene 194,328,979 | ..oovvvvvrene 152,712,303
14. Aggregate write-ins for other hospital and MediCal.............cccceierieieiiieieeee e | e (O P (O PR 0
15.  Incentive pool, withhold adjustments and bonUS @MOUNLS............ccrieeurienienieninnienienie s | cosrsssssesssssssersssesserssersnes | coersmsesssserssssssssssssessssessssesces
16, Subtotal (LINES 910 15)....cuvirririrririrerineieie i ensensessenes | eeseneiseseneneenes 946,463,000 | ...coovvvrererirnnne 946,463,000 | ...covvvrerrrnnn 804,232,128
Less:
17, Net reiNSUrANCE FECOVETIES. .......c.cueuivirieririrniseeniserniseeses e esessesessssesesensesesesensesnnnes | eesserssssessssrssssrnssrssesnssernnss | coersssesssesssnssssnsssnssserssernnes | tessmsessssessssssessssesssseessssences
18. Total hospital and medical (LiNeS 16 MINUS 17).......ccccovireireeiieeieeieeieieseesseeeeenessneens | cevvsiesissenneens 946,463,000 | ..oevevverenenne 946,463,000 | ..coveveverennenne 804,232,128
19, NON-hEAIH ClAIMS (ML), ... vuvrrrrireieieereeseisei e ss s sssessesss | eeessessassessassessessessennesnesnssnnes | seeeeseensessnsensenssnsssssassassasses | soessessesnessessessessessesnesneenesnees
20. Claims adjustment expenses, including §.......... 0 cost containMENt EXPENSES........ccevvererrees [ v | e | s
21.  General adminiStrative EXPENSES..........ccvvurievriierieirieisieise st ssnsenns | ersssesissesiesessees 96,818,518 | .ovveeceen 96,818,518 | .ovveerrere 91,354,007
22. Increase in reserves for life and accident and health contracts including §.......... 0
increase in reserves fOr life ONIY)..... ..o eeeeseeseessesessessnes [ rrerensenssessrssssssssesssssessesnsss | coossssssssssssnssnssnssnssnssnsensensens | oorsemsemsensensessensessesesessessens
23. Total underwriting deductions (Lines 18 through 22)............c.cccceerienienenienieneessesnes [, 1,043,281,518 |.................. 1,043,281,518 | .................... 895,586,135
24.  Net underwriting gain or (10sS) (LiNeS 8 MINUS 23)..........cceieurireirieinieirieiniseensieisssessseesnseens | erseenieisnieeas XXX [ e 5,627,892 [ oo, (12,841,351)
25.  Net investment income earned (Exhibit of Net Investment Income, Ling 17)........cccoeevvvevicncas | ovevienieiniennn 104,515 | o 104,515 | oo 104,892
26. Net realized capital gains or (losses) less capital gains tax of $.......... 0vererrerrerrennennennerneenes | | e | eeeeerenensesses s (220,000)
27.  Netinvestment gains or (10sses) (LINES 25 PIUS 26)..........cevrvrirueiiieiiieieieieeieieieieieienns [ eerieessiessseeeneeenees 104,515 | oo, 104,515 | oo (115,108)
28. Net gain or (loss) from agents' or premium balances charged off [(amount recovered
LI 0) (amount charged off §.......... 0)]uuvrrrerierse et s | sesiestesr ettt | cesesiss st sests | erreses e st
29. Aggregate write-ins for other inCOME Or EXPENSES.........c.oveirireirieeiriieineiereieee e | errseessisessssesnsenes 5911597 | oo, 5911597 | oo 423,982
30. Netincome or (loss) after capital gains tax and before all other federal income taxes
(Lines 24 plus 27 plus 28 PIUS 29)........c.euurureirniieieneiseeneisseeissssessssssessssssessesssessessessesssssns | cesesssesnsenn D 0,9, GO [N 11,644,004 | oo (12,532,477)
31.  Federal and foreign inCome taxes iNCUITEM............coieuiuriiieiniiriiireieeeeiseeiseeiscee e [ eseensesseeas 0.0, SR [T 1,062,930 | .oovovoveviieccieeveeee
32.  Netincome (10ss) (LINes 30 MINUS 31).........ooiuriiuriiuniiriiniiirieisieieiesceece e | coeeeiieieieias .00, SN [T 10,581,074 | oo (12,532,477)
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0807, eeeereeeeeeseee ettt | enienieni s XXX e [ [
0802, ..ttt bbbttt | enieeienn s XXX e [ [
0803, .ottt | erieieni s XXX verriennne [ [
0698. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overflow page...........cccovevenenivenncnnees | ceveeininnee XXXttt | et (0 T 0
0699. Totals (Lines 0601 through 0603 plus 0698) (Line 6 aboVe).........cccovvveereriniiiceeieieceecees | e XXX ooovoveircees | o (O PO PRI 0
0707, ottt | erieienieeas XXX [ [
0702, oottt | erieieni s XXX v [ [
0703, oottt | erieienieeas XXX e [ [
0798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 7 from overflow page..........ccoveevenevvrneernenceneenes [ vevveireins XXX ivierinrvenns | e (N [P OO 0
0799. Totals (Lines 0701 through 0703 plus 0798) (Line 7 @boVe).........cceeeviverereriiereieeceieeieens | e XXX e | e 0 ] oo 0
TA0T. bbbt nients | chtetb sttt enies | cesesb bbbt ens | fhrens bbbt
TA02. ettt nients | cebetb ettt | cerenb sttt | et
TA03. et ents | chtene ettt | cesesb bbbt ans | Sesess et
1498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 14 from overflow page..........coeerrrnnrinnnrnnnns | cornenenencnnneeeenns (O [ (O 0
1499. Totals (Lines 1401 through 1403 plus 1498) (Line 14 8DOVE)........ccrivererniinirnierirniisssiisnens | coenirssensissensnsssenenessnenes 0] s (U [P OO RO PROO 0
2901, INEErESE INCOME.......ouveririiiicriericeiri ittt | cenersenenerseseensenes 2,872,926 | oo 2,872,926 | oo 169,755
2902. Other INCOME......orerieeerieeircereisseie ettt et s st s st essesssessensssssenssessnes | ssnsssnssssssnssnssnnes 3,045,301 [ oo 3,045,301 [ coovvereerreiine 251,727
2903. Gain 0N diSPOSAl Of BSSEL.........vuerrvercrrrireieriseieriees et enienes | reesesinee e nes [(CHCK10)) [P [(CHCK10) ) IR 2,500
2998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 29 from overflow page.........c.cccceveeiiereeeircevceenes [ o 0 | e 0 | e 0
2999. Totals (Lines 2901 through 2903 plus 2998) (Line 29 @DOVE).......evererrrrerrersressrsaressneressnense | eossessessesssessesanes 5,911,597 [ oo 5,911,597 [ oo 423,982




Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT

(Continued)

Current Year

2
Prior Year

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

Capital and Surplus prior rePOTtiNG PEIIOM..........c.ueuirrirririrriiieietseiesseiees e sse sttt
Net income o (I0SS) FIOM LINE 32..........cuiiiereireercincreincinie et ennen
Change in valuation basis of aggregate policy and Claim FESEIVES...........cceuriuririniririeinieisie st enaes
Change in net unrealized capital gains and (losses) less capital gains tax of $......... 0nee e
Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain OF (I0SS).........cvvrrerirrirrinrirrirse s
Change in Net deferred INCOME LX.........cuwuiiirriiriirieieee et
Change iN NONAAMILEA @SSELS........c.cviieieieicieie bbb bbbt
Change in unauthorized and Certified FEINSUIANCE. ... e
Change iNtrEASUMY SOCK.........vureririireieeeisres ettt
Change iN SUPIUS NMOTES........vuvueririireieteiee bttt bbb
Cumulative effect of changes in accouNting PriNCIPIES..........c..cueviveiiueicircsicsc s
Capital changes:

A4 PAIA IN....ttriieeere e
44.2 Transferred from surplus (StOCk DIVIAENM).............crieuriiririiririciieie e
44.3 TransfErred t0 SUMPIUS..........cvvuevireiiresicie ittt sttt b e bbb bbb bbb nan
Surplus adjustments:

A5 PAI IN..o.rvriireriieree ettt
45.2 Transferred to capital (StOCK DIVIAEN).......c.cueurirririieiriieiriie s
45.3 Transferred from CAPITAL..........cceverrieereree sttt
Dividends t0 SIOCKNOITETS..........cvuivrirririri bbb
Aggregate write-ins for gains or (I0SSES) iN SUMPIUS..........cuuceuieurririreireieieieie ettt
Net change in capital and SUPIUS (LINES 34 10 47).........criiriiriireeer e

Capital and surplus end of reporting period (LiN@ 33 PIUS 48)...........c..ceiriuiiriiriiriiririsisieee e

...................... 21,528,028

...................... 10,581,074

...................... 35,318,606

..................... (12,532,477)

...................... 11,212,023

...................... 32,740,051

..................... (13,790,578)

...................... 21,528,028

4798.

4799.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 47 from overflow Page...........ccoueviicurieiieeecesee e

Totals (Lines 4701 through 4703 plus 4798) (LINE 47 @DOVE)........cuiiuiuiiieiiiiai ittt




Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC

CASH FLOW

Currer1t Year PriorzYear
CASH FROM OPERATIONS
1. Premiums collected Net Of FBINSUFANCE. ..o ensensenennens | cvsensensennenns 1,051,456,825 | ....cocvvvvrnnee 878,927,659
2. NEtiNVESIMENE INCOME.......c.oieieeeeieeeecte ettt ettt a ettt s ss et s s sesssesesssnsssesessassssssesesssnsnsesasans | svevessssesesssssenenaesas 133,503 | oo
3. Miscellaneous income ...320,054
4. Total (LINES T HMOUGN 3)....cvueeierirciriiieeiiseese sttt s et ss st st | enbsssinessnnes 1,051,590,328 | ..oovvvrrieinnns 879,247,713
5. Benefit and 10SS related PAYMENLS........c.ceiiiriiiriee bbb snenes | ntieeeienei s 964,799,043 | ..ovviiiee
6.  Net transfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNES...........c.overreiercenieririnrneeees | e | rernesnessessesseessessessssssessensenns
7. Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate write-ins for dUCHIONS..........cccveueirirrireirrireinrnsenessseseneseeseessesseees | eeesiesieieeneenens 98,725,923 | ..o 816,342,120
8. Dividends paid t0 POCYNOIAETS. ........cuureuieieiiiiireiieie ettt enne | esseesenseseees ettt nsbantentents | oresseenee ettt nnes
9.  Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) net of $.......... 0 tax on capital gains (I0SSES).......coueveereurirrrrirerennins | ererererisisineeeieienns 47161 | oo 636,000
10.  Total (LINES 5 HrOUGN 9)...c.vueeieririirciiceeiieieeie ettt ss ettt ensnstanen | sbnessnennnsns 1,063,572,127 | oo 816,978,120
11, Net cash from operations (Line 4 MiNUS LINE 10)..........ccciiiiiireiiieiiiieieie ettt ssnsesnes | sevsesessesissesnes (11,981,799) | .cvovvevviirian 62,269,593
CASH FROM INVESTMENTS
12.  Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:
121 BONGS. ..ottt b st entnns | sebeebi st et sttt entns | eninesentnnaeninnes 5,983,711
12020 SHOCKS.....ecvvcererrceer et bbbttt | cebntb sttt | e
12.3 MOMGAGE I0BNS.......eeeiieiieciicie ettt bbbkt b bbbt b st e s s nsebensebensebensatas | sesetessetessebassetentebnnsebentebantes | cbetiebeseben bbbt es
124 REAIESEALE.........eeeececec st | erier ettt | e nees
12,5 OthEr INVESIEA BSSELS........ceueeeeeeieiee bbbt senns | ebsebsetebeb bbbttt | reseb et aes
12.6 Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and Short-term INVESIMENES...........c.ccvvrerrrrnnnnrrereees | e [ e
12.7 Miscellaneous proceeds
12.8 Total investment proceeds (LINES 12.110 12.7).....cu i ssssssssssssssssassans | soreenesssensensenssnsenssnssnssesens (01 I 5,983,711
13.  Cost of investments acquired (long-term only):
T = T3 OO P P PSSRSO PO
1312 SHOCKS. ... vvvsesree ettt | errer ettt | e
13.3 MOMGAGE I0BNS.......eeeeeeieii ettt ents | ettt ettt | ettt aen
134 Real estate
13.5  Other iNVESIEA @SSEES........oeecececeiecccee ettt ettt ettt sttt s s st b s s s sssesesssnssasaens | etesessssssesessssssssesesesssssseseses | oeesesesesesnsesesans 1,195,069
13.6  MiSCEllANEOUS APPIICATIONS. ......c.vuiviiiiieiiieieiei ettt et m et nsees | sesehstsshsnsshsnsetsnsstsnsessnsensnses | cbsssessssessssnsssseesssensssesseseeses
13.7 Total investments acquired (LINES 13.1 0 13.6)......ueuuiuiuiiiiiireireiseiseseie e sssssssssessesssssnnsns | ensesssssssssssessessssssesesssssnens [N I 1,195,069
14.  Netincrease (decrease) in contract 10ans and PrEMIUM NOES. .......c.ovcurirriiieiriieiniritente e snssenens | cebntsessssesseses st ssssesnstens | rtsesnssesnssesses s sensees
15.  Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Lines 13.7 MINUS LINE 14)........cccoeiiriiiriiieieeicieseieeeetseeiseeissessnsens | eoeessesssessseesssese s (01 [ 4,788,642
CASH FROM FINANCING AND MISCELLANEOUS SOURCES
16.  Cash provided (applied):
16.1 SUIPIUS NOLES, CAPITAl NOLES.........coecviecriiciiictc sttt ettt s st st ssessnsenas | ebsssessssessessssessssessssesensessnses | cbesesesesesseseseses s s ssnsesees
16.2 Capital and paid in SUIPIUS, 1€SS rEASUNY STOCK.........c.iuriiieiiieieieieieiie ettt sttt sntes | eesebessesesssbsssetnssebsnsebensesnntes | cbetsetesetess et st eb st ensebes
16.3 BOMTOWEA fUNDS.......cvuiiiirciiecinei ittt st | cebnebsesbne s es st nen st ensentns | conebessses st
16.4 Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other insurance liabilities...............couerirriinireiceececeiees | e | et
16.5  Dividends 10 SLOCKNOIAETS.............cuuimieciciiri sttt snnns | seseesses et
16.6 Other cash provided (APPHIEA)........c.vureieriiiririirireie et (1,426,967)| ...
17.  Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Lines 16.1 to 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus Line 16.6)..........cccccoevvevees | overiisriiinennn, (1,426,967)
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18.  Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11, plus Lines 15 and 17)........ccccceveninnennecnnes | creveeveieineinnnns (13,408,766) | ...ovvvvreverrinnne 67,058,235
19.  Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
19.1 BEGINNING OF YEAI ...ttt st bbbttt bbbt ssnns | beeseesssesesaenaes 104,939,209 | ..o 37,880,974
19.2 End of year (Line 18 PlIUS LINE 19.1)...cu. it senssnssnsssssnsssssenses | eessssssesssseesens 91,530,443 | .o 104,939,209

Note: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions:

[ 20.0001




Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

1ANALYSISZOF OPERPETIONS BY !_INES OF BSUSINESS 6

7 8 9 10
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Hospital Medicare Dental Vision Health XVl XIX Other Other
Total and Medical) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plans Medicare Medicaid Health Non-Health
NEt PrEMIUM INCOME......ocviieieeictcees ettt sae s bnans | seesnsenes 1,048,909,410 |.............. 456,535,268 | ...oocvrereereeecieesseiesiieies | oerreriisssssssssssessssssssenss | srssssssessisssesssssisssesssssens | sessessessesssssesssssssssessasses | eessessessssnsssssesssessessanes | sresseesserees 592,374,142 | ooooeeeveeeeeeeresrereeriens | eeveeeisseses e sssessisssnnens

Change in unearned premium reserves and reserve for rate credit

1.

2.

3. Fee-for-service (net of §......... 0 medical expenses)....

4. RISK TEVENUE......couveeireiiieeseieis sttt

5. Aggregate write-ins for other health care related revenues............cccoceeeneeneincneenenninienns

6. Aggregate write-ins for other non-health care related revenues............cccocvveeiciciiiirinennns

7. Total revenues (LINES 110 B)....c.civriercriieieeiisieieisse ettt ssssssessesnss | essesisnas 1,048,909,410 |.............. 456,535,268
8. Hospital/medical DENEFILS.........covviririeiiiriciece e | sbsssensesanes 750,481,620 |............. 317,387,392
9. Other professional SEIVICES...........cccuevirereiiiereriercierseesseeressssesesssesssssesessssessssssesessesessnss | sneseessesenne 092,401 [ i 698,820

10.  Outside referrals
Emergency room and out-of-area
12, Prescription drugs.........cceevveeevnecesnrereseeseninenns ...82,183,982
13.  Aggregate write-ins for other hospital and MEdICAL...........cccovvererrurrininrirrrrrnereieennineins | ceeereernsenenessesesnnneens0 | v 0
14. Incentive pool, withhold adjustments and bonus amounts....
15.  Subtotal (Lines 8 to 14)

16, NEt rEINSUTANCE FECOVETIES. ......cvuivirieeiiieireieissieie s tesse et ssssessessssessessessssessesssssssessesssssnss | sessssassesssssnsensessssensersald | cerssssssessessssassessessnsessenas
17.  Total hospital and medical (Lines 15 MIiNUS 16)........cccuererrenesrerrvnnnneneserenensesssssensenns | seerrereneenn 946,463,000 [ vovivrnneen 400,270,194
18. Non-health Claims (NEL).......ccccuiueieieiisiee s sssessesesenss | sessessssessesssssssesessessesad | veveiienan D0, 0. SO PR ). 0, SO PR ) 0.0 O PO D0, 0. SO PR ). 0, O B ) 0.0 O PO XXX..
19. Claims adjustment expenses including $. .0 cost containment expenses.
20. General administrative EXPENSES..........ccccvveveriecreiireeisieie e
21. Increase in reserves for accident and health contracts
22. Increase in reserve for life contracts

_
-

23.  Total underwriting deductions (LINES 17 10 22)..........ccveuireierereieieieieeeieseseese s | cvvereeias 1,043,281,518 | .............. 461,951,129 | .ooocveeeeeeeeia 0 | oereeeeeeeeeeeeereeeene0 |0 [0 e (0] I 581,330,389 | ...coovrevereereereernins 0
24, Net underwriting gain or (loss) (Line 7 minus LiNe 23)..........cccevevrerererrereiereisesieiesiseiens | eevevresessnnns 5,627,892 |....cccoevuee. (5,415,861) | ..vovvveererrrerereinnans 0 [ oo [0 |0 | e (0] 11,043,753 | oo 0
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0501. ..
0502. ......
0503.
0598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from overflow page.........ccccueveveeververeevieons [ cevervesieeeseesee s 0

0599. Total (Lines 0501 through 0503 plus 0598) (LIN€ 5 @bOVE)........cccrveererrerieriieresisiisieseeisies | eereieisiesesissiesesenians 0

0601.
0602. ......
0603.

0698. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overflow page..........ccevevieieeerrierieiins [ e 0
0699. Total (Lines 0601 through 0603 plus 0698) (LiN€ 6 @bOVE)........ccvveririiiiiiieiieiiieiieiceiies | ereiisisieisssiesencins 0
1301.

1302 ...
1303. ...
1398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 13 from overflow page...........ccccceeviveeriiceeiieies | e 0
1399. Total (Lines 1301 through 1303 plus 1398) (LiN€ 13 @DOVE)......cccsrurrrersresreisiisrrsresnesnssness | oressessrssnessesssanssseseees 0




Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1 - PREMIUMS

Line of Business

Direct
Business

Reinsurance
Assumed

Reinsurance
Ceded

Net Premium
Income
(Cols. 1+2-3)

1. Comprehensive (NOSPItAl AN MEAICAI).........c.ccccuiiieiiiieiiiiis cvrietetetee sttt ettt a e s bbb s s s s e s e b s s s e s e s s e s s s s s e s s s s A s s R s s a2t R A s s s e s bt b s e s b s st e s e esesassebasnses | 4bnsesesssnsesessetesessnnesesaes 456,535,268 | .....oeeeeeeeeeeeeee e eeerereaes | ereteretete ettt ettt s st tenns | eeeteseseses sttt es e 456,535,268
2. Medicare supplement

3 DBIEAI ONIY....eteeiiie ettt febetses et e R bR E A e AR R E £ £ R R R R R £ R e S £ SRR R LR £ e £ e R e R R LR R £ AR R SRR £ LR E £ e AR R LR R e £ LA R R e AR £ e A e R b e AR et e seRe b s e be ks sesetatne | etatsehetetseEet et ehetesa b et et ebet et e be ke ssetetets | essetetetsesetesaetete s e s et et e s ebessetes et nesebenes | £esetesaetetetese st ae s et sttt ene b sn e besnnnes | Hhebetierete s sttt ettt 0
S 110 L O IO OO SU PO PP STTT 0
5. Federal employees health benefits plan

8. THHE XVII = MEAICAIE. ...ttt et b e bbb 848 o2 £ 2648428 He bbb oS8 b s b 2 b e s b b nbe0s | Heebeeb e bbeE b e b b s s bbb bbb e s st be | SEnb e b b e bbb bbbt | Seb bbb | b 0
7o THIE XIX = MEAICAIA. ... ciiies ettseti et ettt 448 n i | ehirene st 592,374,142 | ..ot [ ettt | et 592,374,142
B ORI NBAIN.......ooe s eSS RS LR E R R R R | 08 eEE LRt | R ehEeeREeeE R R R R EenE s h b nh e | enhE e eeE b neE ettt | enbiene e 0
9. Health SUDLOLAl (LINES 1 ITOUGN 8)..... . vuruiesuiiisiisesiisstieineiiss | eeiesesssseseseeseseees e s8R0 ER £ EE £ R 80kttt nn et | crbtsent sttt 1,048,909,410 | ..oooveriieririinrrisn e 0 | o [V R 1,048,909,410
L (OO PO OO DO OO OO OSSP OO O OO 0
11 PPOPEIY/CASUBIY........cercveiecicricci ettt et bbbt bbbt b bbbk e R s8££ E o4 E s E s E bR b bbb bR e s R b b E st e R e s bt b e b e | £eRE LR e Rt bR e et R e st bt ntenbnne | eebenE et st b E sttt nt et e | edbeeE e s n bRttt | HEene e E e 0
12, TOIS (LINES 910 1) euuiueuirseeiesseiesetessseseseeme s sens st eness & eessseees a8 R0 E £ L8 £ R LR L8R R AR LRk eb bbb | enetnent sttt 1,048,909,410 | ..o 0 ]t 0 ] s 1,048,909,410




Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2 - CLAIMS INCURRED DURING THE YEAR

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Hospital Medicare Dental Vision Health XVIII XIX Other Other
Total and Medical) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Health Non-Health
1. Payments during the year:
T T Yo OO DRSO 961,376,347
1.2 Reinsurance assumed ]
1.3 Reinsurance ceded .0
T NBL ettt 961,376,347

©® N o o

10.
1.
12.

13

Paid medical incentive pools and BONUSES.............cvvuriereiriieieieiseieesssesieeinnens

. Claim liability December 31, current year from Part 2A:

3.1
32
33
34
Claim reserve December 31, current year from Part 2D:

B0 DIFECL. ettt

DIFBCE. ..ttt
Reinsurance assumed
ReINSUraNCe CEABM...........cuovuiveieiieeiicte et

Accrued medical incentive pools and bonuses, current year
Net healthcare receivables (a)
Amounts recoverable from reinsurers December 31, current year............cocovvrrennes
Claim liability December 31, prior year from Part 2A:

8.1 DIMBCL....uveieceeictce ettt

9.1
9.2
9.3
9.4
Accrued medical incentive pools and bonuses, prior year.
Amounts recoverable from reinsurers December 31, prior year...
Incurred benefits:

12.1 Direct
12.2 Reinsurance assumed
12.3 ReiNSUraNCe CEARM.........c.uvuemerriiireieieeiee s
124 Net
. Incurred medical incentive pools and bonuses

............... 393,024,651 |..covvvvriirinriinennn [0
................................. O RO | B SOOI
................................. 0 v i i l0
............... 393,024,651 | ..o [0
................................. (O OO 0 | OO PR

(@) Excludes$.......... 0 loans or advances to providers not yet expensed.
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2A - CLAIMS LIABILITY END OF CURRENT YEAR

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Medical Medicare Dental Vision Health XVIII XIX Other Other
Total and Hospital) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Health Non-Health

1. Reported in process of adjustment:
1.1 Direct

1.2 Reinsurance assumed...

................... 55,835,631

5,500,185

2. Incurred but unreported:
2.1 Direct
2.2 Reinsurance assumed...
2.3 Reinsurance ceded

3. Amounts withheld from paid claims and capitations:
3.1 Direct
3.2 Reinsurance assumed...
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2B - ANALYSIS OF CLAIMS UNPAID - PRIOR YEAR - NET OF REINSURANCE

Claims Paid Claim Reserve and Claim Liability 5 6
During the Year December 31 of Current Year Estimated Claim
1 2 3 4 Reserve and
On Claims Incurred On Claims On Claims Unpaid On Claims Claims Incurred Claim Liability
Prior to January 1 Incurred During December 31 of Incurred During in Prior Years December 31 of
Line of Business of Current Year the Year Prior Year the Year (Columns 1 +3) Prior Year

1. Comprehensive (hOSpPital @Nd MEICAI)...........cu ittt se et st s et s st est st | £ressestensesseesessantnenns 78,657,518 | ..o 326,245,388 |....oveeeeeinereeeiees 263,237 | .o 66,779,263 |....overrereererrereins 78,920,755 | ..eveeeeeeeereieieeens 78,920,755
2. MEAICAIE SUPPIEMENL. .......uveiveieiecieteete ettt sttt s sttt s bbb s s bbb bbb s b st n s b s b b s s s s st ensesens | Hbessesasssnsssessesassessessesensesebsssensans | sbstessessstessessesstessesses s tensessnsantens | sbessessessesassess et et st et e bt s s ssesntans | shestessesstenses b et st e sttt entesesntens | shessessessesantenses et en s s bt ensense s 0 [ s
3. DBNEAI ONIY....ovieiee eSS A s n sttt ekt ssessenets | Hhessesieteee st et et enteste s et s tes e b tensens | etestessesstesse s e b et e s s s st n b st et et entens | Sbestessessesastes et et entes bt ssessesntans | stestessesesente st s sttt entesetntens | sbessessesses st en st s bt ens st nad 0 [
A, VISION ONIY....oocviveiecieiicte ettt bbbt a bbb s s b bt b b s s s a4 b s s A s a b SR h s e s e s bR b b A A s s At b R A s s et b s Rt e s s et ss | ebantebesnsesesanseteseseaes s et b ntetesanne | nesetesessesesassetesansetesasstebansetessneses | shesessesesisntetassetes s eeae b s tesesetesans | ebnsesesessetesnsesesanaetesntesessnsesasanne | seresesissetesesseses st e s nreres s esesneal 0 [ oo
5. Federal employees health benefits plan....

8. THIE XVIIL = MEAICATE. ... veecerereeeeieeseesees st ese s tss s eese st s a8ttt en b st ssens | nessessastsnesnssensnsnssestenens 102,907 | ovoeeeeeeeeeeeereirsieessseseesesntens | seereessesssens s esseseseens 152,321 | oot eeseiesessnntens | seeressnesseess st 255,228 | ..o 255,228
T, Tile XIX = MEAICAIM. .........oovuivieeieictece ettt s ettt b sttt ss st ntes e st | ebsesntessesnsensesassansand 64,333,920 |[..cocoivirereerninn. 492,036,614 | ..oovereeeeeieereeee s | e 61,401,735 | 64,333,920 |[..cooviviererereins 64,333,920
8. OHNEI NBAIN. ..ottt bbbttt bR s bt st s bt a b st s s s st et e s s e s e bensessebsnts | ehsetestesietastessesetntansessessntantessntans | ebstessesiessesassessessntantessessntessessetans | ehetestessesntestesetantessessetsntantesnsans | stestessessetntessessesantentessstantessetntens | erstassessesistentesintantesesaetsnsanserand 0 |t
9. Health SUDLOLAI (LINES 110 8).....cuiueieriieiieieisisiieieise ettt s s st se st nsense e bentesne | fessessessnsassessnssnsanses 143,094,345 | oo 818,282,002 | ...ovovrirerereieisrisnieind 415,558 | oot 128,180,998 | oo 143,509,903 | .o 143,509,903
10, HEAINCAIE IBCEIVADIES (8)........uevuieieeiiciiceeseieteee ettt et s bbbt s b s e bt s s b s e s s bbb e s s bt n s sse b e s s s ssessnsnts | nessssessssssassesntassessesesssssesssssnsanses | nebessessssssssssesssssssassesesantessesansansns | sesessessessssessessessssassessssssassessnsntas | nesessessesssssssessesssassessesassessassessnsns | eessssessesessessessesnssssessesssassessnsan 0 [t
T, OtNEI NON-NEAIN........oovecvee ettt bbb s e bbb s b e e s bbb bbb n s sse b e s st ssesnsanes | nbsassessssastesses s tesses s st saessssntantes | nebessesiesssaseesastestass et e sestessesantanans | netestessesstestesetstessesaes st astesntntes | nebesseseesssesaesses st estes e bantessesaetenas | nesestessesensentes st es e sae s s sentes sl 0 [ s
12. Medical iNCentive POOIS @NA DONUS BMOUNS...........cuuiuiurrireirieeieisestseisetseesssee s e stsee e st ees e st eessebse st se e esteesees e st eesansessessessansnes | 42E8eessesseeseesasssessesseessnssessessesssnsne | eetsssessesssnssesessenssessessansssssnssnssns | £esiessanssessessesssessessansanssessessansansse | £oemsasssnssessanssessessanssnsessansanssnssnnss | sesessnssansnssessenssnssessessanssssssesnes 0 [
13, TOtAUS (LINES 9 = 10 # 11 4 12) .ttt ettt sttt ettt ettt ettt b sttt sttt en s s st snsensensntantenss | sbessesssssssessesntansasas 143,094,345 | oo 818,282,002 | ..o 415,558 | oo 128,180,998 | ..o 143,509,903 | .o 143,509,903
(@) Excludes§$.......... 0 loans or advances to providers not yet expensed.
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS

(000 Omitted)
SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - GRAND TOTAL
Cumulative Net Amounts Paid
Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
...................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 81,097,278
........................................ 76,036,904 | ..o | et ensesessntes | serenenesnssnnesesnsenesnesen 046,716,156
583,944,631 564,437,571
....76,036,904 |... ....524,093,806
.......................... 805,408,611
................................................................ 818,282,002

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - GRAND TOTAL

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year

2013

SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - GRAND TOTAL

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment

Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent

Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expense (Col.5+7+8) (Col. 91)
1o 2012 | et 614,898,900 | ..coovvvrrercinnns 548,716,156 | .vuvevevreeerirreeineineeinsinsnnens | eereeeessseeeeseessseeesssssnens 0.0 | oo 546,716,156 | ..oovovreeerveeeereirereeenns 88.9 [ et | e | e 546,716,156 | ..ovvcveeeereieircisiieeeinens 88.9
2. 2013 | s 643,363,635 | ..ovvvereiin 564,437,571 | ..o | e 0.0 | v 564,437,571 | oo BT.7 | et | et | s 564,437,571 | oo 87.7
30 2014 | s 586,186,043 | ....ovvvreerennes 524,003,806 | ......ceucveeereeeieeeninrineienieeins | eeeneeee e ssseneaa 0.0 | v 524,093,806 | ..coocerereereeeieeineeeens B4 | s | et | eereseee e 524,093,806 | ....overererereeieirneineiens 89.4
4, 20715 s | e 882,744,784 | ..o 805,408,611 | vt | evreeeessreeeensess s 0.0 | coorerereeireens 805,408,611 | ..ooovreveeerrereireinireieins 912 | s A16 [ oo | e 805,409,027 | coooveveereeiereeieenens 91.2
5. 20716 [ 1,048,909,410 | ..o 818,506,348 | .....iiirririieiieisnn e | e 0.0 | oo 818,506,348 | ...ovieriniiieinieies 78.0 | oo 128,180 [ .o 1,316 | oo 818,635,844 | ..o 78.0
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
................................................................................................................................................................................................................. 81,097,278
...................................... 76,036,904 | ..o | et | e 040,716,156
583,944,631 564,437,571

....76,036,904 | ...

524,093,806
805,408,611
818,282,002

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year

Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
e PO RS EEE£ R RS R RS R R AR R e e RS R bR Rt iR tes | £1eReth e e R e R b bRt bR bR R e e niees | HheeEeter R h et s et Rt Rnbens | 4hete Lt h ettt n bt es | HeEeta R R st bbbt bbb s | eesee bbb
2. 2012
3.
4.
5.
6.
SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+38) (Col. 9/1)

1o 2012 s | e 614,898,900 | ....ocovvrvrrercrnene 548,716,156 | ..vovvoeevereeereireeireinereeeieinens | cereeeineiseseneeneessseesesseeeens 0.0 | o 546,716,156 | ...coovreveerireieieirineieens 88.9 [ [ e | s 546,716,156 | ...covvreeereeerrcirireieices 88.9
2. 2013 | e 643,363,635 | ...ccoocrriiiinne 564,437,571 [ .oeeeeerieiieirerieineieeeensineens | neresissisee s 0.0 | v 564,437,571 | oo BT.T | et s | s 564,437,571 | oo 87.7
30 2014 | s 586,186,043 | ....ccovvrrrerenen. 524,003,806 | ......corerreeireirnirneieieeenianens | sereeseseeseesene e 0.0 | o 524,093,806 | .....coorereerieireieineenes B4 | e [ et | e enes 524,093,806 | ....corvrrereieieieeieeeeens 89.4
4, 20715 e | e 882,744,784 | ..o 805,408,611 | .vevieirereirrirereeneirireeeieisnes | cereeeiesereseeesr s 0.0 | o 805,408,611 | ..ovovreeeerieererereieenns 912 [ A16 | oo | s 805,409,027 | ..o 91.2
5. 2076 s | s 1,048,909,410 | ..o 818,506,348 | ..o | e 0.0 | i 818,506,348 | ... 78.0 [ oo 128,180 | .o 1,316 | oo 818,635,844 | ..o 78.0
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS

(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid
Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
S 1o O O O OO PP BTSSR
2 2012 £ £ RS E RS EEER R LRSS R bRt bbb s ies | Hhiee Rt e b E R R b bR bt bR s bRt es | 1Rt eEb LR R R bRt bR e bRt s b s | etb bR e bbbt bbbt sttt | Hebsebe e s bbb enE | Shiee bbbt
R TS OO PO EO PSP OE SO PUISTVPURN VSRR XXX e ieeieieineenneeseee | reeseessee et et s st stens | eebetse e ee s et R s R Rt es bt et sf st enen | Sekieesee R e R e RS R R s R AR R bR E ek bRt | SeseeRnE e e R R Rt
1 U OO U ST UOOROTPUPTRRPRP DESTPRTPTRT ) 0.0 ST DS XXX s trieireinesinsiseins | oessessnseessesssse et ssesses s ssessestns | essssesesses s ee s s R sttt bs et st st ens | neesesE et e s ettt
Lo 1T OO OSSOSO OSSP TRUOPTOTPOTPURN OOTPOTRPPOROTON ) 9,0 ORIV DR ) 9,0 SRRV PSR XXX rttiretrerineinennies | sttt | ettt
B 20T, ettt ettt E e R R eEf SR eEeRf SRR £EE4EE A f SRR E LR E AR £E LR LR LA EESEE AR £EA SR 4eE e £ A ARt enE s st ent et st st ntns | snrentenennerensene s XXX reeeeeseesensnnsnesens | conersnessessnsanessens XXX | csneeseeesnssnessens XXX reeeseennnenisnesenes | cnnessesesnsssessens XXX ereeresrineensnssnesees | onesenssss et sns et
SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT
Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year
Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
e PO RS EEE£ R RS R RS R R AR R e e RS R bR Rt iR tes | £1eReth e e R e R b bRt bR bR R e e niees | HheeEeter R h et s et Rt Rnbens | 4hete Lt h ettt n bt es | HeEeta R R st bbbt bbb s | eesee bbb
2 2002ttt R E RS e £ £E e EE 42 £ R AR 4R £ 4R E LSRR £E £ RE £ R4S R LR RS E 4L £ e RS eEE 4L SRR AR E SRS R EeeE e e e R R eeReetetsesies | ShietieRteeteeteRseE R et et eEeREeeEeeRseRAeeEeeRieties | £1eREeeEeteRseEResE et eEseREeeEee ks esseebeetseeestens | £eebetseEseeReeE et eEReREeet e R s eERes b et eeeenEentanes | 1etseeseEseeEeeeeRseREeeE R AR R e bR E R E s b et enEe | SEseEReRE e e R AR R e Rt n ettt
T TSRO PPSTTPURN USRS XXX s ttevirireernssnsensens | cveesessnsssssesssssssssssessesssssessessasssessassons | fessassssssessasssssnssessasssssessassasssnssessessanes | 1essessessastnssnssessessaessessest st s st ensanseste | Stsessstns sttt ettt
B, 2014 RS ARt | sttt ) 0,0 ORIV DO XXX rttietrerieeieisies | resieeise sttt | bbb bbb bbbt | Hebi R bbb
Lo 1 TSP OE SO PUSTPRN OSRTTR ) 0.0 T DU ) 0,0, ST DU XXX ttieireesesineisnenes | oreeeeesesess et s et ettt eses | feesees st st sttt
B, 2018ttt f L E bRt | cnbene st XXXKiveriseeerinsinsnenns | osnessieeenssneneens XXXiverereeenissenensins | cnnesseeessnessenenns XXX ireeinernenissinensisns | conneseenssnessenenes XXX tretereriensnminsnnees | eneesesesensess s
SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+38) (Col. 9/1)
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - DENTAL ONLY

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - DENTAL ONLY

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year

Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 5
Were Incurred 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

e PO RS EEE£ R RS R RS R R AR R e e RS R bR Rt iR tes | £1eReth e e R e R b bRt bR bR R e e niees | HheeEeter R h et s et Rt Rnbens | 4hete Lt h ettt n bt es | HeEeta R R st bbbt bbb s | eesee bbb
2. 2012

3.

4.

5.

6.

SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - DENTAL ONLY

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment

Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent

Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+38) (Col. 9/1)
1o 2012t esteees | ettt ettt ntns | sesess e es ettt ettt ees | Srntreestent st st st st s st ntnens | sessessenene st sttt nes 0.0 |0 e 0.0 [ cooeereereireeeeetreeeeeeissieinees | cereenerens s sssessesssnsesnnes | srevressesenssessensenssnssessensnesnnsd | srenrennsesesnees s 0.0
2. 2003 e | et | etb bbb | srbte ettt | st 0.0 [0 e 0.0 [ v | e | e | v 0.0
Bl 201t | ettt ettt | eetebsee s Rttt s e st st s baes | Sebsteetese ettt ettt nt st ens | £ressenteet et sttt et 0.0 [0 e 0.0 [ coeeeeeeerereeeineeieeineieiiees | cereeenreee et snsessessssesnnes | cnnnrensenenssessessesssssessessnenns | srieeenees s 0.0
B, 20715t | ettt ntneas | sestessr sttt e s gt st ensensses | srtensestess st et s st ntensens | fessestenses st st nt st 0.0 [0 e 0.0 [ oveeererirereseisessiesissisiees | eereennrenssssessenssssessssssnsesnnes | consessensnssessssesssesesensnnnesd | srsreesesesne s 0.0
B 2076 it | et ees | ereneseesent s nen st enen st | densnenen s ne st ent s snnes | chienient et 0.0 |0 [ 0.0 | | snsseenes | nensnssnensnensnessssessenenssenesQ | s e 0.0
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - VISION ONLY

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - VISION ONLY

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year

Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 5
Were Incurred 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

e PO RS EEE£ R RS R RS R R AR R e e RS R bR Rt iR tes | £1eReth e e R e R b bRt bR bR R e e niees | HheeEeter R h et s et Rt Rnbens | 4hete Lt h ettt n bt es | HeEeta R R st bbbt bbb s | eesee bbb
2. 2012

3.

4.

5.

6.

SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - VISION ONLY

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment

Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent

Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+38) (Col. 9/1)
1o 2012t esteees | ettt ettt ntns | sesess e es ettt ettt ees | Srntreestent st st st st s st ntnens | sessessenene st sttt nes 0.0 |0 e 0.0 [ cooeereereireeeeetreeeeeeissieinees | cereenerens s sssessesssnsesnnes | srevressesenssessensenssnssessensnesnnsd | srenrennsesesnees s 0.0
2. 2003 e | et | etb bbb | srbte ettt | st 0.0 [0 e 0.0 [ v | e | e | v 0.0
Bl 201t | ettt ettt | eetebsee s Rttt s e st st s baes | Sebsteetese ettt ettt nt st ens | £ressenteet et sttt et 0.0 [0 e 0.0 [ coeeeeeeerereeeineeieeineieiiees | cereeenreee et snsessessssesnnes | cnnnrensenenssessessesssssessessnenns | srieeenees s 0.0
B, 20715t | ettt ntneas | sestessr sttt e s gt st ensensses | srtensestess st et s st ntensens | fessestenses st st nt st 0.0 [0 e 0.0 [ oveeererirereseisessiesissisiees | eereennrenssssessenssssessssssnsesnnes | consessensnssessssesssesesensnnnesd | srsreesesesne s 0.0
B 2076 it | et ees | ereneseesent s nen st enen st | densnenen s ne st ent s snnes | chienient et 0.0 |0 [ 0.0 | | snsseenes | nensnssnensnensnessssessenenssenesQ | s e 0.0
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS

(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - FEDERAL EMPLOYEES HEALTH BENEFITS PLAN PREMIUM

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

IS T o

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - FEDERAL EMPLOYEES HEALTH BENEFITS PLAN PREMIUM

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year
Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
e PO RS EEE£ R RS R RS R R AR R e e RS R bR Rt iR tes | £1eReth e e R e R b bRt bR bR R e e niees | HheeEeter R h et s et Rt Rnbens | 4hete Lt h ettt n bt es | HeEeta R R st bbbt bbb s | eesee bbb
2 2002ttt R E RS e £ £E e EE 42 £ R AR 4R £ 4R E LSRR £E £ RE £ R4S R LR RS E 4L £ e RS eEE 4L SRR AR E SRS R EeeE e e e R R eeReetetsesies | ShietieRteeteeteRseE R et et eEeREeeEeeRseRAeeEeeRieties | £1eREeeEeteRseEResE et eEseREeeEee ks esseebeetseeestens | £eebetseEseeReeE et eEReREeet e R s eERes b et eeeenEentanes | 1etseeseEseeEeeeeRseREeeE R AR R e bR E R E s b et enEe | SEseEReRE e e R AR R e Rt n ettt
T TSRO PPSTTPURN USRS XXX s ttevirireernssnsensens | cveesessnsssssesssssssssssessesssssessessasssessassons | fessassssssessasssssnssessasssssessassasssnssessessanes | 1essessessastnssnssessessaessessest st s st ensanseste | Stsessstns sttt ettt
B, 2014 RS ARt | sttt ) 0,0 ORIV DO XXX rttietrerieeieisies | resieeise sttt | bbb bbb bbbt | Hebi R bbb
Lo 1 TSP OE SO PUSTPRN OSRTTR ) 0.0 T DU ) 0,0, ST DU XXX ttieireesesineisnenes | oreeeeesesess et s et ettt eses | feesees st st sttt
B, 2018ttt f L E bRt | cnbene st XXXKiveriseeerinsinsnenns | osnessieeenssneneens XXXiverereeenissenensins | cnnesseeessnessenenns XXX ireeinernenissinensisns | conneseenssnessenenes XXX tretereriensnminsnnees | eneesesesensess s
SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - FEDERAL EMPLOYEES HEALTH BENEFITS PLAN PREMIUM
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+38) (Col. 9/1)

1o 2012t esteees | ettt ettt ntns | sesess e es ettt ettt ees | Srntreestent st st st st s st ntnens | sessessenene st sttt nes [0 (N 0.0

2. 2013 | st | s | s | e 0200 |0 [ 0.0

B0 201 | ettt | sestensns st s ssens s tessessentans | sntesenensessensensessensensesessensnnns | nessessensnnnesessnsssnssesensens020) | e 0 [ s 0.0
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - TITLE XVIIl - MEDICARE

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

IS T o

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - TITLE XVIIl - MEDICARE

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year

Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - TITLE XVIII - MEDICARE
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+38) (Col. 9/1)
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Bl 201t | ettt ettt | eetebsee s Rttt s e st st s baes | Sebsteetese ettt ettt nt st ens | £ressenteet et sttt et 0.0 [0 e 0.0 [ coeeeeeeerereeeineeieeineieiiees | cereeenreee et snsessessssesnnes | cnnnrensenenssessessesssssessessnenns | srieeenees s 0.0
B, 20715t | ettt ntneas | sestessr sttt e s gt st ensensses | srtensestess st et s st ntensens | fessestenses st st nt st 0.0 [0 e 0.0 [ oveeererirereseisessiesissisiees | eereennrenssssessenssssessssssnsesnnes | consessensnssessssesssesesensnnnesd | srsreesesesne s 0.0
B 2076 it | et ees | ereneseesent s nen st enen st | densnenen s ne st ent s snnes | chienient et 0.0 |0 [ 0.0 | | snsseenes | nensnssnensnensnessssessenenssenesQ | s e 0.0
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - TITLE XIX - MEDICAID

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - TITLE XIX - MEDICAID

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year

SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - TITLE XIX - MEDICAID

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment

Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent

Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+38) (Col. 9/1)
1o 2012t esteees | ettt ettt ntns | sesess e es ettt ettt ees | Srntreestent st st st st s st ntnens | sessessenene st sttt nes 0.0 |0 e 0.0 [ cooeereereireeeeetreeeeeeissieinees | cereenerens s sssessesssnsesnnes | srevressesenssessensenssnssessensnesnnsd | srenrennsesesnees s 0.0
2. 2003 e | et | etb bbb | srbte ettt | st 0.0 [0 e 0.0 [ v | e | e | v 0.0
Bl 201t | ettt ettt | eetebsee s Rttt s e st st s baes | Sebsteetese ettt ettt nt st ens | £ressenteet et sttt et 0.0 [0 e 0.0 [ coeeeeeeerereeeineeieeineieiiees | cereeenreee et snsessessssesnnes | cnnnrensenenssessessesssssessessnenns | srieeenees s 0.0
B, 20715t | ettt ntneas | sestessr sttt e s gt st ensensses | srtensestess st et s st ntensens | fessestenses st st nt st 0.0 [0 e 0.0 [ oveeererirereseisessiesissisiees | eereennrenssssessenssssessssssnsesnnes | consessensnssessssesssesesensnnnesd | srsreesesesne s 0.0
B 2076 it | et ees | ereneseesent s nen st enen st | densnenen s ne st ent s snnes | chienient et 0.0 |0 [ 0.0 | | snsseenes | nensnssnensnensnessssessenenssenesQ | s e 0.0
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - OTHER

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - OTHER

Year in Which Losses

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year

1 2 3 5
Were Incurred 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
e PO RS EEE£ R RS R RS R R AR R e e RS R bR Rt iR tes | £1eReth e e R e R b bRt bR bR R e e niees | HheeEeter R h et s et Rt Rnbens | 4hete Lt h ettt n bt es | HeEeta R R st bbbt bbb s | eesee bbb
2. 2012
3.
4.
5.
6.
SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - OTHER
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+38) (Col. 9/1)

1o 2012t esteees | ettt ettt ntns | sesess e es ettt ettt ees | Srntreestent st st st st s st ntnens | sessessenene st sttt nes 0.0 |0 e 0.0 {1 | e nsensesnnees | nesenseenensssesensessenennensssennens Q. | nereeeseen s 0.0
2. 2003 e | et | etb bbb | srbte ettt | st 0.0 [0 e 0.0 [ v | e | e | v 0.0
Bl 201t | ettt ettt | eetebsee s Rttt s e st st s baes | Sebsteetese ettt ettt nt st ens | £ressenteet et sttt et 0.0 [0 e 0.0 [ coeeeeeeerereeeineeieeineieiiees | cereeenreee et snsessessssesnnes | cnnnrensenenssessessesssssessessnenns | srieeenees s 0.0
B, 20715t | ettt ntneas | sestessr sttt e s gt st ensensses | srtensestess st et s st ntensens | fessestenses st st nt st 0.0 [0 e 0.0 [ oveeererirereseisessiesissisiees | eereennrenssssessenssssessssssnsesnnes | consessensnssessssesssesesensnnnesd | srsreesesesne s 0.0
B 2076 it | et ees | ereneseesent s nen st enen st | densnenen s ne st ent s snnes | chienient et 0.0 |0 [ 0.0 | | snsseenes | nensnssnensnensnessssessenenssenesQ | s e 0.0
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2D - AGGREGATE RESERVE FOR ACCIDENT AND HEALTH CONTRACTS ONLY

-

Eal

© © N o O

1.
12.
13.
14.

Unearned premium reserves

Additional policy reserves (a)

Reserve for future contingent benefits

Reserve for rate credits or experience rating refunds

(including §.......... 0) for investment income
Aggregate write-ins for other policy reserves
Totals (GroSs)......vereeerrernrereeersnrennenns

Reinsurance ceded.........cccocvveievnnn.

Totals (net) (Page 3, Line 4)

Present value of amounts not yet due on claims
Reserve for future contingent benefits
Aggregate write-ins for other claim reserves
Totals (Gross)......cceevrvevererreeririrerenns
Reinsurance ceded..........c.cooeuvinieneunee

Totals (net) (Page 3, Line 7)...............

0501.
0502.
0503.
0598.
0599.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from overflow page..........ccccoceeene.

Totals (Lines 0501 through 0503 plus 0598) (Line 5 above)........cccccccveevrnnces

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Hospital Medicare Dental Vision Health XVl XIX
Total and Medical) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Other
............................................................................ (O U 1 USSR 0 I [OOSRt | I POUUUUSURO USRS [ [OOSR RUROot O OSSOSOt I (OSSO OO
............................................................................ 0 o0 |0 {0 {0 [0 [0 [0
...................................... 0 o0 |0 {0 [0 [0 [0
............................................................................ 0 oeeiieieieieieisieiseeeeeendd [ [0 [0 L0 [0 L0
............................................................................ 0 [0 [0 [0 [0 |0 frsnn 0 {0
............................................................................ 0 o0 |0 {0 {0 [0 [0 [0
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

............................................................................ 0 [eveeeeeeerieeiereerierieeieeeen0 o0 [0 eeeeceeeeeeeeeeeeeee0 |0 0 0
............................................................................ 0 |0 |0 |0 |0 | s | eseensseessiseneenn0 | a0

1101.
1102.
1103.
1198.
1199.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page..........ccccc......

Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198) (Line 11 above)......c.ccovevvenrenne.

Includes §$.......... 0 premium deficiency reserve.




Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 3 - ANALYSIS OF EXPENSES

Claim Adjustment Expenses 3 4 5
C:)st OtherZCIaim General
Containment Adjustment Administrative Investment
Expenses Expenses Expenses Expenses Total
1. Rent(§........ 0 for occupancy 0f OWN DUIIAING).........veerererriririerriresn e | rrereresessesnsssnsssssnssens | sevsessesssssseessssssssssnsss | esssssessnns 3,993,124 | ..o | s 3,993,124
2. Salaries, wages and other benefits
3. Commissions (less §..........
4,  Legal fees and expenses
5. Certifications and acCreditation fEES.............uwuiririiiierirenrneereeesinesies | cereeiresieseeriesiesienes | rereessessesssssnssnesns | ceneesnessnesssessnessnesinens | tresiessessessessessenies | seesiessessessesseesies 0
6.  Auditing, actuarial and other CONSUILING SEIVICES..........ccoveiiiirieiiieeeiseisieseniees | veresesesssssssessenssesees | sressssssesesssssssasessnsns | soesiesines 11,055,578 | ovvvveeriverevieis | e 11,055,578
7. TrAVEIING BXDENSES......vererrerereieceeeseeseeseseseesessessssese st sssessessesseessessessessessassassssssenss | sessessssssessassasssssessases | sesessessssssessessanssssnssns | sesssssesssssnenns 20,630 | ..o | e 20,630
8. Marketing and adVErtISING........c.cccveiireriicsice et ssrerennaes | eereresnsessnesesenseesnnins | enreenssnssessnesensnnesenns | erenreernenei2gD 19,300 | 1eviiiericeeieesieees | e 2,519,366
9. Postage, express and telePhONE...........c.cucviieieiciieecsee st sesssesieses | ressssesiessstesessssesseses | sressesissesses e sestesenens | eressesiesas 2,911,904 | ..o | e 2,911,904
10.  Printing and office SUPPIIES.........ceviviieiieieictcieie st sessnsess | evessssesessssssessssesessnes | sresesisssessssesessssesesanes
11. Occupancy, depreciation and amOTtZAtION..............c.cveiuriveieicieie ety | e sssssieses | eressessssessesssssssessesinss | oevesesssissnns 860,805 |..oooveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeieieies | e 860,805
12, EQUIPMENE ...ttt b st s e saebesnaes | ansebessssesessssesessnsesesins | evsesesssssseseseressnineses | evesiesesineaenns 73,392 [ oo | e 73,392
13.  Cost or depreciation of EDP equipment and SOftWATE............cccoueviiveieiciiieiieiieiis | vvvriieieisssesesisssssenies | eovesessssessesssssssessessnss | sevessessessssnns 574,209 | ..ooovveeveeieeieeeens | e 574,209
14.  Outsourced services including EDP, claims, and OthEr SEIVICES........c.cveveicureevieieies | eveireiiesseesesissesesens | evesssssssssesssssssesissinss | sessesssssesisssssesisssssesies | seesessssssssssesssssssesiess | sevessessessssesssssesssns 0
15.  Boards, bureaus and asS0CIAtION FEES...........cccriuririiriiiriiririieeiesiesisenienes | seserissseisssissessnessnesnnes | cereissessnss s | eeoeeiness e ens | s | st 0
16.  Insurance, eXCept ON rEAl ESIALE..........ccc.cvveveviecscce et eies | ererssesesssssesssesesines | sreresesissessssreresssesens | ereeseseserenas 454246 | ... | e 454,246
17.  Collection and bank SEIVICE ChAIGES..........ceueieviirireiieiiisiie et ssssessessens | esssssesessssessesssssssesies | sssessessssessesssssssessessnss | sesessessssssnns 452,824 | ..o | e 452,824
18.  Group service and adminiStration fEES..........cccoveveuiveieiiciccece e eessesesses | eeresiesisssssesesessesaesens | sveesessssessessssestesensinss | eeresesenns 27,115,880 | ..cvvviveeieervieeenies | cereiinnns 27,115,880
19.  Reimbursements by UNINSUIEA PIANS...........cceiiiieiieieiiisieessiesieise st sstessessesnes | sesssssesssssssessesssssssesies | sssessssssessesssssssessessnss | eessssessesssssssesesssseses | sesessessessssassesssssssesiess | sessssessesssssssessesnsns 0
20. Reimbursements from fisCal INEEMMEIANES...........c.urverieriiriiriireiieceiierieiiesies | ceeriessissssessssissineis | eesrssnssnssnssessessees | oeessessesssessesssssesens | seenesneesnesssesnesnesnee | soesnesnessessessnessed 0
21, Rl EStAtE BXPENSES......c.cveiieieiiiieieiiiseie ettt ssssssenss | srsstessessssessesessnssnsense | eressssestesessesesesesins | sesssestesessssessesessntenne | srssesesssssntessessstenesies | soesessessessesnssesesnnsen 0
22, REAIESALE tAXES. ...ttt | ettt | sebreb sttt ens | et ens s ensenae | srenee s | eesiees e 0
23. Taxes, licenses and fees:
23.1 State and 10Cal INSUFANCE TAXES..........ccveverieieieeeteieeteees e sesesesssessssesessees | eereresesssssessssesesseassins | erssesssessesesssessssnsnsss | evesessesessssenes 79,219 | oo | e 79,219
23.2 State PreMIUM tAXES......c.cveveeeireiriieetsiceet ettt sssesesssess | ebesssssssssesessssesessnins | sresesssissessssssessssssessses | sresissssessesesssssesssssess | essssssessssesessssesesssseses | sevesessesessssesssissesenes 0
23.3 Regulatory authority lICENSES @NA FEES...........ceiveieciiiicieicseeieiessie s | crrevesseiesesesiesssssens | sesissessesssssssessesssssses | sesessesisssssessessssesssssess | sessesisssssessessssssssesss | sresssssessssssessesssnes 0
234 PaYION fAXES.......cvcvevireisiceeteictete ettt bbb ssnseas | ebesensesessssssesessesesinns | seeresssissesessresensssesans | seriesesesesenns 892,052 | ..o | e 892,052
23.5 Other (excluding federal income and real estate taXes).........ccovvvverereivereieiieiiens | ceveiieieisseeessieiens | cresvessssessesessssssesienns | sesesienns 13,201,466 |...coovverericreeiriens | e 13,201,466
24. Investment expenses NOtINCIUAE BISEWNEIE............cccviveiicieicicecesee et | enersssssesesssesssssssens | cossissessssesessssssesssesess | sessssssesssssessssssesessses | sresessssesessssssssssesessnss | seesesessssesssissesssesens 0
25.  Aggregate WIite-iNS fOr EXPENSES........cuivereiciiirieieseissiee et ssssssessesssenes | sosssssessesssssssessessnead (1 P 0 e 11,412,885 | oo 0] i 11,412,885
26.  Total expenses iNCUrred (LINES 110 25).......corririnrnrirninsiseeisesssesssesssssesssnssnes | onsssssssssssessessnnssens (01 (01 I 96,948,153 | ..o 0 | (@) 96,948,153
27.  Less expenses unpaid December 31, CUITENE YEAN.........cc.cceiveieieireiesesieiesiesesesnnns | eovsiesessssessessssssssenss | esessssessesssssssesessessns | cossesiesnns 12,734,354 | ..o | e 12,734,354
28. Add expenses unpaid DECEMDET 31, PO YEAI........ccccvreveiriereieriieisiesssesesesssesesssses | srsessssssesessssesssssesesss | ssssssesssssessssssessssssens | sresesesens 15,084,238 |.....cooveereeriieriiieees | e 15,084,238
29.  Amounts receivable relating to UninSUred Plans, PriOr YEAI.........ccvieieicieieieiiiiiiens [ evrieieiieissesississsiens | ereissssssesessssesesesins | eovsssssesessssessessssssens | sossessesssssssessessssessesies | seesessessesssssssessessnses 0
30. Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, CUMTENE YEAT..........covverrirnneines [ crrrrnrsmisessesssnsessnns | oesssnssessssnseessesmsnssns | sesessssssssmsesssssssssessnes | cossssesssensesssssssesseesseas
31. Total expenses paid (Lines 26 minus 27 plus 28 minus 29 plus 30)..........ccccouererreree | crrerrerrniererreisnnns (O (0 99,298,037 | ..covvrrererirrriernen, 0
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
25071, DONAHONS.......oocvereiereireereseesieisseeresseessess st es s esstenssennts | erbsesssssessensssnnssneneses | sevsssesssnessesssessssnees | resesneesssesenns 19,6671 | .oooveveerereerieriennes | ceveerrieeiinnns 19,661
2502, PAKING. ...vcuvvereeereeeseeeseeesseessseesseesessessssessseessesss st sssssesssessssestssssssessssesssssssnssss. | sessesssesssssesssmsssnsssns | noessssesssmsssssssssnsssness | seeessnnessnsens 183,560 | ..oeeerrereeeecernenenee | e 183,560
2503. DUES @Nd SUDSCIIPHONS. ......cvuvieireirieiieieiiieiieiessiese sttt sessessnses | sesessessessessssessessssensens | sessessessssessesssssssessesss | srsssessesessnsnns 88,840 | ..o | e 88,840
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page...........ccoeveveverceeees | covvveveeiceieeeeineend0 |0 | e 11,120,824 | ..ooooeeceeeeen0 | 11,120,824
2599. TOTALS (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 @DOVE).........ereerrrernrirncreins | onvrrsseesnsensseenaees [V PR () P 11,412,885 | ..o, (] 11,412,885
(@) Includes management fees of $.....23,492,055 to affiliates and $.....3,623,826 to non-affiliates.
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC

EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

2
Collected Earned
During Year During Year

1. U.S. government bonds
1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax....
1.2 Other bonds (UNGFfIIAIEA)..........rurrerrrererrieiierissisis sttt s s
1.3 BONAS Of AfflIAIES........cvucvieciceceee ettt ettt
2.1 Preferred stocks (unaffiliated)
2.11 Preferred stocks of affiliates
2.2 CommOn StOCKS (UNGIFIIALEA). ........veureereriirereie ettt sttt en
2.21  Common StOCKS O AffIlIALES...........ccueveeiiriecictcs ettt bbbt

3. Mortgage loans

4. Real estate

5. Contract loans

6. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments

7. DEriVatiVe INSITUMENLS. ......c.cviicteiitiieisicte ettt s st bbbt s et b s s s s bbb s s s b s s tene
8.

OtET INVESIEA BSSEES.......eureurererceeie ettt b e bbb
9. Aggregate write-ins for investment income

10.  Total gross investment income

11, Investment expenses
12.  Investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes
13. Interest expense

14. Depreciation on real estate and other invested assets

15.  Aggregate write-ins for deductions from iNVESIMENT INCOME. ..ottt bbb bbbttt

16.  Total deduCtions (LINES 11 thrOUGN 15).......c.iuiieeiiiiieiciieteie ettt ettt bbbttt bbbt

17. Netinvestment income (LI 10 MINUS LINE 16)........c.ciuiiuiuiuiiriicisiteieictete ettt st bbb s bbb bbbt ntenes

09071, oottt sttt ssse | ehbsenst s st sttt sttt en b et | sesbiees ettt
0902. ...
0903. ...
0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 through 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 above)

1501. ...

1502. ...
1503.
1598.
1599.
(@) Includes§.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
(b) Includes§.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less §......... 0 paid for accrued dividends on purchases.
(c) IncludesS§.......... 0 accrual of discount less §$.......... 0 amortization of premium and less §$.......... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
(d) Includes§$.......... 0 for company's occupancy of its own buildings; and excludes §.......... 0 interest on encumbrances.
(e) Includes§.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less §$.......... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
(f) Includes §.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium.
(@) Includes§.......... 0 investment expenses and §.......... 0 investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes, attributable to segregated and Separate Accounts.
(h) Includes§.......... 0 interest on surplus notes and §.......... 0 interest on capital notes.
(i) Includes $.....28,342 depreciation on real estate and §.......... 0 depreciation on other invested assets.
EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)
1 2 3 4 5
Realized Change in
Gain (Loss) Other Total Realized Change in Unrealized
on Sales Realized Capital Gain (Loss) Unrealized Foreign Exchange
or Maturity Adjustments (Columns 1 +2) Capital Gain (Loss) Capital Gain (Loss)
1. U.S. government BONAS.........ccovurvrrrnreeeninsinsississssssesessssssnseenns
1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax
1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliated)...........ccouereereeriereiesesce e
1.3 Bonds of affiliates........cceeveeveieieiesieiceecece e
2.1 Preferred stocks (unaffiliated)...........coeurrrrrrrrnreneireininrireiniennens
2.11 Preferred stocks of affiliates..........c..ccvvveerereereeeeceseeeenes
2.2 Common stocks (unaffiliated)...........ccevverrerrenrnrnrirnineensiseiniens
2.21  Common stocks of affiliates..........c.cccoveverervcrreerieieeeseeesnns
3. MOrQage l0ANS......c.oiieieieee s
4. Real estate
5. Contract loans
6. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments....................
7. Derivative inStruments.............cccoveeeriesieceeee s
8. OtherinVested @SSEtS..........ovurvrerrerrirnrineereieeeseseeeesseeseeessenens
9. Aggregate write-ins for capital gains (I0SSES).......oeurrrrverrerrernrenns
10.  Total capital gains (I0SSES)........eerrrrererrerrireireireernrereeeeseeesneeees
0907, 1o
0902, oo
0903, oo
0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page...
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 through 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 above)........
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC

EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS

Current Year Prior2 Year Changeain Total
Total Total Nonadmitted Assets
Nonadmitted Assets Nonadmitted Assets (Col. 2-Col. 1)
1. BONAS (SChEAUIE D)...vvviverevirrirrisesieciesiecsse st es sttt esstes | oeestsessssesssessssssesessssens 30,000 | oo 30,000 | oo 0
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.1 PIEfEITEA STOCKS. ...t | Shben bbb | Shi bbb | bbbt 0
2.2 COMMON SEOCKS. ....vrveerearesiseseeseeseessssessesessessssssessesssssses st esssessessessasssessessassssssessessanssnssnss | sesessssssessssssssssessasssssnssessansssssnss | sesessasssnssnssassnssnssesssssnssnssassnssnss | sessssssssosssssessessansnssessassnssessn 0
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
T T 151 111 2T OO oo PO S ORI 0
3.2 OtNEr than fIrSEIENS. ... bbb | febnas s bbb | Shssb it | SheeesE s 0
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties 0CCUPIE DY the COMPEANY ..ot ssseesssnes | sesessessssessesssssssesessssessessessssassesses | sesssessessessssessessssssessessssessessessssans | stessessessssessessesssssssessessssessesnsed 0
4.2 Properties held for the ProdUCHON Of INCOME............ouuiururiicieie et eeesseseeeens | 2reeseeesessessesssesseeestesesesessesssessesss | 2seessssessessessasssessessessessessentanssnens | soesssssessassssssmssassnsssssessansnnssees 0
4.3 Properties heIA fOr SAIB..........ccuiiiveiiiiicieiieei ettt s s bessees | eesebesessesessssssessssesessssae b ssebesessaes | srebesisseses s st e b st e s s et b sse b et s eaets | ebesinaetesentesesenaet et e besantesesanaed 0
5. Cash (Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents (Schedule E-Part 2)
and short-term INVESIMENES (SCREAUIE DA)..........cuoveieieerceicieese et tes s s sssas s | evsesssessesisssssesssessssassssssssssessnsas | srsessesssssssessesstessessssssssssessesssantes | sesesssssssssssssssssssssessessssessesssanes 0
6. COMITAC I0BNS........veceeceeeeaeie ettt e bbb f bRt s bR s b e s rees | feebebseesessee b e s e R A ee b e s b s eesen b et sesss | HesEeet et seeseebeeb e s es b s bt st esb s sebres | EebinesnE st et est st n sttt 0
7. DErivatiVES (SCHEAUIE DB)........ccuvieeeiicreieiiie sttt ae s se s s s s b ssnts | 4esssesessssssesassesesssssebassesesssssesanas | sbsssesessssssesssesessssssesassesessnesesanses | sssessssetessssssesssssesessesessssnsesanes 0
8. Otherinvested asSets (SChEAUIE BA)...........c.ciuiieicicieieeiese ettt | evsesissessesessssses e s s s st s s sssessesas | sebestessesistessessssasssssessessssessesnsanaes | sebessessssssssessssassessessstesses e sanes 0
9. RECEIVADIES fOr SECUIMHES.........ouviuiiiiiiicii bbb | shsse s | Sbisb s bbb bbbt | bbbt bbbt 0
10.  Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (SChEAUIE DL)..........cueiiiivrieieiirieieseieseiieiees | et seses | sressessesssssssessessssessessssessessessssssans | suessesssssssessesssssssessesssssssessesnsen 0
11, Aggregate Write-ins fOr INVESIEA @SSELS.........c.ivierieieiceee et sstes e sss s sees | ctsntessesssesssssssssssssssssssssnsessnead 0 | e 0 | e 0
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 11).......cciuiieieiieieeeseeeese et | coevesssiese s sesans 30,000 | oo 30,000 | oo 0
13, Title plants (fOr TItle INSUMETS ONIY).......cuviueieririeiieriseie ettt ssss st ssessenssssses | ssesssessessasssssessessassssssessassnssessasss | stessusssessesssssnssessassanssnssessassnssesss | sessssessessasssnssessassssssnssessnsnnssens 0
14, Investment iNCOME dUE @NT BCCTUEH............c.uiuuiiiiciiciiciie ittt rabraes | sesbsessesb st sees | sebbr bt st bbbttt nees | oeebsesb s 0
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection....
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but
AEfErTed @NA NOL YEE AUE........ ettt ss st ssssss | sesesssesseesessesssssestessssssessessassssssnes | sesestssssssessesssssnssassasssessessensnssnss | sesssssessassssssssessansnssnssassnssnssn 0
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums and contracts Subject to redetermination............ccccoveeies | eoereinieieinee e | e sesnsens | stestesessssesses et esse st nsesnea 0
16. Reinsurance:
16.1  AmOoUunts reCOVErable frOM FBINSUIEIS. ..o | fesbssss s bbbttt | ress s bbbt sbens | boesisesbs bbb 0
16.2 Funds held by or deposited With reiNSUrEA COMPANIES............cuuriueerrerreriierereieireesreeseessesaes | eeeeeesessesssssseesessassssssessesssssssssassns | sessesssssessesssssessessassssssassassanssnssns | fosssessassssssssessassssssssessssnnsseses 0
16.3 Other amounts receivable Under reiNSUrANCe COMTACES. ..o | et nsis | sress s | et 0
17. Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUTEA PIANS..........c.ru et eeseeeseaeesssssness | coretseesessessssssessesseessessessessesssessanss | sfeesessessessasssessessassasssessessassanssnsss | sesessessossosssessessanssssnnssessnsnsssnes 0
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and INtEreSt tNBIEON............cc.cccveiiieiiici [ sreaens | eressre e s e ssbesenss | sbessebesssesessssebesssseses s e b bnsesens 0
18.2 NGt AETEITEA 18X @SSEL........cuueiieeiiiciecii ittt eees | £esee bbb bbbttt | Sbsebiee b e bbbt n b nbae | ehbenben bbbttt 0
19.  Guaranty funds reCeivable OF ON AEPOSIL...........c.cevevcveieeieiesieeeee ettt esssstens | etesessesssssssssssessssessessssssessesassans | stessesssssssssssssssssessessssessessssanssssans | suessesssssssessesssossssssssnsnssessesnsan 0
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOftWAIE.............cccviveieiciisiecseee et | evessssesesesses s sesans 100,126 | oo 244,883 | .o 144,757
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets............occevecevicieieceeieeens | e 1,356,755 | oo 1,882,017 | s 525,262
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign EXChANGE FAES........c.ciueiveiciiicicicieiries | et | seasssesessssess e b st s b s sssessesssssntes | sebessesssssssessessssssesse s st en s s banes 0
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates...........cccovvrieieerieieeice e eieeseiens | eveeveerese s 1,267,393 | oo 1,781,882 | oo, 514,489
24. Health care and other aMOUNLS FECEIVADIE.............c.ciuiiiiiii it | oebie bbbttt | etb et bbbt nins | oetises s 0
25.  Aggregate write-ins for other-than-inVested @SSELS............ovrrrrnininre s | srressessssssessssssssssenes 1,733,380 | oo 1,179,821 | oo (553,559)
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts (LINES 12 throUGN 25)..........cvevueeieieirieieissinsissessessssseeessssssss s ssessssssenns ..5,118,603
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts....
28. TOTALS (LINES 26 AN 27)....uuvrrrrererrernssseseessssesssssssssessssssessssssssssssessessssssssssssassssssessasssssessessons ..5,118,603
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
L OO PPl PO ORRTTR 0
1102, ettt R R | SRS Rt | HhseeR bRt | Shbsens ettt 0
L0 OO OO POl PO 0
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from OVErfIoOW PAGE........coviuririeirinieienisieneinnies | vvrereesessiesesesssesessssssesseen L0 T (0 TN 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198) (LiNE 11 @DOVE)......veruirreireriisiseresresnisissssnessesssssnsss | ereessessssssessssessssssssssesssssssssssnnes L0 R 0 | o 0
2507, DEPOSIES. ..vvvrveseeresariseseseresesi sttt | ieest et 166,602 | oo 134,451 | oo, (32,151)
2502, VENICIES. ... vvvereereeesseeiseeeseeeseesee st cs sttt | teb sttt | eeessenes ettt 1,036,609 | ooooorerrererirceinns 1,036,609
2503, CONSEIUCHON IN PIOGIESS......vurviviriiriieiieiseissseisisissse st ss sttt s s sessessessnsassess | sssssessessssssessessessssessessssassesessnsens | sressessessessssessessessnsessessessnsOy 101 | wrersesssssssessessssessesessnssssens 8,761
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow Page.............cceeueieierieveieieisisieies | e 1,566,778 ....(1,566,778)
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 above) 1,733,380 (553,559)
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, INC
EXHIBIT 1 - ENROLLMENT BY PRODUCT TYPE FOR HEALTH BUSINESS ONLY

Total Members at End of 6
1 2 3 4 5 Current Year
Prior First Second Third Current Member
Source of Enrollment Year Quarter Quarter Quarter Year Months
1. Health MainteN@NCE OTGANIZAtIONS. .......cvuivivieeereiriieieieiese ettt s s sntns | feesessesnsessessesnnsenses e sntenas 567,300 [ .ooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeen 574,314 | .o 571,168 | .o 567,819 [ .o 562,052 | .oovoeeeeeieeeeeiein 6,808,295
2. PrOVIAET SEIVICE OMANIZALONS. .........cveieeeeriisesesisiseise stttk R bbb ees | £4seeses b et bR s bbbt s bR bt senbens | Hebeb b et s et e s s s s bt e s s e en b bt enbens | #eesebee s s st es bR s b e bR st e bbbt | Hieesent e bR b e bbb Res | HeneR iR b s s bbbt | eebe Rt
BT o o1 (=T CTo I o 1Yo LT T == {10 O OO PO OO PO OO SEUU PSPPSRSO
A, POINE OF SBIVICE. ...ttt bbb bbb S8 bbb e bR+ | £4 b s RbeE b e bR b S bR b R b E b es b b es | £EbnE b i e EeE b bR bR b b e e es bR sb s | SeEiRE e E e iR b bR eSS E e SE R bbb | £ebssE R bR iR b RS E b e bR bes | £h b i s bbb | £rb bbb
B INAEIMINIEY ONIY....vtiectiiteie ettt bbbt sk bt b2 b ke s b bt ek ks s b et et esebensebebensesass | £1esetsansetesesesesaesebe b e seseseese b bansebesas | H4seheteseteteesehet e s e Rebe s e Re s et e sebesanrebees | £eseteteesetettsesetas e be b s seset et et bensetets | 4tsehetetietetes e Re s s e R bR e Re bt e se ks nEebees | £esesetenaetetese sttt b e Rttt bt nse bt | 4esebet et et ettt b b st b ettt es
6. Aggregate write-ins for Other NS Of DUSINESS..........c.iuiiiiiiiiiieiese et ssntes | stsetsstesessssessessesssssssansessssansessnead 0 ] o 0 | e 0 ] e 0 | e 0 ]t 0
T TOl. et EEE Rttt | fnnt e 567,300 | ..o 574,314 | .o 571,168 | ..o 567,819 | ..oveeerirerirserisireeniinans 562,052 | ..o 6,808,295
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0807, oottt R8RSR E bbbkt | Hhee bbbttt s b | Hebieeb bbbttt ettt ettt eees | eehe et RE e bRt bbb kbbbt | HEiee bRt R R R R bR iR bRt Rt Rt | 4ehee R iRt | ettt
0602.
0803, ..ooeeeeeeeseees st R Rkt | R R R R R f Rk | HE4E R LR Rk R Rtk | SRt Rt R e e | R RSk | HhE Rkt | eeeb R
0698. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from OVErfIOW PagE..........cc.euiiieiieiirinieeieee ettt ssssiens | eoeisssesesssesse s ssessssessessesnd 0 | o 0 | oo s 0 | o 0 | oo 0 | oo 0
0699. Totals (Lines 0601 through 0603 plus 0698) (LINE 6 @DOVE).......cvueiieerieiiiiiisisisisiiesieessissessseessssssesssssssssessessssensesssssssenss | srssssssessesssssssessasssssssassessssassesesad 0 [ oot 0 ] oo s 0 | oo 0 ] oo 0 | o 0
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

EXHIBIT 2 - ACCIDENT AND HEALTH PREMIUMS DUE AND UNPAID
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Name of Debtor 1-30 Days 31-60 Days 61-90 Days Over 90 Days Nonadmitted Admitted
A&H Premiums Due and Unpaid
0299998. Premiums due and unpaid not individually ISted.............c.cciiieiiiiiiiieiceisie st siesieseres | cosrsrssessesssssssesssssaensenas 28,648,708 | ..o, 3,569,400 | ....cooovvirieriereernean 1,293,478 | ..o L R o (v 38,246,835
0299999, TOAI GIOUP....e.rvuerereiesersersessssssessasssssseeessesssessessasssss s st ess s ssses s sess st ans s s st s s ensen s ses st snssesentes | sanssessosssnsssssossensnsssssnens 28,648,708 | ..o 3,569,400 | ..o 1,293,478 | oo R oo o N IO — 38,246,835
0599999. Accident and health premiums due and unpaid (Page 2, LINE 15).........ccceueierirrieieiieieseie s | cveesssessesssssssessessssessessens 28,648,708 | ...cooveriereerereeiae 3,569,400 | .oocveveiereeeeee 1,293,478 | oo 4,735,249 | .oooveeeeeeeceseeeseenieeenen0 | s 38,246,835
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

EXHIBIT 3 - HEALTH CARE RECEIVABLES
2 3 4

1 5 6 7
Name of Debtor 1-30 Days 31-60 Days 61-90 Days Over 90 Days Nonadmitted Admitted

Pharmaceutical Rebate Receivables
[0199998. Pharmaceutical Rebate Receivables Not Listed INAIVIAUAIY...........rvceerirreeeeissserreessssereeesssssessesssns | eosssessessssssesssssssssseseees TTATT,004 [ sssseeseesossees | nssiessess s ssesss s eeses s ees s sseeeees | oneessess s eseeeeee s s et sest e seeeseises | cebessssneeese s et seense s ennnitt s | iinersses et nneenes 11,411,094 |
[0199999. Total Pharmaceutical Rebate RECEIVADIES.............covvesrressrssesesesssssssesesessssssssssessssessssssssssssssessassses | avsssosessssessssssssesessssessasees T1AT1,094 | oo (O v [OI v (O s [V 11,411,094 |
Other Receivables
0699998. Other Receivables Not Listed INAVIAUAIIY.............cccovcvecuiiiiciiiecieeseiecesiesessississesssssiessssnsenene | evereessnseniesenssnsessssnseneneene 2489,090 | tovvieiveiiiiiieceisieseeresiane 3,312,004 | .o 1,916,091 | oo 3,367,148 11,084,339
0699999. Total Other Receivables............

11,084,339

0799999. Gross Health Care Receivables

22,495,433
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, INC
EXHIBIT 3A - ANALYSIS OF HEALTH CARE RECEIVABLES COLLECTED AND ACCRUED

Type of Health Care Receivable

Health Care Receivables Collected
During the Year

Heath Care Receivables Accrued
as of December 31 of Current Year

1
On Amounts Accrued
Prior to January 1 of
Current Year

2

On Amounts Accru
During the Year

ed

3
On Amounts Accrued
December 31 of
Prior Year

4

On Amounts Accrued
During the Year

5

Health Care
Receivables in
Prior Years
(Columns 1 +3)

6

Estimated Health Care
Receivables Accrued as
of December 31 of
Prior Year

1. Pharmaceutical rebate receivables................cocviiniiriisiiniicsss
2. Claim overpayment reCeIVADIES............veureiririeerireseesee et
3. Loans and advances t0 PrOVIAETS...........cvuireirririnrinieissieieisssssseesessssssseessessesesnees
4. Capitation arrangement reCEIVADIES.............c.ovuevveieiriieieieieee e
5. Risk Sharing reCEIVADIES...........c.vurueiireirieieieiee et
6. Other health care reCeiVabIEs..............cuviriirirririiniccee s

7. Totals (LiNeS 1 troUGh B)........cuiviieiieiiiiseiieicissiesieisissies et st ensesneas

............................................. 6,256,266

............................................... 192,487

............................................. 8,642,535

..1,629,397

.1,752,939

10,330,394

11,084,339

............................................. 6,685,313

............................................... 192,487

............................................. 8,642,535

............................................. 1,386,826

........................................... 15,091,288

22,066,386

........................................... 19,072,737

Note that the accrued amounts in Columns 3, 4, and 6 are the total health care receivables, not just the admitted portion.
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

EXHIBIT 4 - CLAIMS UNPAID AND INCENTIVE POOL, WITHHOLD AND BONUS (Reported and Unreported)

Aging Analysis of Unpaid Claims
1 2 3 4 5 6 7

Account 1-30 Days 31-60 Days 61-90 Days 91-120 Days Over 120 Days Total
Claims Unpaid (Reported)
0299999. Aggregate accounts not individually listed = UNCOVETEA.........ccveiiuiiieiieiiieieicitss st sstssiesssrssiens | eersssssessesssssssessssnsessenas R A oy AL Lo A 6,831,950 | ] e 749416 | e 61,681,097
[0 LT T e oo T o < oy X L W< o I — 831,950 [ oo (Y 3,749,416 | oo 61,681,097
0599999, Unreported Claim ANG 0T ClaiM FESEIVES. ........euueuiseerseretitesssesseesseesseesessssessesssssssessessessssessessssassessessssessessessssassessesassessessesassessessesassessessssassesses  oesesessessessssassessessesessessessssassessesassessessesassessessesessessessntessessessnsessessessssessessesassessesseseesessessesessessessnsessessesansessessessssessessesantessesetessessessnsassessessnsassessassnsessessnsanses | stessossessessnsossesasantassassees 66,915,459
0799999, TOAI CIAIMS UNPAIG...........ccviveveiiririiteicicteie ettt st ss sttt b b s s e s s s s s s s s s ebses b st ebsebee s ssess st s s e s e s st essessebsssessesses st e st essebasbessebsstansass  S4sssssessssassessesssssssssssssassessesassesses e s st e s e baess s s s s essesentes e s et essesse b e s s sess e e et ss e s et st et e b st s s s s b s s s A e s s e et st s e bt es s b s e s s s s e st st e s e s et s s e b et an s ssesse s st st es e bantesses | sbessessstssossessessssessesntan 128,596,556
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

EXHIBIT 5 - AMOUNTS DUE FROM PARENT, SUBSIDIARIES AND AFFILIATES
2 3 4 5

1 6 Admitted
7 8
Name of Affiliate 1-30 Days 31-60 Days 61 - 90 Days Over 90 Days Nonadmitted Current Non-Current
Amounts Due From Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
0299999. Receivables Not iNdIVIAUAIY ISTEA..........c..ciueieiicriiteseicteie ettt st essnbensenss | ssesssssssensessssastesssansnes 660,872 | .coovveerercereeeerean, 68,023 | ..o 460,826 | ..ot TT672 | oo (PRI o (o
0399999. Total gross amOUNLS FECEIVADIE..............cccoveueviiiieiiceisice e sssebens | sessesessssssessssesesssssesannd 660,872 [ oo 68,023 | ..o 460,826 |...c.cvveeereriieieeieeie TT.672 [, 1,267,393 | .o 0 oo
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, INC
EXHIBIT 6 - AMOUNTS DUE TO PARENT, SUBSIDIARIES AND AFFILIATES
2 3

1 4 5
Affiliate Description Amount Current Non-Current
Amounts Due To Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
0299999. Payables NOt INAIVIAUAIY TISEEA...............cveviiiireiiiictiiietiet sttt ettt st ettt sttt et esestessessessssssessesssss sssssssessessssassessessessssesseesesesses et sesesses et essessessessssesseesetees et et et essesses e sessee s e et esses et s ses et et ensessessnsestes et antensessstansanse | absebsessssossessssstessessstensessessssand 4,310,028 | oo 4,302,610 [ oo 7,418
0399999, TOLAI GrOSS PAYADIES.......c.cveiieivitiecteiitete sttt sttt s s bbb s s s s b b s b s s s s s s eaesssasbessnse 4ebessssessssssesassesesssaese s sse s et et e se s s ses e b s e se s s e s et e s s s e et e s et R AR A s e se AL e AR s A b s AR bR A e s e A bR b e b st et s At e b s aetasntet | ebesinaetesieteses e et st et st et s ees 4,310,028 | ..covevieeeee e 4,302,610 | ..o 7,418
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

EXHIBIT 7 - PART 1 - SUMMARY OF TRANSACTIONS WITH PROVIDERS
1 2 3

4 5 6
Direct Column 1 Column 1
Medical Column 1 Total Column 3 Expenses Paid Expenses Paid
Expense asa% Members asa% to Affiliated to Non-Affiliated
Payment Method Payment of Total Payment Covered of Total Members Providers Providers
Capitation Payments:
1. IMEAICAL GIOUPS. .. creveierirciiis ettt bbbkttt ens | enbeben st 557,370,534 | ...oveeeeriereieineneieenini BB.0 [ coueereererrereieeeeieie st niessees | erreee ettt | esteee st 425,054,709 | ..oovereereiriiniineieiens 132,315,825
72 (01 (=T 1T =T T3 ISR I T [0 O OSSR IR TA41128 | oo

3. All other providers
4. Total capitation payments
Other Payments:

B FBEOM-SEIVICE. ...vuvviii bbbt

Contractual fee payments

Non-contingent salaries
10.  Aggregate cost arrangements.
11.  All other payments

Bonus/withhold arrangements - fee-for-service.
Bonus/withhold arrangements - contractual fee payments

12, TOtAl OthET PAYMENLS. ...ttt s bbb s st ent st nnts | aebsstessessssassessnnsansans 402,564,685 |........ccoovvireriiriieiceriens 41:9 ...................... XXX vveveiieeieveveien | o XXXoovieveveeeninees | oo 207,773,665 | ...coovveriiriririrnnn 194,791,020
13, TOtAl (LINE 4 PIUS LINE 12)..utieiieieiitetsitietei etttk sttt sttt et se bttt ebenset et st sesabansntenans | bassssesessesessssnsesansnsena 961,376,347 | ..o 100.0 |, XXX eteirirsisinnseininns | o XXXKertiiersisininnnnees | e 634,269,502 | ...cooviiiiiiiieinas 327,106,845
EXHIBIT 7 - PART 2 - SUMMARY OF TRANSACTIONS WITH INTERMEDIARIES
1 2 3 4 5 6
Average Intermediary's Intermediary's
NAIC Name of Capitation Monthly Total Adjusted Authorized Control
Code Intermediary Paid Capitation Capital Level RBC
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

EXHIBIT 8 - FURNITURE, EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES OWNED
1 2 3

Description

Improvements

Accumulated
Depreciation

Book Value
Less
Encumbrances

Net Admitted
Assets

Administrative fumiture and €QUIPMENE. ..o

Medical furniture, equipment and fIXEUNES...........ceuriieeiriiesce e es

..................................... 1,356,755

5
Assets
Not
Admitted
..................................... 1,356,755
..................................... 1,356,755




Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FlRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC

First Medical Health Plan, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2016 and 2015

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Organization

First Medical Health Plan, Inc. is a corporation organized in 1977 under the laws of the
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico. The corporation is authorized to provide, with profit motive,
services related with health care services in the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico. The
Company is subject to the regulations of the Commissioner of Insurance of the
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico. Hospitalization and health benefits are provided to
subscribers through contracts with hospitals, physicians, dentists, laboratories, and other
organizations. A substantial portion of the Company’s business activity is with government
employees which are contracted annually.

In conformity with the Insurance Code of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, the corporation is
required to pledge with the Insurance Commissioner guarantees, the purpose of which is to
protect the subscribers of the plan and the health care providers of insolvency by the
corporation.

Accounting Practice

First Medical Health Plan, Inc. recognize only statutory accounting practices prescribed or
permitted by the Puerto Rico Office of Insurance Commissioner for determining and reporting
the financial condition and results of operations of an insurance company, for determining its
solvency the Puerto Rico Insurance Law.

The accompanying financial statements and supporting schedules have been completed in
accordance with the NAIC Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual and the accounting
practices prescribed by the Office of the Insurance Commissioner of Puerto Rico, which is a
comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America. The Company has adopted the National Association of
Insurance Commissioners’ statutory accounting practices (NAIC SAP), as the basis of its
statutory accounting practices, as long as they do not contradict the provisions of the Puerto
Rico Insurance Code or Circular Letters issued by the Commissioner of Insurance.

The Commissioner of Insurance has the right to permit other specific practices that may
deviate from prescribed practices. Prescribed statutory accounting practices include a variety
of publications of the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) including its
codification initiative contained in its accounting practices and procedures manual, as well as
state laws, regulations, and general administrative rules.

The Commissioner of Insurance has adopted certain prescribed accounting practices that
differ from those found in NAIC SAP. However, differences adopted by the Commissioner of
Insurance do not have a significant effect on the net income and statutory capital and surplus
of the Company.

26



Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FlRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC

First Medical Health Plan, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2016 and 2015

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

State of

NET INCOME Domicile 2016 2015
(1) First Medical Health Plan

State basis PR $10,632,758 ($12,514,157)
(2) State Prescribed Practices that

increase/decrease NAIC SAP PR - -
(3) State Permitted Practices that

Increase/decrease NAIC SAP PR - -
(4) NAIC SAP $10,637,758 ($12,532,477)
SURPLUS
1) First Medical Health Plan

State basis PR $16,558,846 $ 5,926,088
(2) State Prescribed Practices that

increase/decrease NAIC SAP PR - -
(3) State Permitted Practices that

Increase/decrease NAIC SAP PR - -
(4) NAIC SAP $32,815,052  $21,528,026

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of the Financial Statements

Management of the Company has made a number of estimates and assumptions relating to
the reporting of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities to
prepare these statutory financial statements in conformity with the accounting practices
prescribed or permitted by the Commissioner of Insurance of the Commonwealth of Puerto
Rico. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Claims payable include estimated amounts to be paid to providers based on past experience
and statistical data. The estimates of future medical claims incurred but not reported and
other expense payments are developed using actuarial methods and assumptions based
upon claims receipt patterns, payment patterns, medical costs inflation, historical
developments and other relevant factors. The above liabilities are necessarily based on
estimates and, while management believes that the amounts are adequate, the ultimate
liability may be in excess of or less than the amounts provided. The methods for making
such estimates and for establishing the resulting liability are continually reviewed, and any
adjustments are reflected in the period determined.
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FlRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC
First Medical Health Plan, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2016 and 2015
Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Accounting Policies

A-Cash Equivalents

Holding of highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less and
investments in money market funds are considered to be cash equivalents by the Company.

B-Fair value of financial instruments
For certain of the Company’s financial instruments, including cash, certificates of deposits,
accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued liabilities, the carrying amounts represent a

reasonable estimate of their fair value due to their short maturities.

The estimated fair value information for financial instruments in the accompanying statutory
financial statements were determined as follows:

e Cash and Short-Term Investments — The carrying amount approximates estimated fair
value because of the short-term nature of those instruments.

¢ Investment in Securities — The estimated fair value of investment in securities is based
on quoted market prices for those or similar investments.

C-Nonadmitted Assets

Certain assets designated as "nonadmitted assets" have been excluded from the admitted
assets by a charge to surplus.

D-Property and Equipment

The fixed assets are recorded at cost. Depreciation has been provided over the estimated
useful life of the assets on a straight-line basis as follows:

Building 20 years
Office Equipment 5 years
Furniture and Fixtures 5 years

E-Premiums Revenue

Premium revenues are derived mainly from the Central Government Municipalities and
Government agencies, which comprises approximately 36% of total revenues. Membership
contracts are on a yearly basis subject to cancellation by the employer group or First Medical
Health Plan, Inc., upon thirty days written notice.
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FlRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC

First Medical Health Plan, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2016 and 2015

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Premiums are due monthly and are recognized as revenue during the period in which First
Medical Health Plan, Inc. is obligated to provide services to members, and are net of estimated
uncollectible amounts.

F-Health Care Service Cost Recognition

Health care costs include claims payments and other costs incurred to provide health
insurance costs to its members, as well as estimates of future payments for medical costs
provided prior to the balance sheet date. The estimate of future medical claims and other
medical expense payments are made on methods and assumptions based on claims
payment submission patterns, medical cost inflation, historical and future developments such
as new diseases development, coverage changes, terminal iliness cases and other relevant
factors.

The company contracts with various health care providers for the provision of certain medical
care services to its members. It compensates these providers on a fee for service basis.

The cost of other health care services provided or contracted for is accrued in the period in
which it is provided to a member based in part on estimates, including an accrual for medical
services provided but not reported to the company.

G-Concentration of Credit Risk

A substantial majority of the Company's business activity is with insureds located throughout
Puerto Rico, and as such, the Company is subject to the risks associated with the Puerto
Rico economy.

H-Investment Securities

Investment Securities at December 31, 2016 and 2015 consisted of a Puerto Rico Bond,
money market and mutual fund. The Company classifies its debt securities in one of three
categories: trading, available for sale, or held to maturity. The Company classifies its equity
securities as trading. Trading securities are bought and held principally for the purpose of
selling them in the near term.

Restricted Investments amounting to $600,000 at December 31, 2016 and 2015, represent
certificates of deposit held by the Office of the Commissioner of Insurance of the
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico (the Commissioner of Insurance) to comply with the deposit
requirements of the Insurance Code. These restricted investments are recorded at cost
because they are classified as held to maturity, and classified as long term because of the
restrictive nature of the Commissioner of Insurance requirements.
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FlRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC

First Medical Health Plan, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2016 and 2015

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Trading and available for sale securities are recorded at fair value. Held to maturity securities
are recorded at amortized cost, adjusted for the amortization or accretion of premiums or
discounts. Unrealized holding gains and losses on trading securities are included in
operations. Unrealized holding gains and losses on available for sale securities are excluded
from operations and are reported as a separate component of stockholder’s equity, net of
related income tax until realized. Realized gains and losses from the sale of available for sale
securities are included in operations and determined on a specific identification basis.

A decline in the fair value of any available for sale or held to maturity security below cost that
is deemed to be other than temporary impairment (“OTTI”) results in a reduction in carrying
amount to fair value. For equity and debt securities that are classified as trading or available
for sale securities, the impairment is charged to operations and new cost basis for the
security is established. For debt securities that are available for sale or held to maturity, the
portion of OTTI that is attributable to the credit loss is charged to operations and a reduction
to the carrying amount, and the remaining difference between the debt security’s amortized
cost basis and fair value would be recorded in other comprehensive income. To determine
whether the impairment is other than temporary, the Company considers whether evidence
indicating the cost of the investment is recoverable outweighs evidence to the contrary. A
critical component of the evaluation for OTT]I is the identification of credit impaired securities
where management does not expect to receive cash flows sufficient to recover the entire
amortized cost basis of the security. For securities purchased and classified as available for
sale with the expectation of receiving full principal and interest cash flows, this analysis
considers the likelihood of receiving all contractual principal and interest. The extent of the
Company’s analysis regarding credit quality and the stress on assumptions used in the
analysis have been refined for securities where the current fair value or other characteristics
of the security warrant.

Premiums and discounts are amortized or accreted over the life of the related held to maturity
or available for sale security as an adjustment to yield using the effective interest method.
Dividend and interest income are recognized when earned.

The Company investments are exposed to three primary sources of risk: credit, interest rate,
and liquidity risk. The financial statement risks, stemming from such investment risks, are
those associated with the determination of estimated fair values. The diminished ability to sell
certain investments in times of strained market conditions, the recognitions of impairments,
and the recognition of income on certain investments. These financial statement risks may
have a material effect on the amounts presented within the consolidated financial statements.
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FlRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC

First Medical Health Plan, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2016 and 2015

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

For statutory purposes, debt and equity securities are valued in accordance with rules
promulgated by the NAIC. Debt securities that are designated highest-quality and high-
quality (NAIC designation 1 and 2) are reported at amortized cost, with all other debt
securities reported at the lower of amortized cost or fair market value. Debt securities
eligible for amortization under such rules are stated net of unamortized premiums or
discounts. As of December 31, 2016 there are no debt securities reported at fair value
on the Statements of Admitted Assets, Liabilities, and Capital and Surplus (classified as Level
2 of the fair value hierarchy under ASC 820 Fair Value Measurements).

I-Advertising

The company expenses advertising production costs as they are incurred and advertising
communication costs the first time the advertising takes place. Total advertising expense for the
years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014 amounted to $2,325,618 and $1,754,427 respectively.

J-Income taxes

The Company accounts for its income taxes in accordance with the provisions of NAIC SSAP
No 10R, Accounting for Income Taxes.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable
to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities
and their respective tax bases and operating loss and tax credit carry forwards. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income
in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled.

K-Medical Claims Liabilities and Medical Costs

Medical claims liabilities are accrued as services are rendered, including claims in process
and other medical claims liabilities. It includes an estimate for claims incurred but not
reported (IBNR). The IBNR is determined based upon an actuarial analysis of the
Company’s historical claim payment patterns, management estimates and other statistics.

The Medical claims liabilities are based on estimates and, while management believes that
the amounts are adequate, the ultimate liability may be in excess of or less than the amounts
provided. The methods for making such estimates and for establishing the resulting liability
are continually reviewed, and any adjustments are reflected in the financial statements of the
current year. The actual results could differ materially from the amount recorded in the
financial statements of the Company.
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FlRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC

First Medical Health Plan, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2016 and 2015

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The Company contract with independent actuaries to assist in the determination of estimates
for claims for claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) at the end of the accounting period.

Medical costs and claims consist of claim payments, capitation payments, compensation to
doctors and pharmacy costs, net of rebates, as well as estimates of future payments of
claims for services rendered prior to the end of the reporting period.

L-General

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform to current year presentation.
Note 2 — Accounting Changes and Corrections of Errors — Not Applicable

Note 3 — Business Combinations and Goodwill — Not Applicable

Note 4 — Discontinued Operations

During 2014 the Company sold its Medicare Advantage interest to MMM in exchange of
common stock of the purchaser’s related entity. Consequently, all the subscribers’ contracts
with CMS were transferred to MMM effective on October 1, 2014. The common stocks were
valued at $17.8 million.

The following information summarizes results of discontinued operations (000’):

2016 2015

Total revenue $ 0 $ 0
Total costs and expenses 0] 5,527
Earnings from discontinued operations 0 ( 5,827))
Gain on disposal of discontinued

Operations 0 0
Other Income 0 192
Income taxes 0 0
Net earnings from discontinued operations $ 0 ($ 5,335)
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FlRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC

First Medical Health Plan, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2016 and 2015

Note 5 — Investments

The amortized cost for debt and equity securities, gross unrealized gains, gross unrealized
losses, and estimated fair value by major security type and class of security at December 31,
2016 and 2015 were as follows:

Investments — held to maturity, at fair value:

Amortized Gross Unrealized Estimated Fair
Cost Losses Value
PR Government Bonds $250,000 $(225,000) $25,000

Investments — available for sale, at fair value:

Amortized Gross Unrealized Estimated Fair
Cost Losses Value
Mutual Funds $500,000 $(14,640) $485,360

The Company regularly monitors and evaluates the difference between the cost and estimated
fair value of investments. For investments with a fair value below cost, the process includes
evaluating the length of time and the extent to which cost exceeds fair value, the prospects and
financial recovery in fair value, among other factors. This process is not exact and further
requires consideration of risks such as credit and interest rate risks.

For debt securities that are not deemed to be credit impaired, the Company performs additional
analysis to assess whether it intends to sell or more likely than not would be required to sell
the investment before recovery of its amortized cost basis. A critical component of the
evaluation for OTTI is the identification of credit impaired securities where management does
not expect to receive cash flows sufficient to recover the entire amortized cost basis of the
security. For securities purchased and classified as available for sale with the expectation of
receiving full principal and interest cash flows, this analysis considers the likelihood of receiving
all contractual principal and interest. The extent of the Company’s analysis regarding credit
quality and the stress on assumptions used in the analysis has been refined for securities
where the current fair value or other characteristics of the security warrant.

An impairment was identified for the PR Government Bond. This bond was due on August
2015 and the principal payment was not executed by the PR Government. There is no

indication of when this principal payment will be paid, nor any expectation of this payment in
the near future.

Note 6 — Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies — Not Applicable
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FlRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC

First Medical Health Plan, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2016 and 2015

Note 7 — Investment Income

Net investment income earned of $132,212 and $133,211 for the years ended December 31,
2016 and 2015, respectively, consisted of Bonds from the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico.

Note 8 — Derivative Instruments — Not Applicable

Note 9 — Income Taxes

The Company is subject to Puerto Rico income tax laws regarding its income before taxes. The
Company utilizes the direct write off method for tax purposes and the reserve method for book
purposes regarding to its accounts receivable. In addition, the Company has recognized income
tax benefits for book purposes. Significant reconciling items exist between its tax and book
taxable income mainly for these reasons.

First Medical has net operating loss carryforward available to offset future business income as

follows:
Arising In Expiring In Amount
2008 2020 $ 6,951,259
2014 2024 $12,872,825
2015 2025 $12,317,835

The net operating loss for the year ended December 31, 2016, is presented as book value and
do not present the reconciling items to the tax return.

Note 10 — Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates and Other Related
Parties

The Company accounts transactions with related parties in accordance with SSAP No. 25,
Accounting for and Disclosures about Transactions with Affiliates and Other Related Parties.
In accordance with the provisions of SSAP No. 25, the financial statements shall disclose all
material related party transactions. Transactions between related parties must be in the form
of a written agreement and the agreement must provide for a timely settlement of amounts
owed with a specific due date.

The majority of the stockholders of the company are also the stockholders of International
Medical Card (IMC). IMC is engaged in processing claims, payments and contracting health
care providers. To cover administrative services, the Company made payments to IMC in the
total amounts of $5,597,424 and $5,503,909 during 2016 and 2015, respectively.
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FlRST MED'CAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC

First Medical Health Plan, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2016 and 2015

Note 10 — Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates and Other Related
Parties (continued)

There are certain health facilities owned by certain same stockholders of First Medical Health
Plan, Inc. and International Medical Card which provide medical services to the group. These
are paid by International Medical Card. In addition, there are other services paid directly by
the Company. Following is a summary of transactions with affiliates.

Accounts Payable [ Total Amount Paid
Name of Parent Subsidiaries or Affiliates Concept 12/31/2016 at 12/31/16

Hospital Dr. Susoni, Incoporado Medical Claims 44,804 16,558,578
Dr. Susoni Community Health Services Corp |Medical Claims 9,811 23,436,351
Metro Hato Rey Inc. Medical Claims 6,262 11,940,478
Metro Santurce Inc. Medical Claims - 19,087,419
Metro Mayaguez Medical Claims - 8,162,136
Metro Pavia Health Systems, Inc Medical Claims 36,712 51,024
Metrohealth Central Corporation Medical Claims 838 3,913,318
Metro Health, Inc. Medical Claims 3,056 14,596,510
San Francisco Health System, Inc. Medical Claims 7,524 14,478,153
Southwest Health Corporation Medical Claims 25,641 5,880,049
Yauco Health Care Corporation Medical Claims - 3,477,116
Metro Ponce, Inc. Medical Claims - 9,151,909
Clinica Yaguez, Inc. Medical Claims 908,131 6,508,194
Integrate Community Health Systems, Inc.  |Medical Claims - 15,744,368
EJA Property Group, Inc. Facilities Rent - 1,185,716
Metro Pavia Health Care Center, Inc. Medical Claims 3,164,595 22,643,915
First Health Call, Inc. Telephone Consultation 119,360 748,691
A.M.M.V.R. Group, Inc. Medical Claims - 523,090
Optimind, Inc. Mental Health Services 18,648 204,548
Metrohealth Extended Care Rent 16,496 190,988
Metrohealth Radiation Oncology Group, Inc. |Medical Claims 63,776 3,075,336
FM Salud, Inc. Administrative Services 1,253,233 15,837,613
Metro Pavia @ Home Home Care Services 156,981 1,309,637
IMC Salud Administrative Services 471,857 5,641,636
APS Healthcare PR, Inc. Mental Health Services 2,739,782 29,468,966
International Pharmacy Rent - 14,557
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FlRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC

First Medical Health Plan, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2016 and 2015

Note 10 — Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates and Other Related
Parties (continued)

First Medical Health Plan of Florida (FMFL) has contracted with FMHP for various
administrative and consulting services. In exchange for FMHP services, FMFL pays a fixed
overhead administration fee as defined in the agreement. The administrative fee was waived
by FMHP for the years ending December 31, 2016 and 2015.

Note 11 — Debt — Not Applicable

Note 12 - Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and
Compensated Absences and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

The Company has a retirement plan covering all of its eligible employees. Under the plan, the
Company may contribute to the plan an amount designated by the Board of Directors to the
extent permissible under the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico Internal Revenue Code up to 6% of
a maximum $10,000 annually for each qualified employee.

The Plan is a defined contribution plan covering all full-time employees of the Company who
have one year of service and are age eighteen or older. It is subject to the provisions of the
Employee Retirement Income Security Act (ERISA). Contributions made for the years ended
December 31, 2015 and 2014 were $171,368 and $206,822, respectively. The Company had
its retirement plan together with two affiliates. At December 31, 2015 and 2014 the fair value of
the plan assets was $5,415,655 and $5,239,374, respectively.

Note 13 — Capital and Surplus, Shareholders’ Dividends Restrictions and Quasi-
Reorganizations

At December 31, 2016 and 2015, the company had 2,500 common shares authorized of which
1,875 were outstanding. The stocks had a par value of $1 per share. In addition, the Company
had additional paid in capital in the amount of $460,000 which was increased by $2,500,000
during the quarter ended on June 30, 2008 for a total of $2,960,040.
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First Medical Health Plan, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2016 and 2015

Note 13 — Capital and Surplus, Shareholders’ Dividends Restrictions and Quasi-
Reorganizations (continued)

Following are matters related with Capital, Surplus and Dividends:

1.

wn

9.

The Company has 2,500 common shares authorized of which 1,875 are issued and
outstanding.
The Company has no preferred stock outstanding.
Without prior approval of its domiciliary commissioner, dividends to shareholders are
limited by the laws of the Company’s State of Incorporation.
No dividends were declared or paid during 2016 nor 2015.
Within the limitations set forth above (3), there are no restrictions placed on the portion of
Company profits that may be paid as ordinary dividends to stockholders.
The unassigned surplus has no specific restriction but as part of the overall capital
requirements, it has limited availability. The Surplus Notes are subject to restrictions
imposed by the Office of the Insurance Commissioner.
Surplus Notes are in the amount of $20,738,860.
The amounts of stock held by the Company, including stock of affiliated companies, for
special purposes are:

a. For conversion of preferred stock: 0 shares

b. Employee stock options: 0 shares

c. For stock purchase warrants: O shares
There is no changes in the balances of special surplus funds from the prior year.

10.The portion of unassigned funds (surplus) represented or reduced by cumulative

unrealized gains and losses is $ -0-.

11. The Company issued the following surplus notes:

Interest
and/or Total
Par Value Principal Interest Unapproved
(Face Carrying Paid and/or Interest
Date Interest Amount of Value of Current Principal and/or Date of
Issued Rate Note Note Year Paid Principal Maturity
5-21-2008 3.75% | $ 7,358,725 | $ 7,358,725 -0- -0- -0- Indefinite
7-28-2009 3.75% | $13,380,135 | $13,380,135 -0- -0- -0- Indefinite
Total $20,738,860 | $20,738,860

The amount of capital and surplus was $32,815,052 at December 31, 2016 and $21,546,348 at

December 31, 2015.
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First Medical Health Plan, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2016 and 2015

Note 13 — Capital and Surplus, Shareholders’ Dividends Restrictions and Quasi-
Reorganizations (continued)

On June 15, 2008 the company issued surplus notes in exchange for cash to Eduardo Artau
Gomez in the amount of $9,858,725. In a subsequent determination by the Office of the Insurance
Commissioner, the amount of $2,500,000 was determined to be considered as Paid in Capital
and the remainder $7,358,725 to constitute surplus notes. These notes will earn interest at a rate
of 3.75% annually but are subject to certain restrictions imposed by the Office of the Insurance
Commissioner and only to the extent the Company has sufficient surplus earnings to make such
payments.

During 2009 Eduardo Artau Gomez made additional cash contributions in the amount of
$13,380,135 in surplus notes earning interest at a rate of 3.75% annually but are subject to
restrictions imposed by the Office of the Insurance Commissioner and only to the extent the
Company has sufficient surplus earnings to make such payments.

Note 14 — Liabilities, Contingencies and Assessments

The Company is involved in various legal proceedings and complaints incidental to the normal
course of business. Legal counsel and management are of the opinion that none of these
contingencies will have a material adverse effect on the company’s financial position or results of
operations and are not considered material in relation to the financial position of the Company.
The Company has no asset that it considers to be impaired.

On January 1, 2014, the Company was subject to an annual fee under section 9010 of the
Affordable Care Act (ACA). This annual fee will be allocated to individual health insurers based
on the ratio of the amount of the entity’s net premiums written during the preceding calendar
year to the amount of health insurance for any U.S. health risk that is written during the
preceding calendar year. A health insurance entity’s portion of the annual fee becomes
payable once the entity provides health insurance for any U.S. health risk for each calendar
year beginning on or after January 1, 2014. As of December 31, 2014 and 2015, the Company
had written health insurance subject to the ACAS assessment. For the years ended December
31, 2016 and 2015, the Company paid $7,651,348 and $10,503,234, respectively.

Note 15 — Leases
The Company leases its administrative and regional offices under cancelable operating leases

expiring on 2016. The rent includes a base monthly rate plus an additional rent covering parking
spaces. The future minimum lease payments required under the lease are as follows:

2017 $ 923,332
2018 $ 631,227
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Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2016 and 2015

Note 15 — Leases (continued)

2019 $ 268,892
2020 $ 220,979
2021 and thereafter $ 102,504

Contracts of other rent premises have expired and are paid on a month to month basis.
Facilities rent expense for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 amounted to
$2,566,001 and $2,381,113, respectively.

Note 16 — Information about Financial Instruments with Off-Balance Sheet Risk and
Financial Instruments with Concentrations — Not Applicable

Note 17 — Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of
Liabilities — Not Applicable

Note 18 — Gain or Loss to the Reporting Entity from Uninsured Plans and the Uninsured
Portion of Partially Insured Plans — Not Applicable

Note 19 — Direct Premium Written/Produced by Managing General/Third Party
Administrators — Not Applicable

Note 20 — Fair Value Measurement

The Company uses fair value measurements to record fair value adjustments to certain
assets and liabilities and to determine fair value disclosures of investments in debt and equity
securities that are classified as available-for-sale and derivatives financial instruments on a
recurring basis.

The Fair Value Measurements Topic of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification defines
fair value, establishes a consistent framework for measuring fair value and expands
disclosure requirements for fair value measurements. The disclosures required under this
Topic have been included in this note.

Fair Value Hierarchy

The Fair Value Measurements Topic of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification
establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to
measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority
to measurements involving significant unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The
three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows:

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the Company has the ability to access at the measurement date.
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Note 20 — Fair Value Measurement (continued)

Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
Note 21 — Other Iltems — Not Applicable
Note 22 — Events Subsequent

On January 1, 2016, the Company will be subject to an annual fee under section 9010 of the
Federal Affordable Care Act (ACA). This annual fee will be allocated to individual health
insurers based on the ratio of the amount of the entity’s net premiums written during the
preceding calendar year. A health insurance entity’s portion of the annual fee becomes
payable once the entity provides health insurance for any U.S. health risk for each calendar
year beginning on or after January 1 of the year the fee is due. As of December 31, 2016, the
Company has written health insurance subject to the ACA assessment, expects to conduct
health insurance business in 2017.

The Company evaluated subsequent events for recognition and disclosure through March 31,
2016, the date with the financial statements were available to be issued and determined that there
were no significant subsequent events needed to be reported.

Current Year Prior Year
A. Did the reporting entity write accident and health insurance YES YES
premium that is subject to Section 9010 of the Federal Affordable
Care Act (YES/NO)?
B. ACA fee assessment payable for the upcoming year $ - $ 4424907
C. ACA fee assessment paid $ 7,651,348 $ 10,503,234
D. Premium written subject to ACA 9010 assessment $404,990,701 $ 548,686,043
E. Total Adjusted Capital before surplus adjustment $ 32,815,052 $ 21,546,348
(Five-Year Historical Line 14)
F. Total Adjusted Capital after surplus adjustment $ 32,815,052 $ 17,121,441
(Five-Year Historical Line 14 minus 22B above)
G. Authorized Control Level $ 32,927,910 $ 29,484,632
(Five-Year Historical Line 15)
H. Would reporting the ACA assessment as of Dec. 31, 2015 have YES YES

triggered an RBC action level (YES/NO)?
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Note 23 — Reinsurance — Not Applicable

Note 24 — Retrospectively Rated Contracts and Contracts Subject to Redetermination
Note 25 — Change in Incurred Claims and Claims Adjustment Expenses — Not Applicable
Note 26 — Intercompany Pooling Arrangements — Not Applicable

Note 27 — Structured Settlements — Not Applicable

Note 28 — Healthcare Receivables

A - Pharmaceutical Rebate Receivable

Pharmaceutical rebates arrangements are administered by the Company’s Pharmacy Benefit
Manager (PBM). The PBM contracts directly with the pharmaceutical companies the terms and
conditions applicable for rebatable drugs. Billings of rebates is then performed by the PBM on a
quarterly basis. Once collected from the pharmaceutical companies the PBM remits to the
Company the Company’s share of rebates received. An estimate of quarterly billable rebates
is recorded as a reduction of claims expenses in the accompanying statement of earnings.
Subsequent adjustments to such estimates are recorded in the period they become known by the
Company.

The following table sets forth the estimated rebates recorded for each quarter, the actual rebates
as confirmed by the PBM in their most recent Rebate Confirmation schedule and the allocation of
such rebate amount to the respective aging collections category, based in the date they were
originally billed.
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Note 28 — Healthcare Receivables (continued)

December 31, 2016 and 2015

Within 90 Within 91 to 180 Days
Reported on Rebates as Days of 180 Days of After Rebates as of
Financial Invoiced/ Invoicing/ Invoicing/ Invoicing/ |December31,
Quarter Statements Confirmed | Confirmation | Confirmation | Confirmation 2016 Admitted Non-Admitted
12/31/2016] S 3,336,811 | $ 3,336,811 3,336,811 3,336,811
9/30/2016 3,212,437 3,212,437 3,212,437 3,212,437
6/30/2016 3,429,881 3,429,881 4,794 3,425,087 3,425,087
3/31/2016 2,632,314 2,632,314 1,624,603 1,007,711 1,007,711
12/31/2015 2,111,833 2,111,833 2,019,121 92,713 92,713
9/30/2015 2,205,301 2,205,301 17,466 2,093,771 94,063 94,063
6/30/2015 1,910,677 1,910,677 1,838,345 72,332 72,332
3/31/2015 1,548,251 1,548,251 1,519,154 29,096 29,096
12/31/2014 1,455,540 1,455,540 334,819 1,101,556 19,164 19,164
9/30/2014 2,185,959 2,185,959 574,312 1,598,097 13,550 13,550
6/30/2014 2,029,545 2,029,545 2,016,336 13,209 13,209
3/31/2014 1,998,300 1,998,300 1,943,928 54,372 54,372
12/31/2013 1,854,694 1,854,694 1,819,183 35,511 35,511
9/30/2013 1,867,491 1,867,491 1,862,714 4,776 4,776
6/30/2013 1,781,906 1,781,906 1,780,651 1,255 1,255
3/31/2013 1,589,185 1,589,185 619,785 970,394 (995) (995)
Total $35,150,125  $35,150,125  $ - $ 1,551,177 $22,187,854 $11,411,094 $11,411,094 S -

Note 29 — Participating Policies — Not Applicable

Note 30 — Premium Deficiency Reserves — Not Applicable

Note 31 — Anticipated Salvage and Subrogation — Not Applicable
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1.3
2.1

22
3.1
32

33

34

35

36
4.1

4.2

5.1
52

6.1

6.2

741
72

8.1
8.2

8.3
8.4

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5
10.6

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES
GENERAL

Is the reporting entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of two or more affiliated persons, one or more of which is an insurer?
If yes, complete Schedule Y, Parts 1, 1A and 2.

If yes, did the reporting entity register and file with its domiciliary State Insurance Commissioner, Director or Superintendent or with such regulatory
official of the state of domicile of the principal insurer in the Holding Company System, a registration statement providing disclosure substantially
similar to the standards adopted by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) in its Model Insurance Holding Company
System Regulatory Act and model regulations pertaining thereto, or is the reporting entity subject to standards and disclosure requirements

Yes[X]

substantially similar to those required by such Act and regulations? Yes[ ] No[ ]

State regulating?  Yes

Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, or deed of settlement of the
reporting entity?

If yes, date of change:
State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made.

State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or the reporting entity.
This date should be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was completed or released.

State as of what date the latest financial examination report became available to other states or the public from either the state of domicile or
the reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the examination (balance sheet date).

By what department or departments?
Office of the Insurance Commissioner of PR

Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted for in a subsequent financial

Yes|[ ]

No[ ]

NA[X]

No[X]

12/31/2012

12/31/2012

10/11/2013

statement filed with departments? Yes[X] Nol[ ]

Have all of the recommendations within the latest financial examination report been complied with? Yes[X] Nol[ ]

During the period covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-affiliated sales/service organization or any combination
thereof under common control (other than salaried employees of the reporting entity) receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part
(more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:

411 sales of new business?
412  renewals?

During the period covered by this statement, did any sales/service organization owned in whole or in part by the reporting entity or an affiliate,
receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:

421  sales of new business?
422  renewals?
Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement?

If yes, provide the name of entity, NAIC company code, and state of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has ceased to exist as a
result of the merger or consolidation.

Yes[ ]
Yes| ]

Yes[ ]
Yes| ]
Yes[ ]

NAT ]
NAT ]

No[X]
No[X]

No[X]
No[X]
No[X]

Name of Entity

2
NAIC
Company
Code

3

State of
Domicile

Has the reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended or revoked
by any governmental entity during the reporting period?

If yes, give full information:

Does any foreign (non-United States) person or entity directly or indirectly control 10% or more of the reporting entity?
If yes,
7.21  State the percentage of foreign control

Yes[ ]

Yes| ]

%

No[X]

No[X]

7.22  State the nationality(s) of the foreign person(s) or entity(s); or if the entity is a mutual or reciprocal, the nationality of its manager or
attorney-in-fact and identify the type of entity(s) (e.g., individual, corporation, government, manager or attorney-in-fact).

1 2
Nationality Type of Entity

Is the company a subsidiary of a bank holding company regulated with the Federal Reserve Board?
If response to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the bank holding company.

Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts or securities firms?

If the response to 8.3 is yes, please provide below the names and locations (city and state of the main office) of any affiliates regulated by a federal financial
regulatory services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the affiliate’s primary federal regulator.

Yes| ]

Yes| ]

No[X]

No[X]

1 2 3
Affiliate Name Location (City, State) FRB

OCC | FDIC

SEC

What is the name and address of the independent certified public accountant or accounting firm retained to conduct the annual audit?
Centeno Figueroa & Co. Maramar Plaza Suite 860 Guaynabo. PR 00968

Has the insurer been granted any exemptions to the prohibited non-audit services provided by the certified independent public accountant requirements
as allowed in Section 7H of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation (Model Audit Rule), or substantially similar state law or regulation?

If the response to 10.1 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:

Has the insurer been granted any exemptions related to other requirements of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation as allowed
for in Section 18A of the Model Regulation, or substantially similar state law or regulation?

If the response to 10.3 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:

Yes[ ]

Yes[ ]

Has the reporting entity established an Audit Committee in compliance with the domiciliary state insurance laws? Yes[X] Nol[ ]

If the response to 10.5 is no or n/a, please explain:

27

No[X]

No[X]

NAT ]
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12.2

13.
13.1

13.2
13.3
134
141

14.11

14.2
14.21

14.3
14.31

15.1

15.2

17.
18.

19.

201

20.2

211

21.2

221

22.2

231
23.2

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

What is the name, address and affiliation (officer/employee of the reporting entity or actuary/consultant associated with an actuarial consulting firm)

of the individual providing the statement of actuarial opinion/certification?
Mareb Del Rosario 1F Cond. Hato Rey Plaza, San Juan, PR 00918-4101

Does the reporting entity own any securities of a real estate holding company or otherwise hold real estate indirectly?
1211 Name of real estate holding company
12.12  Number of parcels involved

1213 Total book/adjusted carrying value

If yes, provide explanation

FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
What changes have been made during the year in the United States manager or the United States trustees of the reporting entity?

Does this statement contain all business transacted for the reporting entity through its United States Branch on risks wherever located?
Have there been any changes made to any of the trust indentures during the year?
If answer to (13.3) is yes, has the domiciliary or entry state approved the changes?

Are the senior officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing similar

functions) of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following standards?

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[ ]
Yes[ ] Nol[ ]
Yes[ ] No[ ] NAJ[]

Yes[X] Nol ]

(a) Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and professional relationships;
(b) Full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;

(c) Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations;

(d) The prompt internal reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and

(e) Accountability for adherence to the code.

If the response to 14.1 is no, please explain:

Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amended?
If the response to 14.2 is yes, provide information related to amendment(s).

Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers?
If the response to 14.3 is yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).

Is the reporting entity the beneficiary of a Letter of Credit that is unrelated to reinsurance where the issuing or confirming bank is not on the SVO
Bank List?

If the response to 15.1 is yes, indicate the American Bankers Association (ABA) Routing Number and the name of the issuing or confirming bank of

the Letter of Credit and describe the circumstances in which the Letter of Credit is triggered.

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]

1 2 3 4
American Bankers Association (ABA) Circumstances That Can Trigger
Routing Number Issuing or Confirming Bank Name the Letter of Credit Amount
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Is the purchase or sale of all investments of the reporting entity passed upon either by the Board of Directors or a subordinator committee thereof?

Does the reporting entity keep a complete permanent record of the proceedings of its Board of Directors and all subordinate committees thereof?

Has the reporting entity an established procedure for disclosure to its Board of Directors or trustees of any material interest or affiliation on the part

of any of its officers, directors, trustees or responsible employees that is in conflict or is likely to conflict with the official duties of such person?

FINANCIAL

Has this statement been prepared using a basis of accounting other than Statutory Accounting Principles (e.g., Generally Accepted Accounting Principles)?

Total amount loaned during the year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):
20.11  Todirectors or other officers
20.12  To stockholders not officers
20.13  Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only)
Total amount of loans outstanding at the end of year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):
20.21  To directors or other officers
20.22  To stockholders not officers
20.23  Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only)

Were any assets reported in this statement subject to a contractual obligation to transfer to another party without the liability for such obligation
being reporting in the statement?

If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:
2121 Rented from others
2122 Borrowed from others
2123 Leased from others
21.24  Other

Does this statement include payments for assessments as described in the Annual Statement Instructions other than guaranty fund or
guaranty association assessments?

If answer is yes:
2221 Amount paid as losses or risk adjustment
22.22  Amount paid as expenses
22.23  Other amounts paid

Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement?

If yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount:

271

Yes[X] Nol ]
Yes[X] Nol ]

Yes[X] Nol ]

Yes[ ] No[X]

$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
Yes[ ] No[X]
$
$
$
$
Yes[ ] No[X]
$
$
$
Yes[X] No[ ]
$ 1,267,393
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

24.01

24.02

24.03

24.04

24.05

24.06
24.07

24.08

24.09.

24.10

251

252

253

26.1

26.2

271

27.2
28.

INVESTMENT

Were all of stocks, bonds and other securities owned December 31 of current year, over which the reporting entity has exclusive control,

in the actual possession of the reporting entity on said date (other than securities lending programs addressed in 24.03)? Yes[ ] No[X]
If no, give full and complete information, relating thereto:
For security lending programs, provide a description of the program including value for collateral and amount of loaned securities, and whether
collateral is carried on or off-balance sheet (an alternative is to reference Note 17 where this information is also provided).
Does the company’s security lending program meet the requirements for a conforming program as outlined in the Risk-Based Capital Instructions? ~ Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
If answer to 24.04 is yes, report amount of collateral for conforming programs. $
If answer to 24.04 is no, report amount of collateral for other programs $
Does your securities lending program require 102% (domestic securities) and 105% (foreign securities) from the counterparty at the outset
of the contract? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
Does the reporting entity non-admit when the collateral received from the counterparty falls below 100%? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
Does the reporting entity or the reporting entity’s securities lending agent utilize the Master Securities Lending Agreement (MSLA) to
conduct securities lending? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
For the reporting entity's security lending program, state the amount of the following as of December 31 of the current year:
24101 Total fair value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2: $ 0
24102 Total book adjusted/carrying value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2: $ 0
24.103 Total payable for securities lending reported on the liability page: $ 0
Were any of the stocks, bonds or other assets of the reporting entity owned at December 31 of the current year not exclusively under the control
of the reporting entity or has the reporting entity sold or transferred any assets subject to a put option contract that is current in force? (Exclude
securities subject to Interrogatory 21.1 and 24.03.) Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:
25.21  Subject to repurchase agreements $ 0
25.22  Subject to reverse repurchase agreements $ 0
2523  Subject to dollar repurchase agreements $ 0
25.24  Subject to reverse dollar repurchase agreements $ 0
25.25  Placed under option agreements $ 0
25.26  Letter stock or securities restricted as sale — excluding FHLB Capital Stock $ 0
2527  FHLB Capital Stock $ 0
25.28  On deposit with states $ 0
2529  On deposit with other regulatory bodies $ 0
25.30  Pledged as collateral - excluding collateral pledged to an FHLB $ 0
25.31  Pledged as collateral to FHLB — including assets backing funding agreements $ 0
2532 Other $ 0
For category (25.26) provide the following:
1 2 3
Nature of Restriction Description Amount
$
Does the reporting entity have any hedging transactions reported on Schedule DB? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made available to the domiciliary state? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[]
If no, attach a description with this statement.
Were any preferred stocks or bonds owned as of December 31 of the current year mandatorily convertible into equity, or, at the option of the issuer,
convertible into equity? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year: $
Excluding items in Schedule E-Part 3-Special Deposits, real estate, mortgage loans and investments held physically in the reporting entity's
offices, vaults or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the current year held pursuant to a
custodial agreement with a qualified bank or trust company in accordance with Section 1, Il - General Examination Considerations, F. Outsourcing
of Critical Functions, Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook? Yes[ ] No[X]
28.01  For all agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, complete the following:
1 2
Name of Custodian(s) Custodian's Address
28.02  For all agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the name,
location and a complete explanation
1 2 3
Name(s) Location(s) Complete Explanation(s)
28.03  Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 28.01 during the current year? Yes[ ] No[ ]
28.04 Ifyes, give full and complete information relating thereto:
1 2 3 4
Old Custodian New Custodian Date of Change Reason
28.05 Investment management - Identify all investment advisors, investment managers, broker/dealers, including individuals that have the authority
to make investment decisions on behalf of the reporting entity. For assets that are managed internally by employees of the reporting entity,
note as such. ["...that have access to the investment accounts", ... handle securities"].
1 2
Name of Firm or Individual Affiliation
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

28.0597 For those firms/individuals listed in the table for Question 28.05, do any firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity

28.06

(i.e. designated with a "U") manage more than 10% of the reporting entity's assets? Yes[ ] Nof[ ]
28.0598 For firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity (i.e. designated with a "U") listed in the table for Question 28.05, does
the total assets under management aggregate to more than 50% of the reporting entity's assets? Yes[ ] No[ ]
For those firms or individuals listed in the table for 28.05 with an affiliation code of "A" (affiliated) or "U" (unaffiliated), provide the information
for the table below.
1 2 4 5
Investment
Management
Registered | Agreement
Central Registration Depository Number Name of Firm or Individual Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) With (IMA) Filed

Does the reporting entity have any diversified mutual funds reported in Schedule D-Part 2 (diversified according to the Securities and

Exchange Commission (SEC) in the Investment Company Act of 1940 [Section 5 (b) (1)])? Yes[X] No[ ]
If yes, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3
CUsIP Name of Mutual Fund Book/Adjusted Carrying
Value
543916 10 0 | Lord Abbett Short Duration Income Fund A 485,360
29.2999 TOTAL 485,360
For each mutual fund listed in the table above, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3 4
Amount of Mutual Fund’s
Book/Adjusted Carrying
Name of Mutual Fund Name of Significant Holding Value Attributable to the
(from above table) of the Mutual Fund Holding Date of Valuation

Provide the following information for all short-term and long-term bonds and all preferred stocks. Do not substitute amortized value or statement value for fair value.

1 2

3

Excess of Statement over Fair
Value (-), or Fair Value over

Statement (Admitted) Value Fair Value Statement (+)
30.1 Bonds 2,324,053 0 (2,324,053)
30.2 Preferred Stocks 0 0
30.3 Totals 2,324,053 0 (2,324,053)
Describe the sources or methods utilized in determining the fair values:
Was the rate used to calculate fair value determined by a broker or custodian for any of the securities in Schedule D? Yes[X] No[ ]
If the answer to 31.1 is yes, does the reporting entity have a copy of the broker’s or custodian’s pricing policy (hard copy or electronic
copy) for all brokers or custodians used as a pricing source? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the answer to 31.2 is no, describe the reporting entity's process for determining a reliable pricing source for purposes of
disclosure of fair value for Schedule D:
Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office been followed? Yes[ ] No[X]
If no, list exceptions:
Innovacare, Inc. common stock holding was not submitted to the SVO for valuation.
OTHER
Amount of payments to trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus, if any? $ 0
List the name of the organization and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments to
trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid
$
Amount of payments for legal expenses, if any? $ 211,177
List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments for legal
expenses during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid
$
Amount of payments for expenditures in connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government, if any? $ 0
List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payment expenditures in
connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid
$

27.3




Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC

1.2
13

14
1.5

3.1

32

4.1

4.2
5.1
52

5.3

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

Does the reporting entity have any direct Medicare Supplement Insurance in force?
If yes, indicate premium earned on U.S. business only.
What portion of Item (1.2) is not reported on the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit?

1.31 Reason for excluding:

Indicate amount of eamed premium attributable to Canadian and/or Other Alien not included in Item (1.2) above.

Indicate total incurred claims on all Medicare Supplement insurance.
Individual policies:
Most current three years:
1.61 Total premium earned
1.62 Total incurred claims
1.63 Number of covered lives
All years prior to most current three years:
1.64 Total premium earned
1.65  Total incurred claims
1.66 Number of covered lives
Group policies:
Most current three years:
1.71 Total premium earned
1.72 Total incurred claims
1.73 Number of covered lives
All years prior to most current three years:
1.74 Total premium earned
1.75 Total incurred claims

1.76 Number of covered lives

Health Test:
1
Current Year

2.1 Premium Numerator $ 1,048,909,410
2.2 Premium Denominator $ 1,048,909,410
23 Premium Ratio (2.1/2.2) $ 100.000

24 Reserve Numerator $ 0
2.5 Reserve Denominator $ 128,596,556
26 Reserve Ratio (2.4/2.5) $ 0.000

Has the reporting entity received any endowment or gift from contracting hospitals, physicians, dentists, or others that is agreed will be returned when,

as and if the earnings of the reporting entity permits?

If yes, give particulars:

Have copies of all agreements stating the period and nature of hospitals’, physicians’, and dentists’ care offered to subscribers and dependents been

filed with the appropriate regulatory agency?

If not previously filed, furnish herewith a copy(ies) of such agreement(s). Do these agreements include additional benefits offered?

Does the reporting entity have stop-loss reinsurance?

If no, explain:

Maximum retained risk (see instructions)
5.31 Comprehensive Medical

532  Medical Only

533  Medicare Supplement

534  Dental and Vision

535  Other Limited Benefit Plan
536  Other

Yes[ ] No[X]
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
2
Prior Year
$ 882,744,784
$ 882,744,784
$ 100.000
$ 143,509,903
$ 143,509,903
$ 100.000
Yes[ ] No[X]
Yes[X] No[ ]
Yes[ ] No[ ]
Yes[ ] No[X]
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0

Describe arrangement which the reporting entity may have to protect subscribers and their dependents against the risk of insolvency including hold
harmless provisions, conversion privileges with other carriers, agreements with providers to continue rendering services, and any other agreements:
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

Does the reporting entity set up its claim liability for provider services on a service date basis? Yes[X] Nol ]
If no, give details
Provide the following information regarding participating providers:
8.1 Number of providers at start of reporting year 0
8.2 Number of providers at end of reporting year 0
Does the reporting entity have business subject to premium rate guarantees? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, direct premium earned:
9.21 Business with rate guarantees with rate guarantees between 15-36 months $ 0
9.22  Business with rate guarantees over 36 months $ 0
Does the reporting entity have Incentive Pool, Withhold or Bonus Arrangements in its provider contracts? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes:
10.21  Maximum amount payable bonuses $ 0
10.22  Amount actually paid for year bonuses $ 0
10.23  Maximum amount payable withholds $ 0
10.24  Amount actually paid for year withholds $ 0
Is the reporting entity organized as:
11.12 A Medical Group/Staff Model, Yes[ ] No[X]
11.13  An Individual Practice Association (IPA), or, Yes[ ] No[X]
11.14 A Mixed Model (combination of above)? Yes[ ] No[X]
Is the reporting entity subject to Statutory Minimum Capital and Surplus Requirements? Yes[ ] No[X]
11.3 If yes, show the name of the state requiring such minimum capital and surplus.
114 If yes, show the amount required. $ 0
Is this amount included as part of a contingency reserve in stockholder’s equity? Yes[ ] Nol[ ]
If the amount is calculated, show the calculation
List service areas in which reporting entity is licensed to operate:
1
Name of Service Area
Do you act as a custodian for health savings accounts? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, please provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reporting date. $ 0
Do you act as an administrator for health savings accounts? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, please provide the balance of the funds administered as of the reporting date. $ 0
Are any of the captive affiliates reported on Schedule S, Part 3, authorized reinsurers? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
If the answer to 14.1 is yes, please provide the following:
1 2 3 4 Assets Supporting Reserve Credit
NAIC 5 6 7
Company Company | Domiciliary Reserve Letters of Trust
Name Code | Jurisdiction Credit Credit Agreements Other
0 $ $ $ $
Provide the following for individual ordinary life insurance* policies (U.S. business only) for the current year (prior to reinsurance assumed or ceded).
151 Direct Premium Written $ 0
152  Total Incurred Claims $ 0
15.3  Number of Covered Lives 0

*Ordinary Life Insurance Includes

Term (whether full underwriting, limited underwriting, jet issue, "short form app")

Whole Life (whether full underwriting, limited underwriting, jet issue, "short form app")

Variable Life (with or without secondary guarantee)

Universal Life (with or without secondary guarantee)

Variable Universal Life (with or without secondary guarantee)
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FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

1
2016

2
2015

2014

2013

2012

Balance Sheet Items (Pages 2 and 3)

1. Total admitted assets (Page 2, LiNg 28)........cc.covurvemrmrerriernennereeninnens

2. Total liabilities (Page 3, Line 24)

3. Statutory minimum capital and surplus requirement.............cccoceevereree.

4. Total capital and surplus (Page 3, Line 33)........cccoccererreresierrerienennnnns

Income Statement Items (Page 4)

5. Total revenues (Line 8)

6. Total medical and hospital expenses (Line 18)........ccccoeurverrenreneerreniennen.

7. Claims adjustment expenses (LiN€ 20)........cccoeervererinreneinenenneennns

8. Total administrative expenses (LINE 21).........couurerureneeneereernerneeneeneeeneens

9. Net underwriting gain (10SS) (LiNE 24).........ccceevirirerriicreeeieeseeeeneienns

10.  Netinvestment gain (I0SS) (LINE 27).......cururrerreereereeneineireeeeineeseieeeeeees

11. Total other income (Lines 28 plus 29)

12. Netincome or (loss) (Line 32)

Cash Flow (Page 6)

13.  Net cash from operations (LiN€ 11).......cccueveirrrererreieieeeesie e

Risk-Based Capital Analysis
14. Total adjusted capital

15.  Authorized control level risk-based capital...........cccoevvereurerieineininrineens

Enroliment (Exhibit 1)

16. Total members at end of period (Column 5, LiN€ 7).......ccoeovrrrrrrrirsrennenee

17.  Total member months (Column 6, LINE 7)......cccevevverierevieieveiceeaes

Operating Percentage (Page 4)

(Item divided by Page 4, sum of Lines 2, 3, and 5) x 100.0

18. Premiums earned plus risk revenue (Line 2 plus Lines 3 and 5).............

19. Total hospital and medical plus other non-health (Line 18 plus Line 19).

20. Cost containment expenses

21. Other claims adjustment expenses

22. Total underwriting deductions (LINE 23)........cccerurrvenenieeinenieiiens

23. Total underwriting gain (I0SS) (LINE 24).........ovevrrereeneereencneireieesieneenas
Unpaid Claims Analysis (U&I Exhibit, Part 2B)

24. Total claims incurred for prior years (Line 13 Col. 5)......ccoovvrererrrincenee

25. Estimated liability of unpaid claims - [prior year (Line 13, Col. 6)]

Investments in Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates

26. Affiliated bonds (Sch. D Summary, Ling 12, Col. 1)....ccccovverivererrcrenen.

27. Affiliated preferred stocks (Sch D. Summary, Line 18, Col. 1).......ccc......

28. Affiliated common stocks (Sch D. Summary, Line 24, Col. 1)..........c.......

29. Affiliated short-term investments (subtotal included in Sch. DA,

Verification, Column 5, Line 10)

30. Affiliated mortgage loans on real estate............ccccueiveerreveeneiicsennns

31. All other affiliated

32. Total of above Lines 26 to 31....

.............. 183,497,651
.............. 150,682,599

........... 1,048,909,410
.............. 946,463,000
................ 96,818,518
.................. 5,627,892
..................... 104,515
.................. 5,911,597
................ 10,581,074

............... (11,981,799)

................ 32,815,052
................ 26,449,164

..................... 562,052
.................. 6,808,295

.............. 143,509,903
.............. 143,509,903

.............. 191,896,372
.............. 170,350,024

.............. 882,744,784
.............. 804,232,128
................ 91,354,007
............... (12,841,351)
.................... (115,108)
..................... 423,982
............... (12,532,477)

................ 62,269,593

................ 21,546,348
................ 29,484,632

..................... 567,300
.................. 6,085,646

................ 66,912,567
................ 64,792,108

.............. 123,603,144
................ 88,284,538

.............. 586,186,043
.............. 521,973,346
................ 77,586,126
............... (13,373,429)
..................... 587,502
................ 18,165,827
.................. 2,721,914

............... (12,155,214)

................ 35,318,606
................ 20,718,320

..................... 309,228
.................. 4,049,922

................ 76,036,904
................ 76,036,904

.............. 122,715,883
................ 89,683,746

.............. 643,363,635
.............. 564,462,565
................ 69,841,236
.................. 9,059,834
..................... 576,256
..................... 408,007
.................. 7,245,816

................. (3,097,922)

................ 33,032,137
................ 21,929,701

..................... 331,836
.................. 4,030,953

................ 95,543,964
................ 95,543,964

.............. 129,635,385
.............. 105,887,285

.............. 614,656,900
.............. 546,676,885
................ 60,796,144
.................. 7,183,871
..................... 817,417
.................. 6,450,929

................ 21,729,350

................ 23,748,100
................ 21,280,213

..................... 344,467
.................. 4,114,079

................ 81,114,504
................ 81,136,549

33. Total investment in parent included in Lines 26 to 31 above...................

NOTE: If a party to a merger, have the two most recent years of this exhibit been restated due to a merger in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of SSAP No. 3, Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors?

If no, please explain:
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

REPORT FOR: 1. CORPORATION

FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, INC.

O
EXHIBIT OF PREMIUMS, ENROLLMENT AND UTILIZATION (a)

2. Guaynabo, PR

BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF GRAND TOTAL DURING THE YEAR (Location)
NAIC Group Code....0 NAIC Company Code.....95722
1 Comprehensive (Hospital & Medical) 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
2 3 Federal
Medicare Vision Dental Employees Health Title XVIII Title XIX
Total Individual Group Supplement Only Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Other
Total Members at end of:
1o PHOT YBAM. .ottt nsnens | soeesssssssessssessons 567,300 | ..ovveerrirrrrirenens 101,498 | oo 189,570 | .ovvverrerrrrieriierieerienins | coveessreniesssesnissssisssssnenes | resssssesssnesesss s | s | st | e 296,232 | ..o
2. RISt QUAMET. ... resienes | eessssssssssssesesnees 574,314 | s 114,223 | oo 185,043 | ..o | e | et | e | seressesss st | e 295,048 | ...
3. SECONA QUAMET......veererieerreeeieessseseeieesessssssessssssssssssenssnsns | ssesssssssssessesssnssnes 571,168 | oo 113,307 | v 163,897 | ooeeieeceerieiereisrnieinnine | veereresessessseseenetsseeensiees | eeneessteeees et seenees | retsstessesesees e st nstensetntes | netesessensesnssastesesnstessesntens | teesessessesnesssteseenn 293,964 | ...coovereeeeeeees
4. TR QUAIET ... eneinnnens | cevnteseeneiessesenees 567,819 | .oveveeeeereirrieienns 110,383 | oo 184,915 | oo | coreieeeesesesee st sesiessenes | sesesteee st ess st eeane st ententens | seeessessestese et est st e ssessentans | sestessasssestessestnsessestensensies | seeeeeessessasennssesean 292,521 | oo
5. CUIENE YBAI.....coceeieeicte ettt ersnsenes | evresesissessesssnens 562,052 | coovoveveeererrn 108,648 | ...c.coovevevevere 162,977 | eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee | et eeeeeeeeeeeieeeereseserererees | vrerreseeeeseeeeeeein | oottt ererererererererereres | eererereseeeeeeeseeeeee s esesesesies | eeeeeerer s 290,433 | .o,
6. Current year member MOnthS..........ccocevericiiisrieriessiesienisiens | ceerenssssisseenaad 6,808,295 | ...ooviririas 1,315,671 | oo 1,973,507 | oivoieiciieieiisisieiisisnies | eereresisssssssssssssssssesssssssens | cesmerssssssssesssssssessesssssssesss | esessesssssssessessssessesssssnsesies | asessesssssssesssssssessesssssnsessass | sereessssessessssaneas 3,519,117 |
Total Member Ambulatory Encounters for Year:
T PRYSICIN. .o ssssesessenes | seessessssesssssesens 3,060,929 | oo 720,657 | ..o, 1,253,226 [ .ovoonverreriereieeriesiiessies | ceriessssesssesssssess st sesssens | cesssesi s enesiens | srtsenss s enes | serress st essssensenens | eressesseeseenees 1,087,046 | ..ooovverirrriereericeianne
8. NON-PRYSICIAN......cveiieieic et nssessines | eeseesessnsesseenesenseeeeas 4139 | i 507 | oo ABT | oo | e snrenssnsnes | nssensensenssssnseneessssntessnssnres | nesessessensssansessessntensessnssnsans | sesnsensessssnsesessssansenensnsens | sressessssessessssneessenas 3151 |
9. TOAIS. ettt | serennenrsrsesneenees 3,065,068 | ....oooveiririinnnnns 721,164 | oo, 1,253,707 | oo [0 [0 {0 [0 [ I 1,090,197 | oo 0
10. Hospital patient days inCUMEd. ........ovirurininrernisisrissiisnesenns | sereressessesssssnessenns 212,881 | o 25,234 | oo 41,357 | o | rerees s e ens s e enssnesnens | srenssesensenssnssnssnssnsenentenes | snrensesssssensenssesensanssnssnssans | sessensessssssesssnesnssnssessensansns | snssessssensassasennens 146,296 | ..o
11, Number of inpatient admiSSIONS..........ccccvivereieiierierisessiiens | cererererisesssesessnead 45515 | oo, 5,657 | oo BABA | ..o | st sssseniens | sieriesssiesesesssssesesessssensenss | eressstensessesssssnsessessstensenins | ansessesissessessssntessessntensesens | seriessssensesissantessesas 31,374 |,
12. Health premiums WHten (D)..........ccveuveerrmmnernerirerieerrneiins | cevrerneeinens 1,048,909,410 | cooovvrvrnnenne 146,091,286 | ....cvvevnvenne. B10,443,982 | ..oooouivirriierieiriesiieens | eereesinenesees st | st nens | sttt | et enees | sereseere s 592,374,142 | ...,
13, Life premiums dir€Ch........ccvveviveicieiieceecreeee e eeienines | e 0
14.  Property/casualty premiums WHtEN............cccevurevevicreiiieieiies | e 0 | ottt | e etess | eresesaebes et es ettt essniess | ebessesesesissetessss et et snebesnrete | nesesessebessssesesasetesensetessnete | ebesssesetesetesesesesasstebensets | nesebeseresesesesasstetesesesasense | nesesesssaetesstesessnsesesenaetenanne | neaebesestetes st e st et s s s ees
15.  Health premiums €amed...........c.ccoovureurinenenineneseeennes | veeveeeneenens 1,048,909,410 | ..covvvverennes 146,091,286 | ..cccvvvvvrenes 310,443,982 | ..oooieeieeiierisieinsinnies | reteeseeeieiseenssnesiniens | ceneressense ettt | resestesee et sesnntes | netestesesesessessesessstessesnntens | tessesesiesnnenns 592,374,142 | ..o
16.  Property/casualty premiums €arned........c.couurenrsmnreinmssnnenns | cermesmessessssssssessesessnenes 0 | ettt | feeeeeneneesnesns e e sersnies | sessnsensesnsenssesessneensensntensens | eesnsenseesssensetsessnsesssnsnesnsanse | ensessessssensesssnansenennesnsensee | seiesesaseessenenansensennenseansees | sreroenssennsennnssnssnsensessnnansesse | essensesssensensssantesenssrsnsenes | sesenessseenses st sneensen st snseneees
17. Amount paid for provision of health care Services..........ccocoeeee | vevevvevrivnnne. 961,376,347 | ...cooeverne. 115,365,162 | ..coccvvvveene 288,412,904 | ..ot | et | eetese it sssentes | seressesesinssssesessssesesessessens | cressestesissestese s sessesesnsnnns | eereseesiesessenns 557,598,281 | ...ooveeeveeeeeeeeeeeecteerenns
18.  Amount incurred for provision of health care services........c.... | coevevirennee. 946,463,000 | ......cccouue... 112,075,654 | ..coovvrnnn 288,194,539 | ..uiiiiieieiieisieiieiieiiniens | i nesssisnes | estessesssssssssessssssessesssssnies | sesessessessssssesessstensessassnsens | crossestesisssssesessssansensensnsnss | sssesiesissessenes 546,192,807 [ ..o
(@) For health business: number of persons insured under PPO managed care products.......... 0 and number of persons insured under indemnity only products.......... 0.
(b)  For health premiums written: amount of Medicare Title XVIII exempt from state taxes or fees §.......... 0
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

SCHEDULE S - PART 1 - SECTION 2

Reinsurance Assumed Accident and Health Insurance Listed by Re

NAIC
Company
Code

ID
Number

Effective
Date

4

Name of Reinsured

5

Domiciliary
Jurisdiction

insured Company as of December 31, Current Year
7 8

6 9
Reserve
Type of Liability Other Than
Reinsurance Unearned for Unearned
Assumed Premiums Premiums Premiums

10
Reinsurance
Payable on
Paid and Unpaid
Losses

"

Modified
Coinsurance
Reserve

12
Funds
Withheld
Under
Coinsurance




Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC
SCHEDULE S - PART 2

Reinsurance Recoverable on Paid and Unpaid Losses Listed by Reinsuring Company as of December 31, Current Year

1
NAIC
Company
Code

2

D
Number

3

Effective
Date

4

Name of Company

5

Domiciliary
Jurisdiction

6

Paid Losses

7

Unpaid Losses
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, INC
SCHEDULE S - PART 3 - SECTION 2

Reinsurance Ceded Accident and Health Insurance Listed by Reinsuring Company as of December 31, Current Year

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Outstanding Surplus Relief 13 14
Reserve Credit 1 12 Funds
NAIC Type of Type of Unearned Taken Other Than Modified Withheld
Company ID Effective Domiciliary | Reinsurance | Business Premiums for Unearned Current Prior Coinsurance Under
Code Number Date Name of Company Jurisdiction Ceded Ceded Premiums (estimated) Premiums Year Year Reserve Coinsurance

€€
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

SCHEDULE S - PART 4

Reinsurance Ceded To Unauthorized Companies
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1" 12 13 14 15
Issuing or
Paid and Confirming Funds Deposited Sum of Cols.
NAIC Reserve Unpaid Losses Total Bank by and Withheld Miscellaneous |9+ 11+12+13
Company ID Effective Credit Recoverable Other (Cols. Letters of Reference Trust from Balances +14 But Not in
Code Number Date Name of Reinsurer Taken (Debit) Debits 5+6+7) Credit Number (a) Agreements Reinsurers Other (Credit) Excess of Col. 8
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

SCHEDULE S - PART 5

Reinsurance Ceded to Certified Reinsurers as of December 31, Current Year (000 Omitted)

5 6 7 8 9 10 1 12 13 14 15 Collateral 23 24 25 26
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 Percent Credit Liability for
Percent of | Allowedon | Amountof | Reinsurance
Certi-| Percent Dollar Collateral ~ [Net Obligation Credit with Certified
fied Collateral Total Amount of Funds Total Provided for | Subjectto | Allowed for | Reinsurers
Rein-| Effective |Required Paid and Recoverable Net Collateral Issuing or Deposited Collateral ~ |Net Obligation| Collateral |Net Obligation|  Due to
Domi- [surer| Date of | for Full Unpaid Reserve Obligation Required for Confirming by and Provided Subject to (Col. 23/ Subject to Collateral
NAIC ciliary Rating Certified | Credit Reserve Losses Credit Taken | Miscellaneous |  Subject to Full Credit Multiple Bank Withheld (Cols. 16 + Collateral | Col. 8, notto | Collateral Deficiency
Company ID Effective Juris- |1 thru| Reinsurer | (0% Credit Recoverable Other (Cols. 9 + Balances Collateral (Col. 14 x Beneficiary Letters Reference Trust from 17+19+ (Col. 22/ Exceed (Col. 14 x (Col. 14 -
Code Number Date Name of Reinsurer diction| 6) Rating | - 100%) Taken (Debit) Debits 10+11) (Credit) (Col. 12 - 13) Col. 8) Trust of Credit Number (a) | Agreements | Reinsurers Other 20 +21) Col. 14) 100%) Col. 24) Col. 25)




Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC
SCHEDULE S - PART 6

Five-Year Exhibit of Reinsurance Ceded Business

(000 Omitted)
1 2 3 4 5
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012

OPERATIONS ITEMS

PrEMIUMS ..ottt st

Title XV - MEAICAE..........cvueirieireieierie e snans

Title XIX - MEAICaId. ..o s

Commissions and reinsurance expense alloWwance...........ccoererreereernenrnenn.

Total hospital and medical EXPENSES............ccervieiricreeiee e

BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Premiums reCeivable...........cuiriecieee e

ClaimS PAYADIE. ..ot

Reinsurance recoverable on paid I0SSES..........cvuurerirrereriinieereineseeiseenenens

Experience rating refunds due or Unpaid..........cccoeerrerenrenrrninrnsnnieinsennenns

Commissions and reinsurance expense allowances du............coowrwererreeneenss

Unauthorized reinsurance offSet.............ocvvveveievrereieereeeee e

Offset for reinsurance with certified reiNSUrErs...........ccocevvveveeeiveveeesiciennns

UNAUTHORIZED REINSURANCE
(DEPOSITS BY AND FUNDS WITHHELD FROM)

Funds deposited by and withheld from (F)..........ccooveveerevcrieeceeceee s

Letters Of Credit (L)......ovrrrererrererrerseessieiesessise st sessessnes

20.

21.

REINSURANCE WITH CERTIFIED REINSURERS
(DEPOSITS BY AND FUNDS WITHHELD FROM)

Multiple bENEfICIANY trUSt.........c.ccivrieieceie s

Funds deposited by and withheld from (F).........cccoeveviereininnneseieieeinns

Letters Of Credit (L)......covvreeeeieceesie st

Trust agreemMENtS (T)......cccvevriirerrieieee et nas

36




Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC
SCHEDULE S - PART 7

Restatement of Balance Sheet to Identify Net Credit for Ceded Reinsurance

As Re1ported Restafement Res?ated
(Net of Ceded) Adjustments (Gross of Ceded)
ASSETS (Page 2, Col. 3)
1. Cash and iNVESted aSSELS (LINE 12)........ccciiiiueieicicieieieeseiese sttt snes | sesessesssssssessesnsas 110,004,476 | ..o | v 110,004,476
2. Accident and health premiums due and UnPaid (LINE 15)........cvrerrermirrenrireieieeiseiseesseseseesesseesesessssns | eesesessesssessssensesnes 38,246,835 | ..o | s 38,246,835
3. Amounts recoverable from rEINSUIETS (LINE 16.1)......c.ceieiiiieieieisiieiessissiesissese st ssessssssesssssss | sesessessesssssssessesssssstessessssessesess | sesssssssessessssessessessssessessessssanes | sessessssessessessssessesessssessessnsen 0
4. Net credit for Ceded MeINSUIANCE. ..........cvurierirecireirecrereeeses et | cettsesssesiesesenes XXX rieeierireireen | reerneensensesessesenssessessssssessssenes | eressssssssssessssessss e ssessesseseenes 0
5. All other admitted aSSets (DAIANCE)........covuriurirriiirieie et ssnsene | srsssessesessssansesnnas 35,246,340 | .o.oviiiieie e | s 35,246,340
6. TOtals @SSELS (LINE 28).......ucveieieceeeieictee ettt st naesns | essesieses s ranes 183,497,651 | .ooveeveecreeee e (1 [ 183,497,651
LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS (Page 3)
7. Claims UNPAIA (LINE 1) euriuiererreeieeeereie ittt ss s ess et sse st sessessesents | sesssssessessassnsesnes 128,596,556 | ....eoveurerrereeneireieerneineieennennes | e 128,596,556
8.  Accrued medical incentive pool and bonus PAYMENES (LINE 2)..........c.cveueveiicieiieieeereiesesiesesevesinieiens | ereissisiesesssesesssssssssesesssesesinss | svessesssssessssssessssssesesssesssssesens | srssissessssesesssessssssssessssesessnnnd 0
9. Premiums received in @dVANCE (LINE 8).........ciiuiuririieeireieieiseetseieeseeise ettt st essssssesssss | sessessassssssessasssssssssestasssessestessns | sressessssssessessasssssnssessasssnssessasss | sesssssossssssessessnsssnssessassnnssnses 0
10. Funds held under reinsurance treaties with authorized and unauthorized reinsurers (Line 19,
first inset amount plus SECONA INSEL AMOUN)...........c.cuiuiieiiiiieicitsce ettt b s ssens | sesssssessessssessessssssses e ssssssssssesses | srsssssessessssessessesssssssessessssastenss | sbsessssessessessssssessessssessesnsanes 0
11, Reinsurance in unauthorized companies (Ling 20 MINUS INSEE AMOUNL)...........cccveveiiieisieieseicisiiens | ceveetssesssssesses e sesses s sessessssess | sressssssessessssessesssessssssssessssasses | sresessissessssssesssssesssssssessessead 0
12.  Reinsurance with certified reinsurers (LINe 20 INSEL @MOUNL)..........ccviviiiiieieiiieiieesieesieiersteieiieis | cevessssesessss st sssessessens | sressssssessessssessesesssssssessessnsentes | stesessssessessssssessesssssssessesnsan 0
13.  Funds held under reinsurance treaties with certified reinsurers (Line 19 third iNSEt @aMOUNL)..........covvves [ rorrrnrinriirininsnririssnsiisiinsens | reeeenssssessnssssssssesssssssssesssses | sesessssssssssssessesssssessessssssessn 0
14, All other liabilities (DAIANCE)...........creruirerreirericiiieriees st sess s eeniees | stssisesssssnesssssssenes 22,086,043 | ..o | e 22,086,043
15, TOtal liAbilItIES (LINE 24).........eeereeeeeieieceeeise ettt sttt sttt sessestenes | sestsssssssossnsnnssnes 150,682,599 | ..o {1 150,682,599
16. Total capital and surplus (Line 33)... 32,815,052 32,815,052
17.  Total liabilities, capital and SUIPIUS (LINE 34).........crrrerrririineirrieieessesees e isessessssseesessessssssessesss | sesssssssssesssssessees 183,497,651 | v {1 183,497,651
NET CREDIT FOR CEDED REINSURANCE
18, ClAIMS UNPAIG. .....e.ceeieceririeeis ittt sttt n st ssessants | estenssessessessanssesestenssnssnssenens 0
19, Accrued medical INCENLIVE POOL..........cciiueiicieteecte ettt ettt sttt saetes | saebessssssesssastesse et et snsesesnsesens 0
20.  Premiums reCeIVEd iN @AVANCE..........c.cvuevimcricrierieriesiesiestesbe bbbttt entenies | cbbesiessnessess s ss s sssenseas 0
21. Reinsurance recoverable 0N PAId [0SSES............ccviiuiieiieiiiieieee et b e senns | seresesssssesesseses s tesen e 0
22. Other ceded reiNSUraNCe FECOVETADIES...........curuuuureeercireete st sstesesee et ees et bessessene | eesessassssssssssssssssesanssnsssssensans 0
23. Total ceded reinSUranCe rECOVETADIES.............cocuiiiiiiii st | cosess s 0
24, Premiums rECEIVADIE..........c.oviuiiiieirecee sttt | bbb 0
25.  Funds held under reinsurance treaties with authorized and unauthorized reiNSUrErs..............coocvvvniins | coveiiieiiieiiiiiiiens 0
26.  UnauthOMiZed FEINSUTANCE..........c.uviiirrieiiresieeienie ettt sbsnbins | cbbesbness st 0
27.  Reinsurance With CErtified MeINSUIETS............cc.iiriiriiiici s | crsessess sttt 0
28. Funds held under reinsurance treaties with certified reiNSUTErS.............ccovviinrincininccicirciieis | e 0
29. Other ceded reinsurance PayablES/OMfSELS. ...t ssssssessnes | sesessssssssess st s st ansss st 0
30. Total ceded reinsurance PayabIES/OMSELS.........c.cciuiieicicii et tenses | seresseses sttt bees 0
31, Total net credit for Ceded MEINSUTANCE. ...........cvurieieciireiirecieeieciecies et | cesessess sttt 0

37




Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC

SCHEDULE T - PREMIUMS AND OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Allocated by States and Territories

1 Direct Business Only
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Federal Employees| Life & Annuity
Accident Health Premiums and Property/ Total Deposit-
Active & Health Medicare Medicaid Benefits Plan Other Casualty Columns Type
State, Etc. Status Premiums Title XVIII Title XIX Premiums Considerations Premiums 2 Through 7 Contracts
1. AlAbAMA. ... AL LN e [ | e | et | s eeisnneiees | erenneesennneiesenes | serenereses e {1
2. AIESKA.....ceceeeee A N e | e e | v | s | sreeennneeseneennnns | e {1
3. AMZONA.....ceceeeeniesneeee el AZ | N [ | e | e | v | s | ereeennesreneenns | e {1
4. ArKaNSas........ccoveenieenineeee AR LN [ [ | e | e | e | e | e {1
5. California.......ccocoevvierieieien el CA | N [t | et | errireereinneninnies | reeeeieneenissssneres | eeseesesssesesesenes | crereessnnssenseesnnns | aereeensseseserenns {1
6. Colorado.......cocvvrerrienniiereene GO e dNuiis s [ e | errrreeenennies | reerersseeenissssneres | eeneesesssseresesees | soeeenssssesesseennns | sereseensnsssseserenns {1
7. ConNECHCUL........ooveveeereeriieieeed CT | el s | e | errrnsereisesinnies | reersssseesnissssseses | oeesnssesssesesesseses | soeseesmsssesssseennns | aeseseesssssssssesesns {1
8. Delaware.......cccoeevveeriveieienn e DE | N [ [ e | eerrsseeinnesnnes | veeiessseseeninssssnenes | eeennesesnsesesesees | soeeensssssenseennns | aeneeensnssnsseenns {1
9. District of Columbia..........ccccec. DO | N uiiiiis [t | et | eenrseeeinsieninnes | reeressseesnissssseses | eeesnesesssessssssenes | soeeesssssssssseennns | seseseesssssesssesenns {1
10.  Florida.............
11.  Georgia
12.  Hawaii.
13. Idaho...
14, lllinois..
15. Indiana
16. lowa....
17. Kansas
18, Kentucky......oooovvevvriniiiiieins
19, Louisiana........cccovrireirinienininnnns
20.
21.  Maryland
22. Massachusetts..........cccocrireunnnes
23, Michigan........cccovrevvrvencnninines
24, MinNesota.......ccoouvvriiernicinins
25, MiSSISSIPPi..cvuveeveerireririireirinirinas
26, MiSSOUN......ovvevrrireiririciiiiieins
27, Montana.........ooeeeererenreneircreinns
28, Nebraska.........ccocvvrirnireirerinns
29. Nevada
30. New Hampshire........c.ccccovuninnee
31, New Jersey......ooovncrerninenns
32, New Mexico
33.  New York
34.  North Carolina
35.  North Dakota
36, ONI0.ceeeeeeeseeeas
37.  Oklahoma
38.  Oregon....
39. Pennsylvania...
40. Rhode Island...
41.  South Carolina
42.  South Dakota..
43.  Tennessee..
44,
45,
46.
47. Virginia
48. Washington
49.  West Virginia
50. Wisconsin
51. Wyoming
52.  American Samoa
53, GUAM...coiiiceeae
54. Puerto RiCO........cccoviirrriininns
55, U.S.Virgin Islands.........ccooeeeee. VI [ tNoeiiiis Lo [ | e | rereeniisisisseessnssssens | sosssessssssessssssesess | eesessssessssssssessses | soesessesesnssssessnns {1
56. Northern Mariana IsIands........MP | ...Nuucoiis [ [ | e | rereeniisisssssesssssssens | sevesessssssessssssesess | eesessssesssnmssessses | soesessesesessnesssens {1
57, Canada........cccoveenreennreee d AN [N [ [ [ e | eeeniieisisseesssisesens | sesssessssssessssssesess | eesessssesssnsssessnies | svesensesesessnsessnens {1
58. Aggregate Other alien..............OT [ ... XXXoo. | covvvevinieienend | el 0 | 0 | e (01 I {0 [0 S {1 0
59.  Subtotal........ccceeververririeevieieiens | e XXX | 1..456,535,268 | .0 [ 1..592,374,142 | [V I (V1 I 01..1,048,909,410 | ....ccooeerurnnnn 0
60. Reporting entity contributions for
Employee Benefit Plans.................. | ..... XXX | crterrerreinsnieinnnns | venresinsnnsnnens | eesseissnssessnnns | seresnssssessssssssssnens | sonsemennssmnsenes | eonsesensnseenns | s (0]
61. Total (Direct BUSINess)............cc.... [C) 1]...456,535,268 | ......ccccoovrnne. 0]...592,374,142 | ..covvvrvrerererinn. [V [ () [ 01..1,048,909,410 | ...ccooeovrrrrrnnn 0
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
............................................................................................................................ (010
............................................................................................................................ (010
............................................................................................................................ (010
58998. Summary of remaining write-ins for line 58....... | ..o [V RN (0 O (O RO (U (V18 RN [0 (0] I 0
58999. Total (Lines 58001 through 58003 + 58998)..... | ..cereereernennead [ [ [0 Oj ..................... [ I [V P (] [ 0

(L) - Licensed or Chartered - Licensed Insurance Carrier or Domicilied RRG; (R) - Registered - Non-domiciled RRGs; (Q) - Qualified - Qualified or Accredited Reinsurer;
(E) - Eligible - Reporting Entities eligible or approved to write Surplus Lines in the state; (N) - None of the above - Not allowed to write business in the state.

Explanation of basis of allocation by states, premiums by state, etc.

(@) Insert the number of L responses except for Canada and Other Alien.
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC
SCHEDULE T - PART 2

INTERSTATE COMPACT - EXHIBIT OF PREMIUMS WRITTEN

Allocated by States and Territories

Direct Business Only

1 2 3 4 5 6
Life Annuities Disability Income Long-Term Care
(Group and (Group and (Group and (Group and Deposit-Type
States, Etc. Individual) Individual) Individual) Individual) Contracts Totals

1. Alabama......ccccovencnininne AL | oot [ et | eeeseissssse s nssesseenstsnseses | seesistsssessessssastesesnetessesets | sessesessesseenstessessesestesenetns | steesesseesesstesesnstessesesses 0
2. Aaska........nininnn.

3. Arizona

4. Arkansas

5. California

6. Colorado

7o CONMNECHCUL. .voveeeeecerreree T | s serireisiinnins | ereeireeeeeesssesse st seesssseess | ceseesessesessssessessssssessessssssnes | sesesessssessasssssnsssstassssssessans | sessessassssssessessasssnssessansanssns | sesesssssesssssassnsssessansnssnes 0
8. Delaware .0
9. District of COIUMDIA........cc.c..DC | roieieiieiecrirrirririnrns | ereireeseesesseessesessessseissseess | ceeesessesessesessessssssessesssssnes | sesesesssessassssssssssassssssessans | sessessasssssssssessassnsssessansasssns | sesesssssesssssassnsssessansnssnes 0
10, Florida.....cccovveneerneerneirneiiens FL | oottt [ oersiessiessessiessiessisesisssisenis | eetessesssssesssssnsssesnssanns | onessnsssnessnsssssssssssssssnnins | seiseeesssisssssse et sssans | ereesies s 0
R €T (- GA | erteieecteieiseineins | sreessneeesss st insnenn | eeseesestene s st st sessestestnes | setseenessess st st st st et stens | setsessestestestest st bt st entnnans | eesestseess st et st ens e teens 0
12.  Hawaii

13.  Idaho...

14,

15.

16.

17.

18, KENIUCKY. ..o Y [ s [ e eisnneies | cereesensiessesnetsssssssssssssessees | sreesessssesessessssessesssnssesseens | sessesessessesssssssessesnssssessesnns | sessessessssessesessenssessesnnen 0
19, Louisiana........cccoveneereererenenn. LA | rresisieieies | reeeeeei sttt | sresteee s sttt ents | ceneriess bbb ese st et | srsenteee s sttt entens | sbeebet ettt 0
20.  Maine.....coovrerrerinrrercireiins

21.  Maryland

22. Massachusetts....

23, Michigan.........cccocovuerrernininns

24, Minnesota.......ccvevveeeerneen

25, MiSSISSIPPI.....cvvereverrerririnnns

26. Missouri

27. Montana

28. Nebraska........cccocovvverriiniene NE | ot | vereeeensineseeessineseseessssnses | sereeseenssnssesssnsssssessesnsssssees | sesesssisssessesnsssssesessstesseene | sessesessessessenssessessessstessesnns | teetesseseesssesessesssessessee 0
29. Nevada........cooomeveernineinenne

30. New Hampshire

31.  New Jersey.

32.  New Mexico

33, New YOrK....ooovevverveenienenne NY [ o [ e | s | et | st | et 0
34.  North Carolina.........ccccoeeene.. INC | ot [ eereineereissse st eeessssseeens | setsessesssstessessestssesessessestnns | eeteessessestassaeeestesssessessenies | fressestesssesessent e tns st ententas | estesseeestestensens st entnea 0
35.  North Dakota

36. Ohio....

37. Oklahoma

38, Oregon......cccceeevvevererennns

39. Pennsylvania............ccceuuu..
40. Rhode Island...........ccccovunnenee
41.  South Carolina
42.  South Dakota.........ccccreurenee SD [ ittt | seeereiee sttt enena | cbessentese s st st b s st enbnes | sebeetesiees sttt st st sentens | setsessanteet st st st b st etins | eeaesbebet sttt i et 0
43.
44.
45,
46.
L R Y/ (o111 - T VA | s [ e | eesesesei s sessstenes | sesesseees st st esstessenens | sreseenssesseenetentesesestessensenne | seessesseseeastes et s snes 0
48.  Washington..........cccccevvnnne
49.  West Virginia

50.  Wisconsin

51, Wyoming......cccooeerereneerrurnenns

52.  American Samoa................. AS | s | e | et | sttt entens | setess sttt | atsenbes et 0
53.

54.  Puerto Rico
55, US VIrgin ISIANGS.......coverreece V1| s | vreeisesneieesissesssissssssnnens | cessessssssessesssssssessssessssssnsss | sonsssessnssassssssssessnsssnssessanss | sesmssasssssessossssssssssessansnss | stesssessssessnsssssssssassnsseens 0
56.  Northern Mariana ISIands....MP | ... | rerrieineisesiesissienesnsins | cesiseesessssinessesessnssseenes | snesseessssnssssessessnessessessnnss | conmsssssnessesssssnssnsesssssnesens | snssseeessessnssesessssseseenes 0
57.  Canada.......ccocoermenrennenns CAN [ cooireieeirrieieessineeiees [ eeereiseseesnseseessssesssssssssessnns | seesessssessssessessssssessessassnssns | eeensssesssssssssssssssasssssnssassns | soessessssssssessesssssnsssssasssnsss | sessesssessessesssssessessasssnssn 0
58. Aggregate Other Alien.......... OT | eteitiieiiceeisiesiiseenies | erereiesieiesssessessssesessssssessns | esesesssessesessssesssessesessssesess | ersseressssssessssesesssssessssnsess | oeressssesessssesesssesessssesessnsess | sresesssiesessssesesssessssssesenas 0
59. Totals
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SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP
PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART




Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, INC
SCHEDULE Y

PART 1A - DETAIL OF INSURANCE HOLDING COMPANY SYSTEM
8 9

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
Name of Type of
Securities Control
Exchange (Ownership Isan
if Publicly Board, If Control is SCA
NAIC Traded Names of Relationship Management | Ownership Filing

Group Group Company ID Federal (U.S. or Parent, Subsidiaries Domiciliary | to Reporting Directly Controlled by Attorney-in-Fact,| Provide Ultimate Controlling Required?

Code Name Code Number RSSD CIK International) or Affiliates Location Entity (Name of Entity/Person) Influence, Other) | Percentage Entity(ies)/Person(s) (YIN) *
66-0178801.. |.... . | Hospital Dr. Susoni Incorporado.............cccco...... PR Artau Holdings, LLC.........cccooiveiiieeieren. OWNERSHIP.... |...... 76.500 |Eduardo Artau GOMEZ...........cccevevrvevrererririnns | o |\ JSSOO EOS
66-0520807.. |.... . | Dr. Susoni Community Health Services Corp.... |PR Artau Holdings, LLC........ccovrrrirrrnnrrrireiinninns OWNERSHIP.... |...... 76.500 |Eduardo Artau GOMEZ..........cceeevereeerrernvereenss | cevene \\ SO U
66-0677702.. Metro Hato Rey, INC....c.covvverieiereeieeiccias PR Artau Holdings, LLC........cccoovvieririeeireinis OWNERSHIP.... |...... 76.500 |Eduardo Artau GOMEZ..........cccevrevrveeiererrnnnes | o \\ RSO IO
66-0677706.. |.... .. | Metro Santurce, INC.........cccocuvvvererccreieiceeiians PR Artau Holdings, LLC.........cccooiveriiiecicre. OWNERSHIP.... |...... 76.500 |Eduardo Artau GOMEZ...........cccoevevevevrererririres | oo |\ S IO
66-0677707.. |.... . | Metro Mayaguez, INC.........ccccouevevveerrieererennnnns PR Artau Holdings, LLC.........ccocevviieeiceiier OWNERSHIP.... |...... 76.500 | Eduardo Artau GOMEZ...........cccevvevevrererenrieens | erree Nevoos | e,
66-0667164.. MetroHealth Central Corporation...................... PR Artau Holdings I1, LLC........ccooovevviriiecireinen. OWNERSHIP.... |...... 76.500 |Eduardo Artau GOMEZ..........ccceveviverrererrinnns | o \\ SOOI
66-0551899.. |.... . | Metro Health, INC.......ccccovvveriereeiceseceine PR Artau Holdings, LLC........cccooviverereeerernne. OWNERSHIP.... |...... 76.500 |Eduardo Artau GOMEZ...........ccceveveveveereerrereres | o |\ S IO
66-0673963.. |.... . | San Francisco Health System, Inc..................... PR Artau Holdings, LLC.......ccccoovvvvvrirreereienins OWNERSHIP.... |...... 76.500 |Eduardo Artau GOMEZ.........ccoverrevrrevrrererrvnnes | woeene \\ RSO IO
66-0558678.. | .... . | Southwest Health Corporation PR Artau Holdings I, LLC........coovvuriereiereireinnenes OWNERSHIP.... |...... 76.500 |Eduardo Artau Gomez N

. |66-0616947.. Yauco Healthcare Corporation .|PR.. . | Artau Holdings II, LLC... ... |OWNERSHIP.... |...... 76.500 |Eduardo Artau Gomez N
66-0714531.. | .... . [Metro Ponce, INC......ccovevierieiereeeeeseees PR Artau Holdings I1, LLC.........ccooovevirieieirerennnn. OWNERSHIP.... |...... 76.500 |Eduardo Artau Gomez N
66-0558905.. |.... . | Clinica Yaguez, INC........ccccovverereererneneereireinnenns PR Artau Holdings lll, LLC.......coovverrerreeerrireinnenns OWNERSHIP.... |...... 76.500 |Eduardo Artau Gomez N

. |66-0536996.. Integrate Community Health System, Inc........... [PR.. . | Artau Holdings Ill, LLC.. ... |OWNERSHIP.... |...... 76.500 |Eduardo Artau Gomez N
66-0599193.. | .... . |EJA Property Group, INC........ccccoeveevrivererirernnns PR Artau Holdings Ill, LLC........c.ccoevivireiciirenen. OWNERSHIP.... |...... 76.500 |Eduardo Artau Gomez N [
66-0795404.. | .... . | Metro Pavia Health Care Center, Inc................. PR Artau Holdings IIl, LLC........coevvveveiercrrerne. OWNERSHIP.... |...... 76.500 |Eduardo Artau GOMEZ...........ccccevevevereereerresrens | o |\ SO IO
66-0680599.. |.... . | Three A Engineering & Construction, Inc........... PR Artau Holdings IIl, LLC........cooovvvvvereieiriirinnn. OWNERSHIP.... |...... 76.500 |Eduardo Artau GOMEZ..........cccvvevrvveirererrnnnes | e \\ RSO IO
66-0647511.. First Health Call, InC.........cccocvvvereiireiecries PR Artau Holdings Ill, LLC........c.ccoeviviiercrirne. OWNERSHIP.... |...... 76.500 |Eduardo Artau GOMEZ...........ccccevevereirereerririres | o |\ S IO
66-0578061.. |.... . [AMM.V.R. Group, INC......ccoevvverererirerriereennens PR Eduardo Artau Gomez OWNERSHIP.... |...... 70.000 |Eduardo Artau GOMEZ...........cccevveverrererernninens | evree |\ SO IO
66-0473937.. | .... . | International Medical Card, INC..........cocovvrreeenee PR Eduardo Artau Gomez OWNERSHIP.... |....100.000 |Eduardo Artau GOMEZ..........cceceeureeeeneereureens | wevnee Neore [
66-0727766.. Optimind, INC....cvvverrenrre s PR Eduardo Artau GOMEZ.........cccvvurrmeerrererniennenns OWNERSHIP.... |....100.000 |Eduardo Artau GOMEZ...........cceververvemeeneerrernenns | weenes \\ SO O
66-0557601.. |.... .. | Metrohealth Extended Care...........c.coconevrcrnennee. PR Eduardo Artau Gomez OWNERSHIP.... |....100.000 |Eduardo Artau GOMEZ..........cccccuveveervreneereerernns | wevnee Neore [
66-0567853.. |.... . | Metrohealth Radiation Oncology Group, Inc...... PR Eduardo Artau Gomez OWNERSHIP.... |...... 37.500 |Eduardo Artau GOMEZ..........ccccevevrverrercrrirenes | o |\ SOOI
66-0830130.. FM Salud, INC....coovvverriiriiereecrccrieinens PR Eduardo Artau Gomez..........cvcuevvvrervierniines OWNERSHIP.... |....100.000 |Eduardo Artau GOMEZ...........ccceveveevrneveneeeneeens | covees Nevoreo [
66-0819304.. |.... . |Metro Pavia at Home, LLC..........cccoovvivnerreininnee PR Eduardo Artau GOmez.........cccveueeveeneereernienienes OWNERSHIP.... |....100.000 |Eduardo Artau GOMEZ..........cccecereueeeeneereireens | cevnee Neore [
..................... .... | Alpine Health Technologies, Corp.............cc....... | PR Artau Holdings Ill, LLC........cccccoovvnrirrirnvennene. | OWNERSHIP.... |....100.000 |Eduardo Artau GOMez..........coevvverrereerneneneennes [ coneeNeecns | o
66-0567825.. | .... . | APS Healthcare Puerto Rico, InC...........c.c.oveuee. PR Eduardo Artau Gomez..........ccocuevveenerieriiiniinee OWNERSHIP.... |....100.000 |Eduardo Artau Gomez N

N

. | Metro Pavia Health System, Inc PR Artau Holdings, LLC OWNERSHIP.... |....100.000 |Eduardo Artau Gomez




Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the

FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, INC.

SCHEDULE Y

PART 2 - SUMMARY OF INSURER'S TRANSACTIONS WITH ANY AFFILIATES
4 5 6 7 8

... |66-0677702...
... | 66-0677706...
. |66-0677707...

... | 66-0673963...
... | 66-0558678...
. |66-0616947...

. |66-0536996...

. |66-0578061...

. |66-0830130...

66-0667164
66-0551899

66-0714531
66-0558905..............

66-0599193..............
66-0795404..............
66-0680599..............
66-0647511

66-0473937..............
66-0727766..............
66-0557601..............
66-0567853..............

..|AM.M.V.R. Group, Inc.

..|FM Salud, Inc

.. |Metro Hato Rey, INC.......ccooeveuvierieiiiinns
... | Metro Santurce, Inc...
.. |Metro Mayaguez, Inc......

MetroHealth Central Corporation.............ccceeueevieeneeiesersseiesisnens

Metro Health, Inc

...| San Francisco Health System, Inc.
.. | Southwest Health Corporation.......
.. | Yauco Healthcare Corpol

Metro Ponce, Inc

ration...

CliniCa YagUeZ, INC.......vurerirreieieirensireieissiesese s ssessnens

.. | Integrate Community Health System, Inc..

EJA Property Group, Inc.

Metro Pavia Health Care Center, INC.........coeveeccecccccee e
Three A Engineering & Construction, INC...........ccceveveveieieieeniecsinnns

First Health Call, Inc

International Medical Card, INC.........cccoevvnieirnisessee e

Optimind, Inc..................

Metrohealth Extended Care.............cc.cuvevevevcveresieeeee e

Metrohealth Radiation O

ncology Group, Inc

.11,940,478
.19,087,419
...8,162,136
3,913,318
14,596,510
14,478,153
...5,880,049
3,477,116
9,151,909
6,508,194
15,744,368
....... 1,185,716
................ 22,643,915

.15,837,613

1 2 3 9 10 1 12 13
Income/
(Disbursements) Any Other Reinsurance
Purchases, Sales Incurred in Material Activity Recoverable/
or Exchanges of Connection with Management Income/ Not in the (Payable) on
Loans, Securities, Guarantees or Agreements (Disbursements) Ordinary Losses and/or
NAIC Names of Insurers Real Estate, Undertakings and Incurred under Course of the Reserve Credit
Company ID and Parent, Subsidiaries Shareholder Capital Mortgage Loans or for the Benefit Service Reinsurance Insurer's Taken/
Code Number or Affiliates Dividends Contributions Other Investments of any Affiliate(s) Contracts Agreements * Business Totals (Liability)
Affiliated Transactions
............................ 66-0537624.............. | First Medical HEalth Plan, INC.........c...ccc.ririieiierisiiisiississiesiesisesssenss | ceviissssssississsssssssssssns | sosssssssnsssssssssssssssssssonss | sossssssssssssnsssssssssssnsssnssss | sosesssssensenssesssenssenssens | seenssensssn( 233,815,739) [eivvrevireriesiesiesiiesiieniins | eveens (233,815,739 | e
............................ 66-0178801.............. | Hospital Dr. SUSONI INCOMPOTATO............cvevierericrieeseicteesie e sesieis | eeveeiesssssssssssesssssssesess | eeveesessssssssssssessessssesseses | essessssssssssesssssssessesensonss | seesssssssessnssnsessessssesseseess | eeverssneseere 10,998,578 [ cvrivevievieveveriesesieeeins | evvenne rerrerernnnenn 16,558,578 | v
66-0520807.............. Dr. Susoni Community Health SEIVICES COMP........cuiuiviieieiieieierieiiiens [ vt eessssssesies | ereeisssesesisssssssesesssseses | seresesssssessesssssssssesssisses | oevessesssessssssssessssssessesas 23,436,351 23,436,351

............... 14,596,510

................. 6,508,194

................. 1,185,716
............... 22,643,915

748,691

3,913,318

..14,478,153 |....

..15,744,368 | ....

....523,090 |....

66-0819304.............. Metro Pavia at Home, LLC.... 1,309,637
............................................................. Alpine Health TEChNOIOGIES, COMP........ccvuivcviiiieieieieieiietsieseeisisssens | cevesaessssssssssesssssssesssss | sevessesssssessssssessessssessesss | sesesssssssssessssssesessssenss | eesessessesssssssessessssessesnss | sesessssessesssssssessssssssssns
............................ 66-0567825.............. | APS Healthcare PUBIO RICO, INC.......ouivieieicceccecceceeeeeee e | eeeeeeie e ee e e enenenenenenenenens | ereresesesesesessesssnsessns | eeseeesesssssssseresessnessrerees | essssssssssssssssnss | cevisinnnnn 29,468,966
............................................................. Metro Pavia Health System, Inc

9999999, | CONTOI TOAIS........uvuerieieseiseeiteee e




Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC

SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES INTERROGATORIES

The following supplemental reports are required to be filed as part of your statement filing unless specifically waived by the domiciliary state. However, in the event that your
domiciliary state waives the filing requirement, your response of WAIVED to the specific interrogatory will be accepted in lieu of filing a "NONE" report and a bar code will be printed
below. If the supplement is required of your company but is not being filed for whatever reason enter SEE EXPLANATION and provide an explanation following the interrogatory

questions.
MARCH FILING
1. Will the Supplemental Compensation Exhibit be filed with the state of domicile by March 1?
2. Will an actuarial opinion be filed by March 1?
3. Will the confidential Risk-Based Capital Report be filed with the NAIC by March 1?
4. Wil the confidential Risk-Based Capital Report be filed with the state of domicile, if required, by March 1?

APRIL FILING
Will the Management's Discussion and Analysis be filed by April 1?
Will the Supplemental Investment Risk Interrogatories be filed by April 1?
Will the Accident and Health Policy Experience Exhibit be filed by April 1?

JUNE FILING
Will an audited financial report be filed by June 1?
Will Accountants Letter of Qualifications be filed with the state of domicile and electronically with the NAIC by June 1?

AUGUST FILING

. Will the regulator-only (non-public) Communication of Internal Control Related Matters Noted in Audit be filed with the state of domicile

and electronically with the NAIC (as a regulator-only non-public document) by August 1?

The following supplemental reports are required to be filed as part of your statement filing. However, in the event that your company does not transact the type of
business for which the special report must be filed, your response of NO to the specific interrogatory will be accepted in lieu of filing a "NONE" report and a bar code
will be printed below. If the supplement is required of your company but is not being filed for whatever reason, enter SEE EXPLANATION and provide an
explanation following the interrogatory questions.

1.
12.
13.
14.
15.

16.

21.
22.
23.
24.
25.

26.

MARCH FILING
Will the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by March 1?
Will the Supplemental Life data due March 1 be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC?
Will the Supplemental Property/Casualty data due March 1 be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC?
Will Schedule SIS (Stockholder Information Supplement) be filed with the state of domicile by March 1?
Will the actuarial opinion on participating and non-participating policies as required in Interrogatories 1 and 2 on Exhibit 5 to Life Supplement
be filed with the state of domicile and electronically with the NAIC by March 1?
Will the actuarial opinion on non-guaranteed elements as required in Interrogatory 3 to Exhibit 5 to Supplement be filed with the state of
domicile and electronically with the NAIC by March 1?

. Will the Medicare Part D Coverage Supplement be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by March 1?
. Will an approval from the reporting entity's state of domicile for relief related to the five-year rotation requirement for lead audit partner be filed

electronically with the NAIC by March 1?

. Will an approval from the reporting entity's state of domicile for relief related to the one-year cooling off period for independent CPA be filed

electronically with the NAIC by March 1?

. Will an approval from the reporting entity's state of domicile for relief related to the Requirements for Audit Committees be filed electronically

with the NAIC by March 1?

APRIL FILING
Will the Long-Term Care Experience Reporting Forms be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by April 1?
Will the Supplemental Life data due April 1 be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC?
Will the Supplemental Property/Casualty Insurance Expense Exhibit due April 1 be filed with any state that requires it, and, if so, the NAIC?
Will the Supplemental Health Care Exhibit (Parts 1, 2 and 3) be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by April 1?
Will the regulator-only (non-public) Supplemental Health Care Exhibit's Expense Allocation Report be filed with the state of domicile
and the NAIC by April 1?

AUGUST FILING
Will Management's Report of Internal Control Over Financial Reporting be filed with the state of domicile by August 1?

43

Responses
YES
YES
YES
YES

YES
YES
WAIVED

YES
YES

YES

NO
NO
NO
NO
NO

NO
NO

NO

NO

NO

NO
NO
NO
YES

NO

NO



Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC
SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES INTERROGATORIES

EXPLANATIONS:

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

. The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

. The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

. The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

. The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

. The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

. The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

. The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

. The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

. The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

43.1

BAR CODE:

* 95 72 2 2 016 2100000 0 =

KRR RSO AR VDR AAICR AR
* 95 7 2 2 2 016 36 000000 =
KRR RERC A A LR IR AR
* 95 72 2 2 016 2 050000 0 =
RO CREC A A TR AL A
* 95 7 2 2 2 016 20700000 =
AN REC A A AR RIRR A
* 95 7 2 2 2 016 42000000 =
AR ARSI R AR A
* 95 72 2 2 016 37100000 =
AR AR A0 A ARRR A
* 95 72 2 2 016 37000000 =
RN RS AR PR PICR AT
* 95 72 2 2 016 3 650000 0 =«
AR AR A A A R ERRR A
* 95 72 2 2 016 2 2400000 =
RO CREC A A A O AITR A
* 95 72 2 2 016 2 250000 0 =*
RO REC A A A A AICR A
* 95 72 2 2 016 2 26 0000 0 =«
A R AR AL A
* 95 72 2 2 016 3 06 0000 0 =«
A B 100 A
* 95 72 220162110000 0 =«
A 0 R
* 95 72 220162130000 0 =«

* 95 7 2 220162170000 0 =
* 95 7 2 22016 23900000 =



Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC
Overflow Page for Write-Ins

Additional Write-ins for Assets:

Current Statement Date
1 2 3
Net Admitted
Nonadmitted Assets
Assets Assets

4

December 31,
Prior Year Net
Admitted Assets

2504. Prepaid Expenses
2505. Income Tax Payable

2506. Special DEPOSit.......cocurerrerrerreneenrereereerneens
2597. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25

(Cols. 1-2)

Additional Write-ins for Liabilities:

Current Period Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Covered Uncovered Total Total
2304, AIP MMM HOIAING. . ..o sssssessessessessessessessseseesssssssssssssssssssss | sesessessessassessessesnsesnses | sessessessssnssssssssssssssassesses | svsessenessesesessessessessnsd | reessensesssnssnssessensessessenns
2397. Summary of remaining write-ins for LiNg 23...........cccceiiiieiiisceesssceeessnins | eeeereisnisssesnssseeienas (O I 0 i) [l 0
Additional Write-ins for Statement of Revenue:
Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3
Uncovered Total Total
2904, REANZEA LOSS.....cocueviiiriicirieiiiseieisieisiess e ssess st ssssasssssssssssssesesessssssssssesessssssssesesesssssssseses | sresesessssssssesessssssssesesesssnssnses | sesssssesesessssssssesessssssssnsesesssns | seresesessssssesesessssssnsesesesssnsees
2905, CaPITAl GAIN......euivieieiiiiciei ittt bbb bbb bbbt b bbb nsebenses | etsebessetetsebens et enseb st b entebntes | ebsetessetetsetens et st et entebentebentes | ebetebntet sttt a ettt ennas
2997. Summary of remaining Write-inS fOr LiNE 29..........coviiiiiieiieeseeceseesess e sesesiensienes | cosresssesssssssesscsessessssesenes (O oo 0 ] o 0
Additional Write-ins for Underwriting and Investment Exhibit-Part 3:
1 2 3 5
Cost Other Claim General
Containment Adjustment Administrative Investment
Expenses Expenses Expenses Expenses

. Insurance.............

. Seminars & training.
. Licenses.......c......
. Miscellaneous..............

. Delivery......ccocovvierinns

. Employee benefits and
. Utilities
. Entertainment..
. Auto expense.......

. Summary of remaining

. Repairs and maintenance....

. REfEIBNCE DOOKS........ovevveiiiicici st
. Temporary labor and relocation...

. Transportation eXpense...............ccevnnee.
. Office expens, digital imaging, data entry
activities...............

write-ins

Additional Write-ins for Nonadmitted Assets:

Current Year Total
Nonadmitted Assets

Prior Year Total
Nonadmitted Assets

Change in Total
Nonadmitted Assets
(Col. 2-Col. 1)

2504, Prepaid EXDPENSES......c.coviviiteteiiiteiie ettt ettt ettt bbb bbb s b s s b bnns
2597. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25

............................... 1,566,778
............................... 1,566,778

...(1,566,778)
..(1,566,778)
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC

SUMMARY INVESTMENT SCHEDULE

Gross Admitted Assets as Reported
Investment Holdings in the Annual Statement
1 2 3 4 5 6
Securities Lending Total
Reinvested (Col. 3+4)
Investment Categories Amount Percentage Amount Collateral Amount Amount Percentage
1. Bonds:
1.1 U.S. trEASUNY SECUMEES. .....cvveveiviiereciiieie ittt sssssssessessssenses | sessssssesessssessessessnsns | sresesiesnd 0.0 [ eooiereeriereieinies | e | e (01 IO 0.0
1.2 U.S. government agency obligations (excluding mortgage-backed
securities):
1.21 Issued by U.S. gOVEMMENE AQENCIES........c.vererirerrerrerreeieesessssisnssssees | cressnssssssssssssesssnssness | sesssssseesns 0.0 [ eorerererirerneneee | e | e (0] I 0.0
1.22 Issued by U.S. government Sponsored agenCi€s..........o.eeuivererrerrenriens | eovvenvieiessiesenissnnns | sveneriennnd 0.0 [ | e | e (01 IO 0.0
1.3 Non-U.S. government (including Canada, excluding mortgage-
DACKEA SECUMHIES)......eververrcicieieieissie ettt sssenns | eovsssssesessssesessessnses | sresessesnnd 0.0 [ e | e | v (V1 IO 0.0
1.4 Securities issued by states, territories and possessions and political
subdivisions in the U.S.:
1.41 States, territories and possessions general obligations..............coeerrurrees | corerreeneeneernisennnens | ceeereereenn 0.0 [ e [ e | e (01 IO 0.0
1.42 Political subdivisions of states, territories and possessions and
political subdivisions general obligations.
1.43 Revenue and assessment obligations .
1.44 Industrial development and similar obligations.............cccoceevieivececiveieen [ evesieceseeeeeees | e 0.0 [ | e | e 0] e 0.0
1.5 Mortgage-backed securities (includes residential and commercial MBS):
1.51 Pass-through securities:
1.511 Issued or guaranteed by GNMAL............cccocevereerereeeesesieieseiseies | ceveeresiesssesssssesnnes | seeresienad 0.0
1.512 Issued or guaranteed by FNMA and FHLMC..........ccccocvieieinieies | cerveeieesesieenins | cvveveinnad 0.0
1513 Al ONEE ..ottt esssnsssssssenes | ressestensssssessessansnsss | sessesssesan 0.0
1.52 CMOs and REMICs:
1.521 Issued or guaranteed by GNMA, FNMA, FHLMC 0 VA.........coccooies | corvernnnnirnensnniinis | ceveneieennd 0.0 [ e | e | e (0 I 0.0
1.522 Issued by non-U.S. Government issuers and collateralized
by mortgage-based securities issued or guaranteed
by agencies Shown in LINE 1.5271.......c.civieenieneeresieiensnnes [ cveesieiseissiesessisnes | sveniesiennnd 0.0 [ | e | e (01 IO 0.0
1.523 Al ONE ...ttt ettt sssessenes | ressessessssssessessnnsnsss | sessesssessn 0.0 [ [ ervveississsisiissienns | v (O IO 0.0
2. Other debt and other fixed income securities (excluding short-term):

© o N o

. Total invested assets

2.1 Unaffiliated domestic securities (includes credit tenant loans and

hybrid securities)

2.2 Unaffiliated non-U.S. securities (including Canada)
2.3 Affiliated securities

Equity interests:
3.1
3.2 Preferred stocks:

3.21 AFiliated........oovviecircr s

3.22 Unaffiliated
3.3

3.32 Unaffiliated
34

3.42 Unaffiliated
35

3.52 Unaffiliated
Mortgage loans:
41
42
43
44
45
46

Commercial loan

Investments in mutual funds

Construction and land development
AGHCURUTAL.......cvovv e
Single family residential properties
Multifamily residential properties.

S ettt
Mezzanine real estate loans

Publicly traded equity securities (excluding preferred stocks):

331 AfIATEA. ...t s
Other equity securities:

341 AFFIIEE. ...
Other equity interests including tangible personal property under lease:

351 AFFIIATE. ...t

Real estate investments:

5.1
52

5.3 Property held for

Receivables for securities
Securities lending (Line 10, Asset Page reinvested collateral).............cccccoevvieviiennnas

Property occupied by company
Property held for production of income (including $.......... 0 of
property acquired in satisfaction of debt)
sale (including $......... 0 property acquired in

satisfaction of debt)
CONFACE IOANS........oeeceeeiieict ettt sttt
DMIVALIVES. ...ttt

. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments
. Other invested assets

............. 0.0
............. 0.0

............. 0.0

............................................................................................. 0.0 | [ | o0 | 0.0
.......................................... (XU} USRI ISIND. 0,9 GRS ERND, 0,9, G ID, 0,9, 6
............................................................................................ 0.0 | 091,587,124 | oo | 091,587,124 | L.......83.3
............. 0.0 | | | e | 0.0

.......................... 0....00]...110,004476 | ........0|......110,004476 | ......100.0

S101




Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC

10.
1.

© o N o

10.

1.
12.
13.
14.
15.

SCHEDULE A - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

Real Estate

Book/adjusted carrying value, DECEMDET 31 Of PIIOT YBAT........... vttt es s s s st 138,416
Cost of acquired:
2.1 Actual cost at time of acquisition (Part 2, COIUMN B)..........ccvumrrriririiereeieseese ettt esnennes
2.2 Additional investment made after acquisition (Part 2, COlUMN 9)..........ceuriiiriinienierce e 0
Current year change in encumbrances:
3.1 Totals, Part 1, COIUMN 3.
3.2 Totals, Part 3, COIUMN 1. ..ottt ettt ettt b ettt s st ettt ss s s bbb s sn s s b bt s s naebebnas 0
Total gain (10Ss) 0N diSPOSaIS, Part 3, COIUMN 18.........oueiieieireieieieieieisesis sttt ettt s et
Deduct amounts received on disposals, Part 3, COIUMN 5. ..ottt s sttt bbbttt s
Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted carrying value:
6.1 Totals, Part 1, COIUMN 15.......cuiiiiiceceeeeecee ettt bbbt bbbttt b s s st bbb s s bbb s e s
6.2 Totals, Part 3, COlUMN 13.......cuiiriieiiieii bbb 0
Deduct current year's other-than-temporary impairment recognized:
7.0 Totals, Part 1, COIUMN 12........cuiiiiiiice bbb
A e = T o [ T 7] [171 T OO 0
Deduct current year's depreciation:
TR A o} {30 =2 G TR O] 1741 T T 28,342
8.2 Totals, Part 3, COIUMN ...t 28,342
Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (LINES 1+2+3+4-56-7-8)........cccuriuririiririiiirieirtenee e 110,074
Deduct total NONAAMItIEA BMOUNES..........ciiiiieieii bbb
Statement value at end of current period (Ling 9 MINUS LINE 10)........cueiiuriiiriieiieicei ettt bbb bbbt n 110,074

SCHEDULE B - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

Mortgage Loans

Book value/recorded investment excluding accrued interest, DECEMDET 31 Of PHIOF YEAI........cvvirrririeieieire e ensnes
Cost of acquired:
2.1 Actual cost at time of acquisition (Part 2, COIUMN 7)........ccvrrriririnieireeenesessess st sssssessessesses
2.2 Additional investment made after acquisition (Part 2, COlUMN 8)............ccoiiuriiiniiiiierce e 0
Capitalized deferred interest and other:
KT N o= T [ IR 07 (171 T i 2T
3.2 Totals, Part 3, COIUMN 1. ...ttt 0
ACCIUBL OF BISCOUNL. ... ...t
Unrealized valuation increase (decrease):
5.1 Totals, Part 1, COIUMN 0.ttt ettt ettt ettt a s s st et et et et et esesnssenas e s s stetaeas
5.2 Totals, Part 3, COIUMN B.........overeeeiecececeete sttt ettt a sttt st e s s s s s snans et et es s sesesss e snsntetanes 0
Total gain (10ss) 0N diSPOSAIS, Part 3, COIUMN 18...........cuiiiiie sttt bbb
Deduct amounts received on disposals, Part 3, COIUMN 15............oiiiieiieiiecsie ettt b s sttt bbbttt bbbt es
Deduct amortization of premium and mortgage interest points and COMMItMENE TEES...........coiiiriirir e
Total foreign exchange change in book value/recorded investment excluding accrued interest:
9.1 Totals, Part 1, COUMN 13, ...
9.2 Totals, Part 3, COIUMN 13.......u ettt ettt ettt ettt ss bbbt ss e st et et s s nse b et ss e s 0
Deduct current year's other-than-temporary impairment recognized:
10.1 Totals, Part 1, COUMN 11, ..ottt ettt b bbbttt s s bbbt ettt b s e seaiee
10.2 Totals, Part 3, COIUMN 10........uiiiiiiieieiee bbb 0
Book value/recorded investment excluding accrued interest at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5+6-7-8+9-10)..........cccrvvrerirneirirneirinenienesiseeseennes 0
TOtal VAIUBLION GIOWANCE..........coueeieiiceeieiei iR
SUDLOLAI (LINE 11 PIUS LINE 12)....eueitiiiieieiete ettt bbb s s e 28 e 28 e 282 A28 E bbb bbbttt es 0
Deduct total NONAAMItIEd @MOUNES. ..o
Statement value at end of current period (LINE 13 MINUS LINE T4).......ou ittt bbbt 0
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC
SCHEDULE BA - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

Other Long-Term Invested Assets

© o N o

10.

1.
12.
13.

> LN

©® N o o

10.
1.
12.

Book/adjusted carrying value, DECEMDEN 31 Of PHIOr YEAT ..ottt

Cost of acquired:

2.1 Actual cost at time of acquisition (Part 2, COIUMN 8).......c..ceuriiriiriirieee e

2.2 Additional investment made after acquisition (Part 2, ColUMN 9)..........coeueueiriireireirieeee e

Capitalized deferred interest and other:

3.1 Totals, Part 1, COIUMN 16........c.oviriiiecectecieeeeete ettt ettt s s bttt s s s et bbb sn s sttt assnsnsebetnas
3.2 Totals, Part 3, COIUMN 12........cuiioiiiiceieire ettt s bbbt s s bbb sn s bbb n et bna

ACCIUAL OF QISCOUNL........cocvviieiicietetei ettt ettt et bbb s st b et b e e s bbb e st e bbb e s et et e b b s s e e et e s e b s asseb et et es s snaetesasans

Unrealized valuation increase (decrease):

5.1 Totals, Part 1, COIUMN 13 ...ttt bttt bbbttt b b es ettt b s e st bnas
5.2 Totals, Part 3, COIUMN ..ottt
Total gain (loss) on disposals, Part 3, COIUMN 19........ccuiiiieieieee bbb
Deduct amounts received on disposals, Part 3, COIUMN 16.............cccieiieiieiceie ettt bbb

Deduct amortization of premium and AEPrECIATION. .........c.c.iuriiurieirieirieie ettt bbbt

Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted carrying value:

9.1 Totals, Part 1, COIUMN 17 ..ottt sttt sttt et se sttt st et et et ebsas st ss st b ebebernse s e s s
9.2 Totals, Part 3, COlUMN 14.......c.coiuiiiieieeicts ettt s bbbt bbbt bbbt

Deduct current year's other-than-temporary impairment recognized:

10.1 Totals, Part 1, COIUMN 15.........couciiieiiieiitesce ettt st sttt bbbt bbbt

10.2 Totals, Part 3, ColUMN 1. ....oviiicciccceee e
Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5+6-7-8+9-10)..

Deduct total nonadmitted amounts.............ccccveveeeeiiiiccrciennne

Statement value at end of current period (Ling 11 MINUS LINE 12).........cuiueiieiiieiieieeieeseiste sttt sse e

SCHEDULE D - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

Bonds and Stocks

Book/adjusted carrying value, DECEemMDEr 31 Of PRIO YN ..ottt bbbt es
Cost of bonds and stocks acquired, Part 3, COUMN 7...........ccoieiieiiiicieicie ettt bbb nb s

ACCIUAL OF GISCOUNL. ...ttt ettt ettt bbb bbb bbb st b b s e bbb s s et e bbb s e s e bbb s e sttt s s see

Unrealized valuation increase (decrease):

4.1 Part 1, COIUMN 12 ...ttt ettt ettt et sttt ettt r ettt st et e b et et ebeae e et s bbb et e b s eae e s st et et et eteaene
L = A Y=Yor 110 o TR O] [V T T TR
4.3 Part 2, SECtioN 2, COIUMN 13.... .ottt ettt ettt ettt s s as s st et et et et e s eaess s s st etanans
N T S 00117412 T TP
Total gain (loss) on disposals, Part 4, COIUMN 19..........iiiie bbb
Deduct consideration for bonds and stocks disposed of, Part 4, COIUMN 7...........c.eiieinrcnnneeee e sssese s

Deduct amOrtiZation Of PrEMIUM.........c.cceiieirieirciei ettt bbbttt

Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted carrying value:

8.1 Part 1, COIUMN 5.
LT = T R T=Yed (1o T TR 7[0S
8.3 Part 2, SEction 2, COUMN 16.......coviiiiiie s
8.4 Part 4, COIUMN 15.. ...ttt bttt bttt b bbb bbbt sttt s e st et s s s aetns

Deduct current year's other-than-temporary impairment recognized:

9.1 PAMt 1, COMUMN 14 oottt ettt ettt bbbttt b bbb e st bbb s sttt s s snsetens
9.2 Part2, SECtion 1, COIUMN 7.
9.3 Part 2, SECHION 2, COIUMN T4........vceeececeeeceeee ettt ettt ettt a s s bt et et et et e seaesn s es et esanans
9.4 Partd, COIUMN 13... .o
Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5-6-74+8-9).........ccccoeuriiriririiriree e
Deduct total NoNadmItted @MOUNES..........cieiiiiieiec bbb

Statement value at end of current period (Line 10 MINUS LINE 11).......iuiuiiiiiiriieeee e

Si03

18,337,278

0

18,337,278

30,000

18,307,278




Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC

SCHEDULE D - SUMMARY BY COUNTRY

Long-Term Bonds and Stocks OWNED December 31 of Current Year

1 2 3 4
Book/Adjusted Par Value
Description Carrying Value Fair Value Actual Cost of Bonds
BONDS 1. UNIEA SEALES......oiiiiiiiiiieis e [ crresissie s | sribniisis bbb nees | ceebsnss e
Governments (Including all obligations R 07 - T O O PO OO oo UTU PSPPSR
guaranteed by governments) 3. Other COUNMMES.....cvvuiieriiiies | orieriesisissiesesessssasessssssiesss | orsersesssssssessessssassesssssnsessesss | oessesssssssessessssessesssssnsessessesss | oesssssssessessssessessessnsassessesnses
4. TOtalS. ... | s 0 [ e 0 [ v 0 ] e 0
U.S. States, Territories and Possessions
(Direct and guaranteed) 5. TOtalS. ..o | e 30,000 | .o 30,000 | .o 250,000 | .o 250,000
U.S. Palitical Subdivisions of States, Territories
and Possessions (Direct and guaranteed) B, TOHAIS. .. oeureresieereieeeiierissiisians | ererniieiisneeseseessns s sessness | erenesssssssenssnsssssenssnssnssnssensens | sessensenssessssanssnsssssenssnssnsenss | shessensansassssnsenssnesessensenesena
U.S. Special Revenue and Special Assessment
Obligations and All Non-Guaranteed Obligations
of Agencies and Authorities of Governments
and Their Political Subdivisions 7. Totals
Industrial and Miscellaneous, SVO Identified 8. United States...
Funds and Hybrid Securities (unaffiliated) 9. Canada
10. Other Countries
11. Totals
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates 12. Totals
13. Total BONS.....ovueemseremsnrssnnns | corerinirisssinsinensseinnes 30,000 | oo 30,000 | oo 250,000 | ..o 250,000
PREFERRED STOCKS 14, UNHEA SEALES......voreeeerirrines [ creereieerierisreiseesiessieenis | reresiesssnssi s ssesiesssnes | cessessssesssssss s esssesenees
Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) 15, CANAUA. ... | et seinss | sersssess ettt | estenses sttt
16, Other COUNMHES.......cvuieririine [ rnririsiiisisssiseessisssssnssnnee | sorenssenssenssenssenssenssenesenesensses | sesenssessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssens
17, TOtAIS. .o | e 0 [ oo 0 [ oo 0
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates 18, TOAIS....cviviecteriiieisiisieisiiiieies | crrrisieiesssssssssseeesssessnssssrenes | srsssesessssesessssssssssesessssssessnse | sesssessssssessssesesssssesassnsesssnns
19. Total Preferred Stocks....... | oo 0 [ o [0 R 0
COMMON STOCKS 20. United States.......c.coeveevermrirnns | covvvreeerecineinenes 18,307,278 | .o 18,307,278 | ..o 500,000
Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) 271, CaANAAA.......cveeeieierieieieienes | s | e | e niens
22. Other COUMTIES........vveriririris | crerererereneneseneseneenesensseneeness | cosemssesssesssssssssssssssssssssssssses | serssssssenssenssesssesssenssnssnsssnees
23, TOtalS....oocveeerrieerescrinrinesenees | cevneninennessienns 18,307,278 | ..coovvvrreriinnns 18,307,278 | ..oovevevvrrrariennnes 500,000
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates 24, TOMAIS.....cecveriieriiiseieiiseieiiseee | erersisiessssiessssssessnsrenessssens | eressssessssssesessssessssnsesasnsesess | essssesessnsesessnsesesnsesessnsesasans
25. Total Common Stocks.....c... | coocvniiininiene. 18,307,278 | ..o, 18,307,278 | ...oovevevcrrreriennes 500,000
26. Total StOCKS...cuerussrmresssnsnsnss | coverirriecniiennas 18,307,278 | oo, 18,307,278 | ..o 500,000
27. Total Bonds and Stocks..... | ...ccccovuvrernenn. 18,337,278 | oo 18,337,278 | oo 750,000
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

SCHEDULE D - PART 1A - SECTION 1

Quality and Maturity Distribution of All Bonds Owned December 31, At Book/Adjusted Carrying Values By Major Types of Issues and NAIC Designations

NAIC Designation

1
1 Year
or Less

2
Over 1 Year
Through 5 Years

3
Over 5 Years
Through 10 Years

4
Over 10 Years
Through 20 Years

5
Over 20
Years

6
No Maturity
Date

7
Total
Current Year

8
Column7 as a
% of Line 10.7

9
Total from Column
6 Prior Year

10
% from Col. 7
Prior Year

11
Total
Publicly Traded

12
Total
Privately Placed (a)

1.1

U.S. Governments

1.2
1.3
1.4
15
1.6

XXX
XXX

......................... 0.0
......................... 0.0

2.1

22
23
24
25
26

3.1

3.2
3.3
3.4
35

U.S. Political Subdivisions of States, Territories and

Possessions, Guaranteed
4.1
42
43
4.4
45
46
4.7 Totals

U.S. Special Revenue & Special Assessment Obligations,

etc., Non-Guaranteed
5.1
5.2
5.3
5.4
5.5
5.6
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, INC
SCHEDULE D - PART 1A - SECTION 1 (continued)

Quality and Maturity Distribution of All Bonds Owned December 31, At Book/Adjusted Carrying Values By Major Types of Issues and NAIC Designations

NAIC Designation

1
1 Year
or Less

2
Over 1 Year
Through 5 Years

3
Over 5 Years
Through 10 Years

4
Over 10 Years
Through 20 Years

5
Over 20
Years

6
No Maturity
Date

7
Total
Current Year

8
Column7 as a
% of Line 10.7

9
Total from Column
6 Prior Year

10
% from Col. 7
Prior Year

11
Total
Publicly Traded

12
Total
Privately Placed (a)

Industrial and Miscellaneous (unaffiliated)

8.1

8.2
8.3
8.4

9.1

9.2
9.3
9.4
9.5
9.6
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, INC
SCHEDULE D - PART 1A - SECTION 1 (continued)

Quality and Maturity Distribution of All Bonds Owned December 31, At Book/Adjusted Carrying Values By Major Types of Issues and NAIC Designations

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
1 Year Over 1 Year Over 5 Years Over 10 Years Over 20 No Maturity Total Column 7 as a Total from Column % from Col. 7 Total Total
NAIC Designation or Less Through 5 Years | Through 10 Years | Through 20 Years Years Date Current Year % of Line 10.7 6 Prior Year Prior Year Publicly Traded | Privately Placed (a)

Total Bonds Current Year

Line 10.7asa % of Col. 7.............

30,000

2,354,053

Total Bonds Prior Year

Line 11.7 as a % of Col. 9.

30,000

30,000
.100.0

Total Publicly Traded Bonds

Totals.
Line 12.7as a % of Col. 7.........
Line 12.7 as a % of Line 10.7, Col. 7, Section 10,

................... 30,000

30,000

............... 2,354,053
. ..100.0

............... 2,3

54,053

.100.0 |...

Total Privately Placed Bonds

Line 13.7as a % of Col. 7.........
Line 13.7 as a % of Line 10.7, Col. 7, Section 10,

......................... 0.0

..0.0
...................... 0.0

Includes §.......... 0 freely tradable under SEC Rule 144 or qualified for resale under SEC Rule 144A.
Includes $.....2,324,053 current year, $.......... 0 prior year of bonds with Z designations and §.......... 0 curre

nt year, §.......... 0 prior year of bonds with Z* designations. The letter "Z" means the NAIC designation was not assigned by the

Securities Valuation Office (SVO) at the date of the statement. "Z*" means the SVO could not evaluate the obligation because valuation procedures for the security class are under regulatory review.
(c) Includes§$.......... 0 current year, §.......... 0 prior year of bonds with 5* designations and §.......... 0 current year, §$.......... 0 prior year of bonds with 6* designations. "5*" means the NAIC designation was assigned by the SVO in reliance on
the insurer's certification that the issuer is current in all principal and interest payments. "6*" means the NAIC designation was assigned by the SVO due to inadequate certification of principal and interest payments.

(d) Includes the following amount of short-term and cash equivalent bonds by NAIC designation: NAIC 1$.....2,324,053; NAIC 2§.......... 0; NAIC3S...... 0; NAIC4S...... 0; NAIC5S.......... 0; NAIC6S..........0.
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

All Bonds Owned December 31

SCHEDULE D - PART 1A - SECTION 2

Maturity Distribution of
1

, At Book/Adjusted Carrying Values By Major Type and Subtype of Issues
4 5 6 7 8

2 3 9 10 11 12
1 Year Over 1 Year Over 5 Years Over 10 Years Over 20 No Maturity Total Column7asa | Total from Column | % from Col. 7 Total Total
Distribution by Type or Less Through 5 Years | Through 10 Years | Through 20 Years Years Date Current Year % of Line 10.6 6 Prior Year Prior Year Publicly Traded Privately Placed
1. U.S. Governments

1.1 Issuer Obligations. 2,324,053 |. ...2,324,053 0.0 |.eenn2,324,053 |..

1.2 Residential Mortgage-Backed SECUMLIES...........cccrveerieeeirieeerieesiens [ e 0.0 [

1.3 Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities. 0.0 |..

1.4 Other Loan-Backed and Structured SECUNHIES. ...........oveeererrnrrneuneirniinns [ensmnmnsnsiinissnsinns | s | oonsnsessnsnssssssnsssssesne | sossessnsssssnssssssessnenens | ensnssenenssnsssssesessnes | onneseens XKKKuerssrsnenee | seenenssrssnsssnsnensnennns0 | vensrossnsnssnnnnnnnns 000 [ | o000 [

.............. 2,324,053

2. All Other Governments
Issuer Obligations.
Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities...
Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities.
Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities

3. U.S. States, Territories and Possessions, Guaranteed
Issuer Obligations
Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities...
Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities.
Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities
3.5 Totals

4, U.S. Political Subdivisions of States, Territories and
Possessions, Guaranteed

Issuer Obligations.

Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities
Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities.
Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities..

5. U.S. Special Revenue & Special Assessment Obligations, etc.,
Non-Guaranteed

ISSUET OBlIGAtIONS. .....cvovvveireiiieiiecese e
Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities.............ccoverieieiierinienennns
Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities.

6. Industrial and Miscellaneous (unaffiliated)

ISSUET OBlIGAtIONS. ......vecvieieceireiisee e
Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities..........cocvvverinirnnencniniens
Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities.

Hybrid Securities
Issuer Obligations,
Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities...
Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities.

Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
Issuer Obligations
Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities...
Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities
Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities
8.5 Totals
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

SCHEDULE D - PART 1A - SECTION 2 (continued)
Maturity Distribution of All Bonds Owned December 31, At Book/Adjusted Carrying Values By Major Type and Subtype of Issues

Distribution by Type

1
1 Year
or Less

2
Over 1 Year
Through 5 Years

3
Over 5 Years
Through 10 Years

4
Over 10 Years
Through 20 Years

5 6
Over 20 No Maturity
Years Date

7
Total
Current Year

8

Column 7 as a
% of Line 10.6

9
Total from Column
6 Prior Year

10
% from Col. 7
Prior Year

11
Total
Publicly Traded

12
Total
Privately Placed

9.

9.1
9.2
9.3

SVO Identified Funds
Exchange Traded Funds Identified by the SVO
Bond Mutual Funds Identified by the SVO

10.

10.1
10.2
10.3
10.4
10.5
10.6
10.7

Total Bonds Current Year

Issuer Obligations,

Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities
Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities.
Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities
SVO Identified FUNAS.........covrveieirierieceeeesee e
Totals

Line 10.6 asa % of Col. 7.............

111
1.2
1.3
11.4
1.5
116
1.7

Total Bonds Prior Year

Issuer Obligations,

Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities
Commercial Mortgage-Backed SECUMtIES. ........cvrvrrrereirienireieiieiins
Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities
SVO Identified Funds.
TOMAIS. ...t
Ling 11.6 25 % 0f COL 9.....ouovieiiieiee e

121
122
12.3
12.4
12.5
126
12.7
12.8

Total Publicly Traded Bonds
Issuer Obligations
Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities...
Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities.
Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities
SVO Identified Funds.
Totals.

Line 12.6 as@ % Of COl. 7....vvveveriereeecee s
Line 12.6 as a % of Line 10.6, Col. 7, Section 10

XXX...

XXX.

XXX.

XXX

XXX.

131
132
133
13.4
135
136
13.7
13.8

Total Privately Placed Bonds

Issuer Obligations

Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities
Commercial Mortgage-Backed SeCUMtIES.........cvrvrreireirririeieiieininns
Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities
SVO Identified Funds.

TOMAIS ...
Line 13.6 @s@ % Of COl. 7....cvvvrerirercrereneeiene
Line 13.6 as a % of Line 10.6, Col. 7, Section 10
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, INC
SCHEDULE DA - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

Short-Term Investments

1 2 3 4 5
Other Short-term Investments in
Mortgage Investment Parent, Subsidiaries
Total Bonds Loans Assets (a) and Affiliates

10.

1.

12.

. Book/adjusted carrying value, December 31 of prior year.

. Deduct current year's other-than-temporary impairment recognized

. Cost of short-term iNveStMENts aCQUITE...........c.orurueiierciecee e sees

o ACCIUAL OF QISCOUNL........vuiviviictci ettt b bbb s bbb nan

. Unrealized valuation iNCre@se (JECTEASE).........c.irrrririiriiriieieiesieie ettt

. Total gain (I0SS) ON QISPOSAIS........oeueiririiriieieiriee ettt

. Deduct consideration received 0N diSPOSAIS...........vu e

. Deduct amortization of PrEMIUM.............cuiuiriiiiieirie et

. Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted carrying ValUe.............cccvuereieiinieieiseeesssse s

Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5-6-7+8-9).........cccovvvverrirrnriiersinenns

Deduct total nNonadmitted @MOUNLS............ccocveiiriieiiec e




Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC
SCHEDULE DB - PART A - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

Options, Caps, Floors, Collars, Swaps and Forwards
1. Book/Adjusted Carrying Value, December 31, prior YEar (LINE 9, PIHOT YEAI).........ciuevueiiiiieieicieie sttt bbb bbb st

2. Cost paid/(consideration received) on additions:
2.1 Current year paid/(consideration received) at time of acquisition, still open, Section 1, Column 12..........cc.cccoovererivieiesieseeinns
2.2 Current year paid/(consideration received) at time of acquisition, terminated, Section 2, Column 14............cccovvrnrnrrerrnrnrrnnennns

3. Unrealized valuation increase/(decrease):
3.1 SBCHON 1, COIUMN 17ttt s et bbb bbb s ettt b s bt e st tes st n s st nans
3.2 SECHON 2, COMUMN 9.ttt bbb

4. Total gain (loss) on termination recognized, SECHON 2, COIUMN 22.............ruriirierrinrireiisie ittt s st st s e s ettt s st en s
5. Considerations received/(paid) on terminations, SECHON 2, COIUMN 15...........coiiiiiiieeieis et ss bbbttt

6. Amortization:
6.1 SECHON 1, COIUMN 19.. ..ttt s bbb ns
8.2 SECHON 2, COIUMN 21 ...ttt sttt bbbttt sttt b bt nans

7. Adjustment to the Book/Adjusted Carrying Value of hedged item:
7.1 Section 1, Column 20
7.2 Section 2, Column 23

8. Total foreign exchange change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value:
8.1 SECHON 1, COIUMN 8.ttt bbbt
8.2 SECHON 2, COIUMN 20.......eeeeeeeeeeeee ettt ettt ettt ettt st et et st st s e st st st st s e st st st st st st st st et et st et et et et et et eeen et e s s s s s s s s s s s en s s enenenenenenens

9. Book/Adjusted Carrying Value at end of current period (LiINeS 1+ 2+ 3+ 4 -5+ B8+ 7 + 8)....ciiiciiieeececeeeesee ettt naen
10, DEdUCE NONAAMILEA @SSELS........cuivieeiiteiieicicte ettt b e s bt s bbb bbb b2 st bbb s bbb s bbb s bbbt bt n bbb en

11, Statement value at end of current period (LiNe 9 MINUS LINE 10)........couueiiviiiiiieieiscres ettt bbbttt st s st s st en s s bt sees

SCHEDULE DB - PART B - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

Futures Contracts
1. Book/Adjusted Carrying Value, December 31, prior YEar (LINE B PIIO YEAT).........c.euueiuiurrurreriereereeseiseessetseeseessssssesessessess st sss st bs s sbses st s s estessssssnssesens
2. Cumulative cash change (Section 1, Broker Name/Net Cash Deposits Footnote - Cumulative Cash Change Column)..........ccccevierereeeniieeieeescee e

3.1 Add:
Change in variation margin on open contracts - highly effective hedges:
3.11 Section 1, Column 15, current year MiNUS............cccevevevrreeeerrereserereseenens
3.12 Section 1, Column 15, PriOr YEAT..........c.ccoevieveiieereieeeisee e 0
Change in the valuation margin on open contracts - all other:

3.13 Section 1, Column 18, current year MinUS...........ccccvveveveererreersnseesesinnenns

3.14 Section 1, Column 18, PriOr YEAI..........ccevvvereererereieresse e 0 0

3.2 Add:
Change in adjustment to basis of hedged item:
3.21 Section 1, Column 17, current year to date Minus...........cccceveeveerriererrrenennns
3.22 Section 1, ColUMN 17, PO YEAI........covververreiirereieisiese e sees 0
Change in amount recognized:
3.23 Section 1, Column 19, current year to date minus...........ccceoveveeriererinennns

3.24 Section 1, Column 19, PriOr YEAI.......cvrurrnrerrieererrnreseessssessssessssesssssssssensns 0 0

3.3 Subtotal (Line 3.1 minus Line 3.2).....

4.1 Cumulative variation margin on terminated contracts during the year (Section 2, Column 15)..........cccocreunnne

42 Less:
4.21 Amount used to adjust basis of hedged item (Section 2, Column 17)..........
4.22 Amount recognized (Section 2, COlUMN 16)........cccrvrrverirnieerssnienees 0

4.3 SUDLOLAl (LINE 4.1 MINUS LINE 4.2).......cureeieeieeeireiseiiesessieie sttt se s esse sttt s 5828482848582 E 82 E 2S£ s b e bt en

5. Dispositions gains (losses) on contracts terminated in prior year:
5.1  Total gain (loss) recognized for terMINALONS IN PIIOF YEAT...........cvueruruureuererirrersieeeeeeseieeeeseeseesees e st ss st ess s s s e ss et E et en s nen
5.2 Total gain (loss) adjusted into the hedged item(s) for terminations iN PHOT YEAN.........c.viiieieieie ettt

6. Book/Adjusted Carrying Value at end of current period (LINES 1+ 2 + 3.3 = 4.3 - 5.1 = 5.2)..... ettt bbb
7. DedUCE NONAUMILEA BSSEIS.........urereveieieiesriiiei ittt

8. Statement value at end of current period (LINE 6 MINUS LINE 7).........cuiuierurireeereeeieesseeseee s seseesesseesssese st s st ee e s bbb bR f b s et n b ns st

SIM1




Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, INC
SCHEDULE DB - PART C - SECTION 1

Replication (Synthetic Asset) Transactions Open as of December 31 of Current Year

Replication (Synthetic) Asset Transactions Components of the Replication (Synthetic Asset) Transactions
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Derivative Instrument(s) Open Cash Instrument(s) Held
NAIC 9 10 1 12 13 14 15 16
Designation NAIC Desig.
or Other Notional Book/Adjusted Fair Effective | Maturity Book/Adjusted Fair or Other | Book/Adjusted Fair
Number Description Description Amount Carrying Value Value Date Date Description Carrying Value Value CUSIP Description Description | Carrying Value Value

cLis
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

SCHEDULE DB - PART C - SECTION 2

Replication (Synthetic Asset) Transactions Open

First Quarter Second Quarter Third Quarter Fourth Quarter Year-To-Date
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Total Replication Total Replication Total Replication Total Replication Total Replication
Number (Synthetic Asset) Number (Synthetic Asset) Number (Synthetic Asset) Number (Synthetic Asset) Number (Synthetic Asset)
of Transactions of Transactions of Transactions of Transactions of Transactions
Positions Statement Value Positions Statement Value Positions Statement Value Positions Statement Value Positions Statement Value
Beginning INVENTOTY........c.vuiueiiiriieicirciieicieiseeseissieeeiseiees [ et ssssesesssienne | etsesstsesensessessssessessetessenes | crebsesnssessesnessssesesnssesseens (0 TR (0 O 0
Add:  Opened 0Or ACQUITEd TraNSACHONS. .......c.vverererirerirrieies | ceveresesssssssssssessssssssssssnssns | onssessssssnssessassssssnssesssnssnsss | ssnsssessessessssssmssesssnssessessanss | sssesssssssssessassnssessasssnsnssoss | sessessessssssessessasssnssessassansns | sessssssessasssnsnssessassnssessassns | sessesssssessessanssnssessasssnssnsss | seressessassssssessasssnssnssessansanss | sressesssssessessnssnssessnsanens 0 [ e 0
Add: Increases in Replication (Synthetic Asset)

Transactions Statement ValUe...........cccoovvervniniiereniiens [ coveirennnnns XXX oevivrieneinns | cerreveisssssessissesensessenes | sovesssenssens XXX oeirvrerieineinne | eererseissesesssseissssesennns | eevessssnssens XXX ririrerieinsinns | rereinsssenessenensssenennns | senseesenens XXX vieieieinniens | verveieienenssssessssesensens. | cnsennenens D00 U IO 0
Less: Closed or DispoSed Of TrANSACHONS...........cccuiueieieiieis [ crrieiieieseiie e sesssseseis | eviesessesssssssssssessssssesesins | stessessessessssssssssesssssssessessnss | sossesssssessesssssssesssssssessessnsss | sesesssssessessssessesssssssessesssssns | srssssssessesisssssesesssssssassessnss | sessessessesssssssessesssssssassesssses | sesessessessssssssssesssssssessessnsens | tevsesissessessessesssssssesesansas [0 TR 0
Less: Positions Disposed of for

Failing EffeCtiVENESS CHIEEIA. .......verereerereerieirrierireireiniens [ eerneeneinnisesinsinsssssssssssinsinss | seesessessssessssessssssssssssessassns | sessesssessessasssssessessssssnssessns | ressesssssssssessssssssessasssnsnsss | sesessessessssssessossssessessassanes | sesesssessessassnsssssessasssessessans | sessssassssssessossnssessassanssnssns | eessessessnssssssessasssnsnssessansne | sessessesssssessassnssessassnsnn [0 R 0
Less: Decreases in Replication (Synthetic Asset)

Transactions Statement Value..............cccouvverrieeeiniens | oreerinnnnas XXX oeieiieierenes L viesiscesissssseeseenens | eveieninnns XXX otievireeieieies [ sssieesssennns | enieeessnnns XXX orierereriees [ rriseeisiessssessseessssiens | ersnessnnns XXX ooieieieriieins [ erineieisesssseessessssiens | erssissesenes XXX oeteevirieeienes | et 0
ENAING INVENIOMY. ...t issssisssensssnsessesssssssens | esessssessesssssssssassessnsanees {0 [0 PR [0 PR [0 IR 0




Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

SCHEDULE DB - VERIFICATION

Verification of Book/Adjusted Carrying Value, Fair Value and Potential Exposure of all Open Derivative Contracts

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value Check

[ T Y T=Tox 1o o R O T 4T s PP

Part B, Section 1, Column 15 plus Part B, Section 1 Footnote-Total Ending Cash Balance...........ccccceevevieiernenieesesseesseses

I =N g LV Y- OO

Part D, SECHON 1, COIUMN B...o.oviiieieicieiiicesie sttt s st nt e

Part D, SECHON 1, COIUMN B.........ooeevieceeeeeiees ettt ettt bttt ettt a st s st et s s st st se b e s e et s sesetesess et es e sne st seaetesensnansnas

Total (LINe 3 MINUS LINE 4 MINUS LINE 5)....cuvviiriieiieiiiiiieiieieieieie sttt sss s se s e85 8 40 £ £t s s bbbt s b st ent s

Fair Value Check

Part A, SECHON 1, COIUMN 16.........eiiiiieieiiieieieiii sttt bRttt

Part B, SECHON 1, COIUMN 3.ttt ettt ettt a et ae b et et ae b st st et sn st s s st et s antesessebes st esananessanantanan

TOLAI (LINE 7 PIUS LINE )....vuveiveiereiiiietsiete ettt ettt st bbbt bbb s bbb b s bt s e 4 b s b bt st AR b s s et bR b b s b s A e b bRt b s s b b A bbbt b s b et st e s s e b bnns

Part D, SECHON 1, COIUMN 8........eeeeeeeeeeeee ettt ettt et ettt ettt et et ettt e s st et eses s s eseseseseseseseseseseseeeesesesetesesetasesasesasasasasatasananas

Part D, SECHON 1, COIUMN ..ottt nt et

Total (Line 9 minus Line 10 minus Line 11)

Potential Exposure Check

Part A, SECHON 1, COIUMN 27ttt a b s bbb bbb sttt bbb bbbt

[ = RS T=Tox 1o TR O T 4T 0P

Part D, SECHON 1, COIUMN 11 ..ttt sttt s bbbttt bbb s st ns et

Total (LINE 13 PIUS LINE 14 MINUS LINE 15)......uuruuiieeiiiirieiesiesissieisessss sttt sss s sse s sss st ess s st s 88088 R bbbt nen

SI14



Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC

SCHEDULE E - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

Cash Equivalents

. Book/adjusted carrying value, December 31 Of Prior YEaI.........ccceueviveieiereseieessssieessiese s

. Cost of cash equivalents acquired

. ACCTUAL Of AISCOUNL. ..ottt

. Unrealized valuation inCrease (JECrEASE)........cvuuuririierreiiiirieiieissisise st s sssse s ssssnsesses

. Total gain (I0SS) ON AISPOSAIS........ccrurivrieireiieieiseisieie sttt saes

. Deduct consideration received on diSPOSAIS...........ccccerveireiiininieieisisesssesess s ssessssenees

. Deduct amortization of PremiUm.............cccouiuieiiiciniececceee e

. Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted carrying Value.............ccocuevevereervererereiesereees

. Deduct current year's other-than-temporary impairment recognized....

. Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5-6-7+8-9)..........c.cceerevree.

. Deduct total nonadmitted @MOUNLS.............ccoviueieiieirieeeeee bbb

. Statement value at end of current period (Line 10 minus Ling 11)......cooernrnnninsnsinsnesseseienenens

QO

Indicate the category of such investments, for example, joint ventures, transportation equipment....

SI15
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

SCHEDULE A - PART 1
NED December 31 of Current Year

Showing all Real Estate OW
6 7

1 2 Location 5 8 9 10 Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value Less Encumbrances 16 17
3 4 11 12 13 14 15
Current Year's
Book/Adjusted Other-Than- Gross Income
Carrying Value Temporary Current Year's Total Change in Total Foreign Earned Less Taxes, Repairs,
Date Date of Last Amount of Less Fair Value Less Current Year Impairment Change in B./A.C.V. Exchange Change Interest on and Expenses
Description of Property Code City State | Acquired | Appraisal Actual Cost Encumbrances Encumbrances Encumbrances Depreciation Recognized Encumbrances (13-11-12) inB./A.C.V Encumbrances Incurred
Properties Occupied by the Reporting Entity - Health Care Delivery
TWO SOy DUIKING..rcercrreresrercrerce o [San Juan.....ere [PR..... | 10/1511996. | 06/30/2000. 350,000 [roeresesesene | e 110,074 | oorrrreee500,000 | oo 28,342 [ eresssseses | e | e (28,342) ] oo
0199999. Properties Occupied by the Reporting Entity - Health Care DElIVEIY..........ccoviiiiiiis oo sesnes ..350,000 110,074 | ................500,000 | ......... 28,342 (28,342) | ... 0 0
0399999. Total - Properties Occupied by the REPOMING ENtItY. ... e vt ..350,000 110,074 | ...............500,000 | ......... 28,342 (28,342)| ... 0 0
0699999, TOAIS........ovvrrerreraeeseretseree ettt ek AR ..350,000 | ..coovvveererrrrirecrnn0 | e 110,074 | ...............500,000 | ......... 28,342 | ..ovvrrerircnirnnen0 | s (28,342) 0 0
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

SCHEDULE A - PART 2

Description of Property

Location

Showing all Real Estate ACQUIRED and Additions Made During the Year
4 5

2

City

3

State

Date
Acquired

Name of Vendor

Actual Cost at
Time of Acquisition

Amount of
Encumbrances

Book/Adjusted Carrying
Value Less Encumbrances

Additional Investment Made
After Acquisition
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

SCHEDULE A - PART 3

Showing all Real Estate DISPOSED During the Year, Includmg Payments During the Final Year on "Sales under Contract"

Description of Property

Location
2

City

State

Disposal
Date

Name of Purchaser

Actual Cost

Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value Less Encumbrances
9 10 1 12 13

Expended for Current

Additions, | Book/Adjusted Year's Other-

Permanent | Carrying Value Than- Total Foreign
Improvements Less Current Temporary | Current Year's | Total Change Exchange
and Changes in | Encumbrances Year's Impairment Change in inB./A.CV. Change in
Encumbrances |  Prior Year | Depreciation | Recognized | Encumbrances| (11-9-10) B./A.C.V.

14

Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value
Less
Encumbrances
on Disposal

Amounts
Received
During Year

Foreign
Exchange Gain
(Loss) on
Disposal

Realized Gain
(Loss) on
Disposal

Total Gain
(Loss) on
Disposal

Gross Income
Earned Less
Interest
Incurred on
Encumbrances

20

Taxes,
Repairs and
Expenses
Incurred
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

SCHEDULE B - PART 1
Showing all Mortgage Loans OWNED December 31 of Current Year

1 2 Location 5 6 7 8 Change in Book Value/Recorded Investment 14 15
9 10 1 12 13
Book Value/Recorded Current Year's Other- Date of Last
Date Investment Excluding Unrealized Valuation Current Year Than-Temporary Capitalized Deferred Total Foreign Exchange Value of Land and Appraisal or
Loan Number Code City State | Loan Type | Acquired | Rate of Interest Accrued Interest Increase (Decrease) (Amortization) Accretion | Impairment Recognized Interest and Other Change in Book Value Buildings Valuation

General Interrogatory:
1. Mortgages in good standing §.......... 0 unpaid taxes §.......... 0 interest due and unpaid.
2. Restructured mortgages §$.......... 0 unpaid taxes §.......... 0 interest due and unpaid.
3. Mortgages with overdue interest over 90 days not in process of foreclosure §.......... 0 unpaid taxes $.......... 0 interest due and unpaid.
4. Mortgages in process of foreclosure §.......... 0 unpaid taxes §.......... 0 interest due and unpaid.
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

SCHEDULE B - PART 2

Showing all Mortgage Loans ACQUIRED AND ADDITIONS MADE During the Current Year

Loan Number

Location

4

City

3

State

Loan Type

5

Date Acquired

6

Rate of Interest

Actual Cost at Time of Acquisition

Additional Investment Made After Acquisition

Value of Land and Buildings
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

Showing all Mortgage Loans DISPOSED, Transferred or Repaid During the Current Year
1 Location 4 5 6 7 Change in Book Value/Recorded Investment 14 15 16 17 18
2 3 8 9 10 11 12 13
Book Current Year's Book
Value/Recorded Other-Than- Value/Recorded
Investment Current Year's Temporary Total Change in Total Foreign Investment Foreign Exchange
Loan Date Disposal | Excluding Accrued | Unrealized Valuation| ~ (Amortization) Impairment Capitalized Deferred Book Value Exchange Change in| Excluding Accrued Gain (Loss) on | Realized Gain (Loss)| Total Gain (Loss) on
Loan Number City State | Type | Acquired Date Interest Prior Year | Increase (Decrease) Accretion Recognized Interest and Other (8+9-10+11) Book Value Interest on Disposal Consideration Disposal on Disposal Disposal




Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

SCHEDULE BA - PART 1

Showing Other Long-Term Invested Assets OWNED December 31 of Current Year

1 2 3 Location 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value 18 19 20
4 5 13 14 15 16 17
Current
Current Year's| Year's Other-
Book/Adjusted | Unrealized | (Depreciation) Than- Capitalized | Total Foreign

NAIC Date Type Carrying Value Valuation or Temporary Deferred Exchange Commitment for | Percentage

Desig- | Originally | and Less Increase | (Amortization) | Impairment | Interest and Change in Investment Additional of
CUSIP Identification Name or Description Code City State Name of Vendor or General Partner nation | Acquired | Strategy]  Actual Cost Fair Value Encumbrances | (Decrease) | Accretion | Recognized Other B./A.C.V. Income Investment | Ownership

03
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

Showing Other Long-Term Invested Assets ACQUIRED AND ADDITIONS MADE December 31 of Current Year

SCHEDULE BA - PART 2

1 2 Location 5 6 7 8 9 10 1"
3 4
Date
Originally Type and Actual Cost at Additional Investment Made Percentage of
CUSIP Identification Name or Description City State Name of Vendor or General Partner Acquired Strategy Time of Acquisition After Acquisition Amount of Encumbrances Ownership
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

Showing Other Long-Term Invested Assets DISPOSED, Transferred or Repaid During the Current Year
1 2 Location 5 6 7 8 Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value 15 16 17 18 19 20
3 4 9 10 1" 12 13 14
Book/Adjusted Current Year's | Current Year's Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value | Unrealized | (Depreciation) | Other-Than- | Capitalized Total Foreign | Carrying Value Foreign
Date Less Valuation or Temporary Deferred | Total Change in|  Exchange Less Exchange Gain | Realized Gain Total Gain
Name of Purchaser or Nature| Originally Dispoal | Encumbrances, Increase | (Amortization) | Impairment | Interest and B./A.C.V. Change in Encumbrances (Loss) on (Loss) on (Loss) on Investment
CUSIP Identification Name or Description City State of Disposal Acquired Date Prior Year (Decrease) | Accretion | Recognized Other (9+10-11+12) B./A.C.V on Disposal | Consideration Disposal Disposal Disposal Income




Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, INC
SCHEDULE D - PART 1

Showing all Long-Term BONDS Owned December 31 of Current Year
7

oL3

1 2 Codes 6 Fair Value 10 1 Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value Interest Dates
3 |4 5 8 9 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

F

0 Current Year's

r Unrealized Other-Than- | Total Foreign Stated

ei NAIC Rate Used Valuation Current Year's | Temporary Exchange Admitted Contractual

g| Bond | Desig- to Obtain Book/Adjusted Increase (Amortization) /|  Impairment Change in Effective | When | Amount Due &| Amount Rec. Maturity
CUSIP Identification Description Code| n| CHAR | nation Actual Cost Fair Value Fair Value Par Value Carrying Value (Decrease) Accretion Recognized B./AC.V. Rate of | Rateof | Paid Accrued During Year | Acquired Date
U.S. States, Territories & P ions (Direct and Guaranteed) - Issuer Obligations
745291 UZ 5 |Puerto Rico PubFin Corp Comwlth Ser A Rf Taxable...........c.ccoccouvvcvsncciannicinnns | coeees | oo [wcvnnn 1| 1 BFE | ooiniii.250,000 ... 10.000 30,000 250,000 | ... 30,000 e 3.100 | ...... 4.560 |[MON... | ....... 600,000 . | 06/28/2012. | 03/01/2015.
1199999. U.S. States, Territories & Possessions - Issuer Obligations......... XXX coevereeiererennn30,000 | i 250,000 | ....ccooee. 30,000 0.... 0 0 A XXX XXX XXX | ... 600,000 . XXX XXX
1799999. Total - U.S. States, Territories & Possessions (Direct and Guaranteed)............. XXX | e 30,000 250,000 | ...... 30,000 0. 0 [ I 0 XXX XXX XXX | s 600,000 [ ..cooviirinninns 0 XXX XXX
Totals
7799999.  Total - ISSUET OBlIGAtIONS..........vveriieiiicii s s 250,000 XXX [ 30,000 250,000 | ...... 30,000 0 [ 0 0 [ o 0 XXX XXX XXX | e 600,000 [ ..ooorinnniienas 0 XXX XXX
8399999, Grand Total - BONGS........co..uriiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie s | e 250,000 XXX | 30,000 250,000 | ...... 30,000 0 ... 0 0 | i 0 XXX XXX XXX | o 600,000 | ..o 0 XXX XXX
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

SCHEDULE D - PART 2 - SECTION 1

Showing all PREFERRED STOCKS Owned December 31 of Current Year
1 2 Codes 5 6 7 8 Fair Value 1 Dividends Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value 20 21
3 |4 9 10 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
Current Year's

F Rate per Unrealized Other-Than- Total Foreign

or Share Used Amount Nonadmitted Valuation | Current Year's| Temporary Total Change in Exchange NAIC

ei| Number of Par Value Rate per Book/Adjusting to Obtain Declared but Received Declared but Increase | (Amortization) | Impairment B./A.C.V. Change in Desig- Date

CUSIP Identification Description Code |gn Shares per Share Share Carrying Value Fair Value Fair Value Actual Cost Unpaid During Year Unpaid (Decrease) | Accretion Recognized (15+16-17) B./A.C.V. nation Acquired
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the F I RST M E D I CAL H EALTH P LAN y I N C .

SCHEDULE D - PART 2 - SECTION 2
Showing all COMMON STOCKS Owned December 31 of Current Year

1 2 Codes 5 6 Fair Value 9 Dividends Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value 17 18
3 (4 7 8 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
Current Year's
F Rate per Other-Than- NAIC
or Share Used Nonadmitted Unrealized Temporary Total Change in Total Foreign Market
ei Book/Adjusted | to Obtain Fair Amount Received Declared but Valuation Increase Impairment B./A.C.V. Exchange Change | Indicator Date
CUSIP Identification Description Code | gn| Number of Shares |  Carrying Value Value Fair Value Actual Cost Declared but Unpaid During Year Unpaid (Decrease) Recognized (13-14) inB.JA.C.V. (a) Acquired
Common Stocks - Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated)
45779N 99 6 | INNOVACATE, INC...vvoiieiiiiiiiii st | ........ | ‘ ....3,394,651.000 L A7,821,918 | 5.250 17,821,918 [ .o | s | ernsesssnsssnnensenssnens | coeenessenssnnsensessens | sersesssens e (O IOOROTOTONOY USRI V | 10/01/2014.
9099999. Total - Common Stocks - Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) 17,821,918 XXX 17,821,918 | .0 [ 0 0 0 0 .0 XXX XXX
Common Stocks - Mutual Funds
543916 10 0 |Lord Abbett Short Duration Income Fund A....... . | | |.112,612,000.000 .................. 485,360 | ........... 4.310 485,360 ....500,000 19184 | [ {0 O PO 06/05/2015.
9299999. Total - Common Stocks - Mutual Funds 485,360 XXX 485,360 ....500,000 19184 0 [ 0 0 0 0 XXX XXX
9799999. Total - CommOn StOCK...............oovveereerreerrrsrrenrrcerirnrennnens N 18,307,278 XXX s 18,307,278 | oo 500,000 | ..ooivreiriiiniinieaend [ 19,184 [0 [ 0 0 i, 0 0 XXX XXX
9899999. Total CommOn and Preferred SEOCK. ...t N 18,307,278 XXX | s 18,307,278 | ..ccoovvvrnnvn. 500,000 | ..cooooreriiirrininnen () 19,184 | o0 [, 0 0 | 0 0 XXX XXX

(a) For all common stocks bearing the NAIC market indicator "U" provide: the number of such issues..

0

the total $ value (included in Column 8) of all such issues $.
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

SCHEDULE D - PART 3

Showing all Long-Term Bonds and Stocks ACQUIRED During Current Year

CUSIP Identification

Description

Foreign

4

Date Acquired

5

Name of Vendor

Number of Shares of Stock

Actual Cost

Par Value

Paid for Accrued Interest and Dividends
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

SCHEDULE D - PART 4
Showing all Long-Term Bonds and Stocks SOLD, REDEEMED or Otherwise DISPOSED OF During Current Year

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value 16 17 18 19 20 21
1 12 13 14 15
F Current Bond
0 Year's Interest /
r Unrealized Current | Other-Than- Total Foreign Foreign Stock Stated
ei Prior Year Valuation Year's Temporary | Total Change | Exchange Book/Adjusted | Exchange | Realized Total Gain | Dividends | Contractual
g| Disposal Number of Book/Adjusted Increase | (Amortization)| Impairment | in B./A.C.V. Change in | Carrying Value at | Gain (Loss) | Gain (Loss) | (Loss) on Received Maturity
CUSIP Identification Description n Date Name of Purchaser Shares of Stock | Consideration Par Value Actual Cost Carrying Value | (Decrease) | /Accretion | Recognized| (11+12-13) B./AC.V. Disposal Date | on Disposal | on Disposal | Disposal | During Year Date
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

SCHEDULE D - PART 5
Showing all Long-Term Bonds and Stocks ACQUIRED During Year and Fully DISPOSED OF During Current Year

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value 17 18 19 20 21
12 13 14 15 16

F Current Interest
0 Year's Total Foreign and Paid for
r Par Value Unrealized Current | Other-Than- Foreign | Exchange Dividends | Accrued
ei (Bonds) or Book/Adjusted | Valuation Year's Temporary | Total Change | Exchange Gain Realized | Total Gain | Received | Interest
g Date Disposal Number of Carrying Value at| Increase | (Amortization) | Impairment | in B./A.C.V. | Changein| (Loss)on | Gain (Loss)| (Loss)on During and

CUSIP Identification Description n| Acquired Name of Vendor Date Name of Purchaser Shares (Stock) Actual Cost Consideration Disposal (Decrease) | /Accretion | Recognized| (12+13-14) | B./A.C.V. | Disposal | on Disposal| Disposal Year Dividends
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

SCHEDULE D - PART 6 - SECTION 1

Valuation of Shares of Subsidiary, Controlled or Affiliated Companies

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Stock of Such Company
Owned by Insurer on Statement Date
1 12
NAIC Valuation Method| Do Insurer's Assets
(See Purposes and Include Intangible
NAIC Procedures Manual of | Assets Connected with
Description Company the NAIC Investment Holding of Such Total Amount of Such | Book/Adjusted Carrying

CUSIP Identification Name of Subsidiary, Controlled or Affiliated Company Foreign Code ID Number Analysis Office) Company's Stock? Intangible Assets Value Nonadmitted Amount Number of Shares % of Outstanding
1. Amount of insurer's capital and surplus from the prior period's statutory statement reduced by any admitted EDP, goodwill and net deferred tax assets included therein: §..........0.
2. Total amount of intangible assets nonadmitted $.......... 0.

1 2 3 4 Stock in Lower-Tier Company Owned Indirectly by Insurer on Statement Date
5 6
Total Amount of Intangible Assets
Name of Company Listed in Section 1 Included in Amount Shown in

CUSIP Identification Name of Lower-Tier Company Which Controls Lower-Tier Company Column 8, Section 1 Number of Shares % of Outstanding
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

Showing all SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS Ow
6 7 8

SCHEDULE DA - PART 1

ned December 31 of Current Year

1 2 Codes 5 Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value 13 14 Interest 21
3 |4 9 10 1 12 15 16 17 18 19 20
F Amount Due
0 Current Year's and Accrued
r Unrealized Other-Than- | Total Foreign December 31
ei Valuation | Current Year's| Temporary Exchange of Current | Nonadmitted Amount Paid for
g Date Maturity Book/Adjusted Increase | (Amortization) | Impairment Change in YearonBond | Due and Effective | When | Received Accrued
CUSIP Identification Description Code | n| Acquired Name of Vendor Date Carrying Value (Decrease) | /Accretion | Recognized B./AC.V. Par Value Actual Cost Notin Default | Accrued | Rateof | Rateof | Paid | During Year | Interest
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

SCHEDULE DB - PART A - SECTION 1

Showing all Options, Caps, Floors, Collars, Swaps and Forwards Open as of Current Statement Date

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
Hedge
Type(s) Cumulative Prior| ~ Current Year c Unrealized Total Foreign Adjustment to Credit Effectiveness
Schedule /| of Date of Strike Price, Year(s) Initial Initial Cost of 0 Valuation Exchange | CurrentYear's [ Carrying Quality of | at Inception
Description of Items(s) Hedged, Used for |  Exhibit | Risk(s) Exchange, Counterparty Trade Maturity or | Number of Notional Rate of Index | Cost of Premium Premium Current Year Book/Adjusted d Increase Changein | (Amortization) /|  Value of Potential Reference | and at Year-
Description Income Generation or Replicated Identifier (a) or Central Clearinghouse Date Expiration | Contracts Amount Received (Paid) | (Received) Paid | (Received) Paid Income Carrying Value e Fair Value (Decrease) B./A.CV. Accretion | Hedged Items Exposure Entity end (b)
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

SCHEDULE DB - PART A - SECTION 2

Showing all Options, Caps, Floors, Collars, Swaps and Forwards Terminated During Current Year

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
Cumulative Hedge
Indicate Prior Year(s) | Current Year Effectiveness
Exercise, Strike Price, | Initial Cost of | Initial Cost of | Consideration C| Unrealized | Total Foreign Gain (Loss) | Adjustment | Gain (Loss) | at Inception
Schedule| Type(s) Date of Expiration, Rate or Index|  Premium Premium Received o| Valuation Exchange | Current Year's on to Carrying on and at
Description of Iltem(s) Hedged, Used | / Exhibit | of Risk(s) Exchange, Counterparty Maturity or | Termination | Maturity or| Numberof |  Notional Received (Received) (Received) (Paid) on Current Year | Book/Adjusted | d | Increase Change in | (Amorization) /| Termination | Value of | Termination-| Termination
Description for Income Generation or Replicated | Identifier (a) or Central _Clearinghouse Trade Date | Expiration Date Sale Contracts Amount (Paid) Paid Paid Termination Income Carrying Value | e | (Decrease) | B./AC.V. Accretion | Recognized | Hedged Item | Deferred (b)
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

SCHEDULE DB - PART B - SECTION 1

Futures Contracts Open as of the Current Statement Date

Ticker
Symbol

Number of
Contracts

Notional
Amount

Description

Description of Item(s) Hedged,
Used for Income Generation or
Replicated

Schedule /
Exhibit
Identifier

Type(s) of
Risk(s)
(@

Date of
Maturity or
Expiration

9

Exchange

10

Trade
Date

11

Transaction
Price

12

Reporting Date Price]

Fair Value

Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value

Highly Effective Hedges
15 16 17
Change in
Variation
Margin Gain
Cumulative Deferred (Loss) Used to
Variation Variation Adjust Basis of
Margin Margin Hedged Item

Cumulative
Variation
Margin for All
Other Hedges

19

Change in

Variation
Margin Gain
(Loss)
Recognized in
Current Year

20

Potential
Exposure

21

Hedge
Effectiveness
at Inception
and at Year-
end (b)

22

Value of One
(1) Point
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

SCHEDULE DB - PART B - SECTION 2

Futures Contracts Terminated December 31 of Current Year

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 12 13 14 15 Change in Variation Margin 19 20
16 17 18 Hedge
Schedule / Type(s) Date of Indicate Exercise, | Cumulative Variation Gain (Loss) Gain (Loss) Used to Effectiveness at
Number of Description of Item(s) Hedged, Used for Exhibit of Risk(s) Maturity or Trade Transaction Terminati iration, Maturity Margin at Recognized in Adjust Basis of Inception and at Value of One (1)
[Ticker Symbol| _Contracts Notional Amount Description Income Generation or Replicated Identifier (a) Expiration Exchange Date Price Date Price or Sale Termination Current Year Hedged ltem Deferred Termination (b) Point
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

Counterparty Exposure for Derivative Instruments Open as of Current Statement Date

SCHEDULE DB - PART D - SECTION 1

1 2 3 4 Book Adjusted Carrying Value Fair Value 1 12
5 6 7 8 9 10
Credit
Master Support Contracts with Contracts with
Agreement|  Annex Fair Value of Acceptable Book/Adjusted Carrying Book/Adjusted Carrying Exposure Net Contracts with Contracts with Exposure Net Potential Off-Balance
Description of Exchange, Counterparty or Central Clearinghouse (YorN) (YorN) Collateral Value >0 Value <0 of Collateral Fair Value > 0 Fair Value <0 of Collateral Exposure Sheet Exposure

1. Offsetper SSAPNo.64 e s |

2. Netafterright of offset per SSAPNo.64 ] s 0 | e 0
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

SCHEDULE DB - PART D - SECTION 2

Collateral for Derivative Instruments Open December 31 of Current Year

Exchange Counterparty or Central Clearinghouse

Type of Asset Pledged

3

CUSIP Identification

4

Description

Fair Value

Par Value

7

Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value

8

Maturity
Date

9

Type of Margin
(LVorlv)




Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC

SCHEDULE DL - PART 1

SECURITIES LENDING COLLATERAL ASSETS

Reinvested Collateral Assets Owned December 31 Current Year

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
NAIC Designation Book/Adjusted Maturity
CUSIP Identification Description Code | Market Indicator Fair Value Carrying Value Date
General Interrogatories:
1. The activity for the year:  Fair Value §.......... 0  Book/Adjusted Carrying Value §.......... 0
2. Average balance for the year:  Fair Value §.......... 0 Book/Adjusted Carrying Value §.......... 0
3. Reinvested securities lending collateral assets book/adjusted carrying value included in this schedule by NAIC designation:

NAIC1: §.......... ONAIC2: §........ ONAIC3: §......... 0 NAIC4: §....... ONAICS: §.......... ONAICE: §.......... 0

E24




Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC

SCHEDULE DL - PART 2
SECURITIES LENDING COLLATERAL ASSETS

Reinvested Collateral Assets Owned December 31 Current Year

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
NAIC Designation Book/Adjusted Maturity
CUSIP Identification Description Code | Market Indicator Fair Value Carrying Value Date

General Interrogatories:

1.
2.

The activity for the year:  Fair Value §........
Average balance for the year: Fair Value $

E25




Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC

SCHEDULE E - PART 1 - CASH

4 5 6 7
Amount of Interest Accrued
Rate of Amount of Interest December 31 of Current
Depository Code Interest Received During Year Year Balance *
Open Dt
Banco Popular 022-233350 SN JUAN, PR.......ooii et | crierens | ceriens 1.200 6,686 209,135 | XXX
Banco Popular 022-233369. SAN JUAN, PRu..ooes s ssensensnsnnns | seeenees (678,743) | XXX
Banco Popular 022-233377. SaN JUAN, PRt | ceneienas | e 0.150 38,570 13,173,482 | XXX
Banco Popular 206-323030. SAN JUAN, PRu.ooii s | ceneiens (674) | XXX
Banco Popular 022-330348 SN JUAN, PRu.....ooii s | creiens (5,597,162) | XXX
Banco Popular 030-013429 SAN JUAN, PRu..ooii e | ceeiens (516,880) | XXX
Banco Popular 030-014271 SN JUAN, PR | creiens (3,514,777) | XXX
Banco Popular 030-014123, San JUaN, PR | senienes | e 0.250 114,531 49,367,509 | XXX
First Bank 020-Business Plus. SaN JUAN, PRu...ccesi e | seneii 11,880,244 | XXX
0199999. Total - Open Depositorie: XXX XXX 159,787 0 64,322,134 | XXX
0399999. Total Cash on Deposit. XXX XXX 159,787 0 64,322,134 | XXX
0499999. Cash in Company's Office. XXX XXX XXX XXX s 1,700 | XXX
0599999. Total Cash XXX XXX 159,787 0 64,323,834 | XXX

TOTALS OF DEPOSITORY BALANCES ON THE LAST DAY OF EACH MONTH DURING THE CURRENT YEAR

1. January. 68,997,497
2. February 63,031,928
3. March 58,284,690

4. April

45,205,818
58,788,659

5. May.
6. June

55,430,100

7. July. 54,094,454
8. August. 76,968,935
9. September. 28,264,312

10. October.

54,527,378

11. November.

55,777,658

12. December.

64,322,134

E26
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Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y INC .

SCHEDULE E - PART 2 - CASH EQUIVALENTS

Show Investments Owned December 31 of Current Year

1

Description

3
Date Acquired

4

Rate of Interest

5
Maturity Date

6
Book/Adjusted Carrying Value

7

Amount of Interest Due & Accrued

8

Amount Received During Year

U.S. Government Bonds - Issuer Obli

BBIF TrEASUNY FUNG CIASS 3. eiuuereeitisees ettt stttk 8888848 ££EE 41484484 £EEE L848R bR 4488 eEE oA EAEEE b e bbbttt snnt s snssnissensnnssnnsnnens | snnessensonnnns | onnnssensssnsssenssnnes | eonerssnnnennsns00 1000 [ oviiiniinsniisniinnnns 2,324,053 | .o 2,323 | i 2,323
0199999. U.S. GOVEINMENt BONAS = ISSUST OBlIGAtIONS. .......vetverterisreserssesteessssessssssessrsssssesesssse st sss s sess e ee e ss et ee 8818 et ee s e seets | oeE8e0EoeE o0 8 oo 8 eE 840808 eEEoeE o080 E 4L 108 E 8481810848408 E 0088 E oL b 08 ee bt anEse | eekeEs L e E e E e eE bbb bbb 2,324,053 | oo 2K 7K T 2,323
0599999, Total - U.S. GOVEIMMENT BONMMS.... ... evetieiieiirseitsie ettt ess s ss s8££ 0880 E 8 E o8R8 e eefeeEere EeE8eEEseEfeeEoEE o0 E SRR S E e E R0 E 48 eE £ R feEE R eEESEE £ E 8o E R0 E eS8 h e EseE o0k ffeLEeEfeeEeEE e R f ettt | cnnisenssnsees 2,324,053 | oo 2,323 | o 2,323
Total Bonds

7799999, SUDEOLAIS = ISSUET OBIIGAIONS. .. ...ttt ettt sttt ees sttt ser st es 2801 e ee 1o e e s e8eE 1o E e se8 o081 e e e 8 eeEeeseeseeseseesees  £8eeseeaeeseseeseeeheeEoesoes e et eeeeEteEeEoEE o 08401 LE e R 4L 8 o0 1o e LE 128428 o812 EeeE 4 L8 e 08 e EeeEeEEeEeEaeEne e4seEeseeseeeheeEoesees e e b e Een e E et sen ettt 2,324,053 | ..o 2,323 | o 2,323
8309999, SUDHOLAIS = BONMS....vvxtruertsereseeesseeisse s serseeessees s eE e 888888 £EE £ 4884818 4£EE££EE 8 £EE 488 4£EE4EEE£EEE4EE £ L8468 4EEE4oEE1EEE  £EeLEf4EEE4EEEHEEE£oEEoLE 1L 8 4LE LS HEEE£EEE L84 EE 4R LR 1R E L8 1EE 84 E LR R L eLE1EEE14EE4EE £ eEEfeEEE SRR EE ARt 2,324,053 | .o 2,323 | o 2,323
Other Cash Equivalents

Popular Money Market WHLD..........cuiuieiici ettt nssessennas 24,939,237 | oo 2,356 2,356
8599999. Total - Other Cash Equivalents........ 24,939,237 2,356 2,356
8699999, Total - CASN EQUIVAIBNES............eericieeieeiriiiseciseisii ettt e bnsiiis 27,263,290 | ..... CABTI | e 4,679




Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC

SCHEDULE E - PART 3 - SPECIAL DEPOSITS

1 Deposits for the
Benefit of All Policyholders All Other Special Deposits
3 4 5 6
Type of Book/Adjusting Carrying Book/Adjusting Carrying
States, Etc. Deposit Purpose of Deposit Value Fair Value Value Fair Value
1. Alabama, AL
2. Alaska AK
3. Arizona AZ
4. Arkansas AR
5. California CA
6. Colorado. CO
7. Connecticut, CT
8. Del DE
9. District of Columbia DC
10.  Florida FL
11, Georgia GA
12.  Hawaii HI
13.  Idaho. D
14.  lllinois L
15.  Indiana IN
16.  lowa 1A
17.  Kansas. KS
18.  Kentucky KY
19.  Louisiana LA
20. Maine ME
21.  Maryland MD
22.  Massachusetts. MA
23. Michigan MI
24, Minnesota MN
25.  Mississippi MS
26.  Missouri MO
27.  Montana MT
28. Nebraska NE
29.  Nevada NV
30.  New Hampshire NH
31, New Jersey NJ
32.  New Mexico NM
33.  New York NY
34, North Carolina NC
35.  North Dakota ND
36.  Ohio OH
37.  Oklahoma OK
38.  Oregon OR
39.  Pennsylvania PA
40.  Rhode Island RI
41, South Carolina SC
42.  South Dakota SD
43.  Tennessee N
44, Texas. X
45, Utah uT
46.  Vermont VT
47.  Virginia VA
48.  Washington WA
49.  West Virginia Wwv
50.  Wisconsin Wi
51.  Wyoming WYy
52.  American Samoa AS
53.  Guam GU
54.  Puerto Rico PR PR SRD 600,000 600,000
55.  US Virgin Islands Yl
56.  Northem Mariana Islands. MP
57.  Canada CAN
58.  Aggregate Alien and Other.........0T | XXX XXX 0 0 0
59. Total XXX XXX 600,000 600,000 0
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
5801.
5802.
5803.
5898. Summary of remaining write-ins for
line 58 from overflow page................ XXX XXX 0 0 0
5899. Total (Lines 5801 thru 5803+5898)
(Line 58 above).......cc.covwessrriiiisenn | XXX XXX 0 0 0

E28



Relief Related to the Five-Year Rotation Requirement for Lead Audit Partners
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NOTE: The barcode is NOT required for the electronic filing submission or PDFs included in the filing. All of the information on this page will be
completely replaced when you insert a PDF (right click, copy file, select the PDF and select Open). Barcodes are only required on hardcopy
filings submitted to certain states.
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NOTE: The barcode is NOT required for the electronic filing submission or PDFs included in the filing. All of the information on this page will be
completely replaced when you insert a PDF (right click, copy file, select the PDF and select Open). Barcodes are only required on hardcopy
filings submitted to certain states.
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O A
MEDICARE PART D COVERAGE SUPPLEMENT

(Net of Reinsurance)
NAIC Group Code....0 (To Be Filed By March 1) NAIC Company Code.....95722
Individual Coverage Group Coverage 5
1 2 3 Total
Insured Uninsured Insured Uninsured Cash
1. Premiums Collected:

10.

1.
12.

13.
14.
15.
16.
17.

1.1 Standard Coverage:
1.11

112 Without Reinsurance Coverage

1.13  Risk-Corridor Payment Adjustments...........c.cccovvrrvrrennns

1.2 Supplemental Benefifs...........cccoereverrerneinencnenencsessss
Premiums Due and Uncollected-Change:

2.1 Standard Coverage:
2.11

212 Without Reinsurance Coverage...........oovveevreerereenennens

With Reinsurance COVerage............ooueureeriencenernenneenenn:

22
Unearned Premium and Advance Premium-Change:
3.1

Supplemental BEnefits............cccrerierienienieneeseeeees

Standard Coverage:
3.1

312 Without Reinsurance Coverage...........cccooueurieunierenieninenas

With Reinsurance COVErage...........corururieenicinineenineenens

3.2 Supplemental Benefits
Risk-Corridor Payment Adjustments-Change:

4.1 RECEIVADIE.......ccveviiiectce e

4.2 Payable........coiiiiiiii

Earned Premiums:
5.1 Standard Coverage:
5.11

512 Without Reinsurance Coverage...........ccoveurieunireirienininns

With Reinsurance COVErage...........ccoeuneurieenieunerernenenens

513 Risk-Corridor Payment Adjustments
5.2 Supplemental BENEFitS.........ccovueeeerirmirrirereneseissssssesesennns
Total PremMilUmS......c..coucveieicicireeseisesei st
Claims Paid:
7.1 Standard Coverage:
7.1

7.12  Without Reinsurance COVErage.........cocvurrrrernrrnerereereenens

With Reinsurance COVErage. ............ovureerrenvencencrnesnerneneens

7.2
Claim Reserves and Liabilities-Change:
8.1

Supplemental Benefits.............cccoeriiricnicieeeece e

Standard Coverage:
8.11
8.12  Without Reinsurance Coverage............ccooueuvvrevrirevrieennnns

With Reinsurance COVErage...........cocoeveevrvcvnvernirersnnennns

8.2 Supplemental Benefits
Health Care Receivables-Change:
9.1 Standard Coverage:
9.1

9.12  Without Reinsurance Coverage

With Reinsurance COVErage. ...........ovueereereeneenernernernennens

9.2
Claims Incurred:

Supplemental BEnefits..........c..ccceiriiriiniesieseeeee s

10.1 Standard Coverage:

10.11 With Reinsurance Coverage

10.12 Without Reinsurance Coverage
10.2  Supplemental BENEits.........cccreurviieireireereerenencnnesesns
TOtal ClAIMS......coeeiiiee e
Reinsurance Coverage and Low Income Cost Sharing:
12.1 Claims Paid - Net of Reimbursements Applied..........ccccccocrevrennee.
12.2 Reimbursements Received but Not Applied-Change....................
12.3 Reimbursements Receivable-Change............cccoovvvivirirrceneenenn.
12.4 Health Care Receivables-Change
Aggregate Policy Reserves-Change............coceuevreneenceneinceneineinineens
EXPENSES Paid..........coiiiiiiiieie e
EXPENSES INCUITEA.........coiieiciiceie s
Underwriting Gain/Loss
Cash FIOW RESUIL. ...t

With Reinsurance COVerage............ovueercerceneenernereerenneens

......................... XXX

......................... ), 9.9, S

......................... XXX oeviveivnnns [ [ XK
......................... XXX oeviveiverne e [ XKX
......................... XXX oevivriinnns [ [ XKX
......................... ). 9,9, CONUNIN ENVOUPIRUNONRN VTR, 0,9 SRR
......................... XXX [ [ XK

........... XXX
XXX

XXX

XXX

........... XXX

........... XXX
........... XXX
........... XXX

........... XXX
........... XXX

XXX

XXX

. XXX..

XXX

XXX
XXX
............................. 0[......XXX
............................. 0 [.....XXX

365
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INSURANCE COMMISSIONERS

SCHEDULE SIS

STOCKHOLDER INFORMATION SUPPLEMENT

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016
(To Be Filed by March 1)

REQUIRED BY THE APPLICABLE QUESTION ON THE SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES INTERROGATORIES
FOR THE PROPERTY/CASUALTY, LIFE ACCIDENT AND HEALTH,
TITLE, AND HEALTH INSURANCE BLANKS

TO ANNUAL STATEMENT OF

FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, INC.

COMPANY



Supplement for the year 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC
FINANCIAL REPORTING TO STOCKHOLDERS

1. Did the company distribute to its stockholders prior to the Annual Meeting during the year an Annual Report for the previous year?
ANSWET......oovmiirireiiienns
If answer is "Yes" attach copy. If answer is "No" explain in detail below. Attach separate sheet if necessary.

2. Will the company distribute to its stockholders prior to the Annual Meeting during the following year an Annual Report for the current year?
Answer.

If answer is "Yes" a copy of the report shall be forwarded to the Insurance Commissioner of the company's domiciliary state at the same time as it is distributed to stockholders.
If answer is "No" explain in detail below. Attach separate sheet if necessary.

3. If an Annual Report to stockholders was distributed for the previous year; (1) was such distribution prior to or contemporaneous with the solicitation of proxies in respect of the
Annual Meeting?
Answer.

If answer is "No" explain in detail below. Attach separate sheet if necessary.

(2) Did it contain the following financial statements (indicate answer in column A) and were such financial statements prepared substantially on the basis (individual or
consolidated) as required to be present in the Company's Annual Statement (indicate answer in Column B)?

Column A Column B

To be answered by Life and A & H Companies: Yes No Yes No
a. Statement of Assets, Liabilities, SUrPIUS @Nd OthEr fUNGS...........cuiiiririeieie ettt

D, SUMMANY Of OPEIAtONS. ......oevriveiieiieisciiieie ettt s e Rt n sttt

€. SUIPIUS ACCOUNL......cvetveiieieeesettte ettt sttt s ettt s8R s 88t R sttt nn

To be answered by Property and Casualty Companies:
a. Statement of Assets, Liabilities, SUrPIUS @Nd OthEr fUNGS...........cuiiiriririe et

b. Statement of Income

c. Capital and Surplus Account..

To be answered by Title Insurance Companies:
a. Statement of Assets, Liabilities, SUrPIUS @Nd OthEr fUNGS...........cuiiiriiriiee ettt

b. Statement of Income - Operations and Investment Exhibit

c. Capital and Surplus Account

To be answered by Health Insurance Companies:
a. Statement of Assets, Liabilities, Capital @Nd SUMPIUS............ouurirririiiicreiee bbb

b. Statement of REVENUE N0 EXPENSES...........cuuiiiiiiicieiieiisice ettt

C. Capital @Nd SUMPIUS ACCOUNL........ccuivuierieriireririeicrieeissie st

420.2



Supplement for the year 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC
INFORMATION REGARDING MANAGEMENT AND DIRECTORS
2 3 4

1 Benefits Accrued or Est. Annual Benefits
Set Aside During Year Upon Retirement
5 6 7 8
Principle Occupation Served as Aggregate Direct  Retirement Other Emp. Retirement Other Emp.
Name and Title or Employment Director From Remuneration Plan Benefits Plan Benefits

1. Furnish the following information for each director, and for each of the three highest paid officers, whose aggregate direct remuneration exceeded $100,000 during the year,
naming each such person.

................ T O
Furnish on a separate sheet the following information as to each of the individuals named above (or state below that such information is not present):
A. Information as to any material interest, direct or indirect, on the part of such individual during the year in any material transaction or any material proposed transaction as to
which the Company, or any of its subsidiaries, was or is to be a party.
B. Information as to all options to purchase securities of the Company granted to or exercised by each such individual during the year.

2. Answer "yes" or "no" in each column as to whether or not the information in Item 1 above has been, or will be, furnished to stockholders in any proxy statement relating to (i)
the election of directors, (i) any bonus, profit sharing or other remuneration plan, contract or arrangement in which any director, nominee for election as a director, or officer
of the Company will participate, (iii) any pension or retirement plan in which any such person will participate, or (iv) the granting or extension to any such person of any
options, warrants, or rights to purchase any securities, other than warrants or rights issued to security holders, as such, on a pro rata basis. If any answer is "no" explain
in detail on a separate sheet.

3. Furnish the information specified in Item 1 for all directors and all officers of the company, as a group, without naming them.
XXKXXXXXXXXKXKXXKXKXXKXKXKKXKXKXKKXKXKXXKXKXKXXKXKXKXXXXKXXXKD

4. Did the stockholders have an opportunity to vote for or against the election of directors and also other matters to be presented at any stockholder's meeting?

Answer ............... If answer is "no" explain on separate sheet.
5. Will the Company solicit proxies from its stockholders during the following year and will such solicitation(s) precede any shareholders' meeting or meetings by at least 10 days?
Answer ............... [f answer is "yes" and proxies are to be solicited, copies of the proxy statement and form of proxy and other soliciting material to be furnished stockholders

shall be submitted to the Insurance Commissioner of the Company's domiciliary state at least 10 days prior to the date such material is first sent or given to stockholders.
If answer is "no" and proxies are not to be solicited from stockholders, explain in detail below. Attach separate sheet if necessary.

420.3



Supplement for the year 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC
STATEMENT OF BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP OF SECURITIES

Number of Shares
1 2 3 4 5 Disposed of During Current Year 8 9
6 7 Percentage of
Voting Stock
Directly and
Indirectly Owned
Name and title of (a) Each Director and Title Nature Owned at Acquired Held less Held 6 Ownedat  or Controlled at
Each Officer with any Ownership and of of End of During Than 6 Months End of the End of the
| (b) any Other Owner of more than 10% Security Ownership Prior Year Current Year Months or More Current Year  Current Year

Note: Answer "yes" or "no" as to whether the information concerning the number of shares owned at the end of the year (as shown in Column 8) by each Director and the three highest

paid Officers whose aggregate direct remuneration exceeded $100,000 during the year, has been or will be furnished to stockholders in a proxy statement or otherwise.
Answer ...... If answer is "no" explain in detail on separate sheet.

State the number of stockholders of record of the company at the end of the year. Answer

Has the state of domicile granted an exemption or disclaimer of control?
If answer is "yes" explain:

Answer

FOOTNOTES:

420.4
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ACTUARIC Condominio Hato Rey Plaza
Miembro: 200 Ave. Jesus T. Pifiero, Apt. 1F
American Academy of Actuaries San Juan, Puerto Rico 00918-
International Actuarial Association Tel. (787) 767-7287

FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTUARIAL OPINION
CALENDAR YEAR 2016

I, Mareb del Rosario Cervoni, am a Qualified Actuary, Founder of
the Academia de Actuarios de Puerto Rico (1974) and Fellow of the
American Academy of Actuaries and the International Association of
Actuaries. | meet qualification standards for rendering this opinion,
continuing education requirements; and | am familiar with the valuation
requirements applicable to health insurance companies for Annual
Statement filing purposes.

| am the Appointed Actuary of First Medical Health Plan, Inc. since
2013. First Medical Health Plan, Inc. is a Health Maintenance
Organization (HMO) authorized to provide healthcare services in Puerto
Rico by the Office of the Commissioner of Insurance since 1977.
Membership to December 31, 2016 was 562,052.

The actuarial methods, considerations and analysis used in
forming my opinion conform to the appropriate Actuarial Standards of
Practice and Compliance Guidelines and are consistent with ASOP’s
#1,3,5,6,7,8,11,12,18,19,21,22,23,28,41,42,45 & 50, as promulgated by
the Actuarial Standards Board, to conform the basis of this statement of
opinion for the company 2016 Annual Statement.

My analysis relied on data provided by CPA William Zayas , as certified

Vg 2

in the attached statement, and is the responsibility of the Management of
First Medical Health Plan, Inc.. | reviewed it for reasonableness and
consistency.
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ACTUARIO
American Academy of Actuaries
international Actuarial Association

200 Ave Jests T
San Juan, Puerto Rico 00918-
Tel (787)767-7287

Pifiero, Apt. 1F

Page 2- 2016 Reserves

I have examined the Company's 2015 filed Annual Statement and
the related Auditor's Report to review assets, investments, reserves and
other material data.

During 2016 First Medical Health Plan, Inc. underwrote health
benefits plans for Direct Payment Subscribers, Groups, Government and
three Regions of the Government Health Plan Program. Written
Premiums for 2016 were $1,048,909411 . It is one of the largest
providers of health care services in Puerto Rico. The company does not
reinsure its business. Aggregate evaluation of business in force
considered eight years’ trends for losses development, payments and
ultimate losses projections, to approach Reserves and IBNR estimates. .
LAE was calculated as 1.5% of total estimated unpaid claims except
Pharmacy ($19,013,086). Pharmacy is offered through a PBM on a
capitation basis. An Actuarial Memorandum including underlying
actuarial work papers supporting my opinion has been provided to the
Company.

Actuarial Liability Summary as of Dec.31, 2016

A. Claims Unpaid {Page 3, Line 1)+ IBNR 5109,583,470

B. Roorued medical incentive pool bonus payments

{Page3, Line 2} N/B

C. Unpaid claims adjustment expenses {(Page 3, Line 5 1,643,752

3}
D. Aggregate health go}.z.cy reserves [(Page 3, Line 4)
including @ and s 553 677
additional peolicy reserves fram the underwrltlng
and investwment Exhibit
N/A
E. Aggregate life policy reserves {Page 3, Line 5
~F—Property casualty earped —premium T reSSrves N/
{Page 3, Line &)
G. Aggregate earned claim reserves (Page3, Line 7} N/&a
H. Any other loss reserves, actuarial reserves or
liabilities, or related items presented as N/&

lizbilities in an annual statement, and not
included in the items above.

I. Specified actuarial items presented as assets in N/A
the annual statement
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ACTUARIO 200 Ave. Jesus T. Piftero, Apt. 1F
American Academy of Actuaries San Juan, Puerto Rico 00918-
International Actuarial Association Tel. (787) 767-7287

Page 3---Reserves 2016

In my opinion 2016 Reserves and related actuarial values concerning the
statement items identified above:

(a) Are in accordance with presently accepted actuarial
standards consistently applied and are fairly stated in
accordance with sound actuarial practices.

(b) Are based on actuarial assumptions relevant to coniract
provisions and appropriate to the purpose for which the
statement was prepared.

(¢) Meet the requirements of the laws of Puerto Rico; and are at
least as great as the minimum aggregate amounts required by
the state in which this statement is filed.

(d) Make a good and sufficient provision for all unpaid claims
and other actuarial liabilities of the organization under the
terms of its contracts and agreements as of December 31,
2016.

(e) Are computed on the basis of assumptions consistent with
those used in computing the corresponding items in the
annual statement of the preceding year-end .

® Include appropriate provision for all actuarial items
that ought to be established.

The 2016 Reserves and related items, when considered in light of the
— . assets held by the company with respect to such reserves and related

actuarial items including, but not limited to, the investment earnings on the

assets, and the considerations anticipated to be received and retained

under the policies and contracts. They make adequate provision,

according to presently accepted actuarial standards of practice, for the

anticipated cash flows required by the contractual obligations and related
4 expenses of the insurer.
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ACTUARIO 200 Ave. Jesus T. Pifiero, Apt. 1F
American Academy of Actuaries San Juan, Puerto Rico 00918-
International Actuarial Association Tel. (787) 767-7287

Page 4 — 2016 Reserve

Pursuant to Section 19.140 of the Insurance Code of PR, First Medical
Health Plan, Inc. has a Deposit of $600,000 with the OCI, as required in
trust as a guarantee of compliance with the obligations towards
subscribers, providers and creditors.

| rely on my professional judgment, but since insurance is subject to
uncertainty with respect to future events, the development patterns may
vary from actual 2016 results calculations. The reserves estimates make
no provision for extraordinary future emergence of new classes of losses
or types of loss not sufficiently represented in the historical database or
which are not yet quantifiable.

This Opinion , the supporting Report and 2016 Work Papers are for the
exclusive use of the Company, the Commissioner of Insurance and
NAIC filing purposes.

The Statement of Actuarial Opinion is updated annually as required by
statute. To the best of my knowledge, there have been no material
changes from the applicable date of the annual statement to the date
of rendering this opinion which should be considered in reviewing this
opinion.

The impact of unanticipated events subsequent to the date of this opinion is
beyond the scope of this opinion. The analysis of asset adequacy portion
of this opinion should be viewed recognizing that the company's future
experience may not follow all the assumptions used in the analysis.

Signature of Actuary

Mareb del Rosario Cervoni, MAAA,
Apt.1F . Condominio Hato Rey Plaza San Juan
Puerto Rico 00918 & Telephone (787) 767-7287

March 27 , 2017
Date Opinion was rendered




FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, INC.

Reliance Statement for Year 2016 Data

The following information was prepared for and submitted to Mareb
del Rosario, Appointed Actuary. The data was prepared under my
direction and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, is
substantially accurate and complete.

1. 2015 Audited Financial Statement and Annual Statement
2. Auditor’s Report for 2015

3. Financial Statement for 2016-Draft

4. RBC Analysis for 2015

5. Accounting data for:

Written Premiums

Collected Premiums

Incurred Losses

Paid Losses

Unpaid Losses as of 12/31
Administrative Expenses

Numbers of Incurred & Paid Claims
Members

Assets 12/31/2016

Cash Flow 12/31/2016

a.
b.
C.
d.
e.
f.

g.
h.
i.

j.

VR
; s

Y B .

S?gﬁature i Title

P

%
A2

o bl 5, T, b f
Address ‘

i:; gﬁo? o %j" :; ? fy ;V;’{’f:fé%}/ .,

Telephone Number

March_, 2017 at San Juan , Puerto Rico
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SUPPLEMENTAL COMPENSATION EXHIBIT

PART 1 - INTERROGATORIES

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016
(To be filed by March 1)

1. Is the reporting insurer a member of a group of insurers or other holding company system?

If yes, do the amounts below represent

1) total gross compensation paid each individual by or on behalf of all companies which are part of the group; or

2) allocation to each insurer?

2. Did any person while an officer, director, or trustee of the reporting entity receive directly or indirectly, during the period covered by this statement any

commission on the business transactions of the reporting entity?

3. Except for retirement plans generally applicable to its staff employees, has the reporting entity any agreement with any person, other than contracts
with its agents for the payment of commissions whereby it agrees that for any service rendered or to be rendered, that he/she shall receive directly or

indirectly, any salary, compensation or emolument that will extend beyond a period of 12 months from the date of the agreement?

Yes|

Yes |
Yes|

Yes|

Yes|

No[ ]

No[ ]
No[ ]

No[ ]

No[ ]

PART 2 - OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES COMPENSATION
1 2

Name and
Principal Position

Annual Compensation

Year

1

Bonus

Stock
Awards

6
Option
Awards

7
Sign-on
Payments

8
Severance
Payments

9

All Other
Compensation

1. Current: Principal Executive Officer

2016
2015
2014

2016
2015
2014

2016
2015
2014

2016
2015
2014

2016
2015
2014

2016
2015
2014

2016
2015
2014

2016
2015
2014

2016
2015
2014

2016
2015
2014

PART 3 - DIRECTOR COMPENSATION

1 Paid or Deferred for Services as Director 6 7
Name and Principal Position 2 3 4 5 All Other
or Occupation Direct Stock Option Compensation
and Company (if Outside Director) Compensation Awards Awards Other Paid or Deferred Totals

Directors

Lo I R P e T 0

PART 4 - NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION OF MATERIAL FACTORS

Provide a narrative description of any material factors necessary to gain an understanding of the information disclosed in the tables.

460
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ACCIDENT AND HEALTH POLICY EXPERIENCE EXHIBIT FOR YEAR

United States Policy Forms Direct Business Only
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

NAIC Group Code.....0 (To Be Filed by April 1) NAIC Company Code.....95722
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Number of Number of
Premiums Incurred Claims Change in Contract Loss Ratio Policies or Certificates Covered Lives Member
Earned Amount Reserves (2+3)/1 as of December 31 as of December 31 Months

INDIVIDUAL BUSINESS

Comprehensive Major Medical:

1.1 With contract reserves...........coeverrieinnnne
1.2 Without contract reserves....
1.3 Subtotal......coveericricce
Short-Term Medical:

2.1 With contract reserves...........coooeveenieinines
2.2 Without contract reserves...........c.cocoevenne.
2.3 Subtotal.......cccoevriirieeeee
Other Medical (Non-Comprehensive):

3.1 With contract reserves...........cccooevienieinnnes
3.2 Without contract reserves...........ccccocueennce.
3.3 Subtotal.......cooeerii
Specified/Named Disease:

4.1 With contract reserves.........ccovvivnivniene
4.2 Without contract reserves............ccoocveuninee
4.3 Subtotal......ccocevieieeeee e
Limited Benefit:

5.1 With contract reserves...........c.cccoevirrieunnnes
5.2 Without contract reserves............ccccouvennce.
5.3 Subtotal
Student:

6.1 With contract reserves...........cooevcnieininae
6.2 Without contract reserves...........cccocveuvecnne.
6.3 Subtotal......ccovrrreereeee
Accident Only or AD&D:

7.1 With contract reserves..........ccooevieriernnnes
7.2 Without contract reserves............cccoeueennnee.
7.3 Subtotal......ccoeuriiriic
Disability Income - Short Term:

8.1 With contract reserves
8.2 Without contract reserves
8.3 Subtotal.....coioeiii

............................................. 0.000
............................................. 0.000

............................................. 0.000

............................................. 0.000
............................................. 0.000

............................................. 0.000
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ACCIDENT AND HEALTH POLICY EXPERIENCE EXHIBIT FOR YEAR
2 3 4 5

1 6 7
Number of Number of
Premiums Incurred Claims Change in Contract Loss Ratio Policies or Certificates Covered Lives Member
Earned Amount Reserves (2+3)/1 as of December 31 as of December 31 Months

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

INDIVIDUAL BUSINESS (Continued)

Disability Income - Long-Term:
9.1 With contract reserves.....
9.2 Without contract reserves
9.3 Subtotal......c.cceeirererrrnnes
Long-Term Care:

10.1  With contract reserves.....
10.2  Without contract reserves
10.3 Subtotal.........ccovverrinenee.

11.1 With contract reserves.....
11.2  Without contract reserves
11.3 Subtotal.......ccceeverrenene.
Dental:

12.1  With contract reserves.....
12.2  Without contract reserves
12.3 Subtotal.........ccovverrinenee.

13.1  With contract reserves.....
13.2  Without contract reserves
13.3 Subtotal.......ccceveverrenene.
Medicare:

14.1  With contract reserves.....
14.2 Without contract reserves
14.3 Subtotal........ccccoeervreneeee.
Medicaid:

15.1  With contract reserves.....
15.2  Without contract reserves
15.3 Subtotal.........ccoeverrirenee.
Medicare Part D - Stand-alone
16.1  With contract reserves.....
16.2  Without contract reserves
16.3 Subtotal........cccceuervreneeee.
Other Individual Business:

17.1  With contract reserves.....
17.2  Without contract reserves
17.3 Subtotal.......ccocererinene.
Total Individual Business:

18.1 With contract reserves.....
18.2 Without contract reserves

Medicare Supplement (Medigap):

State Children's Health Insurance Program:

Grand Total Individual..............c..cccccevvecuerernne..
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1

Premiums
Earned

Incurred Claims
Amount

Change in Contract
Reserves

Loss Ratio
(2+3)/1

ACCIDENT AND HEALTH POLICY EXPERIENCE EXHIBIT FOR YEAR
2 3 4 5

Number of
Policies or Certificates
as of December 31

6
Number of
Covered Lives
as of December 31

7

Member
Months

B. GROUP BUSINESS
Comprehensive Medical:
1. Single Employer:
1.1 Small employer.........ccooocviiinieniinicnies
1.2 Other employer.........ocvvvvrerrncneeeireenens
1.3 Single employer subtotal.............ccccccovriuenee
2. Multiple Employer Associations and Trusts............
3. Other Associations and Discretionary Trusts..........
4. Other Comprehensive Major Medical.....................
5. Comprehensive/Major Medical Subtotal.................
Other Medical (Non-Comprehensive):
6.  Specified/Named DiS€ase...........ccccoreerirerereerinnene
7. Limited Ben€fit.........ccoovievieiieieeceeceeens
8. Student.....coirii e
9. Accident Only or AD&D.........ccvvververnrireerreieinns
10.  Disability Income - Short-Term...........cccocevvevernen
11.  Disability Income - Long-Term...........cccvveureeennnnne.
12, Long-Term Care.........coeveeeereereereereeneeneineineineineines
13.  Medicare Supplement (Medigap).........cccoovvrvrerenenne
14.  Federal Employees Health Benefits Plans....
15, THCAME....cvievceeice e
16, Dental...cececeeeceeiee e
17, MEICArE......u v
18.  Medicare Part D - Stand-alone..........ccccccovrvrrrrnnnee
19. Other Group Care.........ocveeurieenieinieinieeseeees
20.  Grand Total Group BUSINESS..........crvevererirnirenns
C. OTHER BUSINESS
1. Credit (Individual and Group)............cccevevvevrivernee.
2. Stop Loss/Excess Loss
3. Administrative Services Only.........ccccoovvvrereineenns
4. Administrative Services Contracts..........c.ccccovurenee.
5. Grand Total Other BUSINESS...........ccvurvneeririeriane
D. TOTAL BUSINESS
1. Total Non-U.S. Policy FOrms..........ccccoevvureurieniinnn.
2. Grand Total Individual, Group and Other Business.

............................................. 0.000
............................................. 0.000

............................................. 0.000

............................................. 0.000
............................................. 0.000
............................................. 0.000

............................................. 0.000
............................................. 0.000
............................................. 0.000
............................................. 0.000
............................................. 0.000
............................................. 0.000
............................................. 0.000

............................................. 0.000

............................................. 0.000
............................................. 0.000
............................................. 0.000

............................................. 0.000

............................................. 0.000

............................................. 0.000

............................................. 0.000

............................................. 0.000

............................................. 0.000
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Supplement for the year 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y IN C

ACCIDENT AND HEALTH POLICY EXPERIENCE EXHIBIT FOR YEAR
PART 1 - INDIVIDUAL POLICIES

SUMMARY
1 2 3 4
Incurred Change in
Premiums Claims Contract Loss Ratio
Earned Amount Reserves (2+3)/1
1. ULS. TOMMS QITECE DUSINESS.........ocveiiiiciciciiicc ettt ettt st e e s b s e s e e st et s s e e s b et s s e se s e b et s as e se s et s s s sesetesassssnsns | ebessssssssesesassssssesesesasssesesesassssnsesesesassnsnsasass | issesesesssssesesesassssesesesessssnsesesassssnsesesasnsssnses | atessssssesesesssssssesessssssesesassssssnsesasassssssesesasasns | seesessssesesesessssssesesessnsesesesessnsssesasasns 0.000
2. Other forms direct business... . ..0.000
BT o] = I =Tt 10T 3 Lt | P | PRSP 0 RPN 0.000
4. REINSUTANCE @SSUMEM........c.cucteiiiiiitcte ettt ettt b s be e bt e s b et s e s e ss b et e b s s e s ebe b b s se e b et et s s e s e A e bbb e se s et et s s s sesebes e s s sesebe b st nsetebessnsnsetass | ebessssssssesetasssesetetesasssesesesessssnsesesasassnsesesass | 4iesesetessssssesesesassssesesesasassesebesasssnsetetasassnsnses | obessssesesesessssssesesesssssetesesassssesetebesassnsetetetanns | sbetessssssesesesssssesesesesssesesesessnsssesesasans 0.000
5. Less reinsurance ceded. . ..0.000
B, TOtAl. ittt bbb bbb s a b b et b s h b A h b e b s s b st st b et b st bbbt bt bt s et besensesensesensens | seetesseresssesesssesssenssenssensnessssessssenserensesD | ereeeseesseesisesesesssesessesessesserensersnsersnersnsed | ereereseesesiesesiesesessssensssenseressesenserenessnersns | beverisesisesintesistesestesesesssensssenseseneens 0.000
PART 2 - GROUP POLICIES
SUMMARY
1 2 3 4
Incurred Change in
Premiums Claims Contract Loss Ratio
Earned Amount Reserves (2+3)/1
1. ULS. fOrMS QIMECE DUSINESS.........cuvucviiciiciie ettt a bbb bbb s b b s seb s b s b bbbt bbb
2. Other forms direct business
3. Total direct business..........
4. Reinsurance assumed...
5. LSS TBINSUMANCE CEARBM........cuiuiviiieitctete ettt ettt ettt ettt s et et e s st b bbbt b bbb e st e bbb s e s bbb s s et bbb s st et s s s et et s s s see
LG TR PP E PP PP PRRPPPRTN
PART 3 - CREDIT POLICIES (Individual and Group)
SUMMARY
1 2 3 4
Incurred Change in
Premiums Claims Contract Loss Ratio
Earned Amount Reserves (2+3)/1
1. ULS. TOMMS QIFECE DUSINESS........oveieieciiicecetctete ettt ettt ettt ettt a et et b s st e b es s st ebebe s s sssebebes st sesebebasassnsesebetssssnsebebasasssnans | ebebessssssesesesasssesetetesassssesetesesasnsssetesssnsnsess | ibsesesesesassssesesessssssesesesssssesesessssssetesesasansns | stetessssesesesesssssesesesasssesesesessnsesebesessssnsesesass | sbebessssssesesessssssnsesesesssssesetesesassnsesesans 0.000
2. Other forms direct business...
3. Total direct business......
4. Reinsurance assumed...
5. Less reinsurance ceded.
8. TOAL. vttt ettt ettt tet et et testetet et et estete bt et etset ettt et eset ettt s ee e Attt e aeeet ettt e aetete bt s aesetetetnanaesetetetnastetetataes

PART 4 - ALL INDIVIDUAL, GROUP AND CREDIT POLICIES

SUMMARY
1 2 3 4
Incurred Change in
Premiums Claims Contract Loss Ratio
Earned Amount Reserves (2+3)/1

SN~

U.S. TOIMS QIFECE DUSINESS. ......cuivivcveiiiictcte ettt et bbb s s At et s s bt s s s A b s s s e s bbb s e bt e b b s e bt b s st e
Other forms direct business...




Supplement for the year 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y IN C

SUPPLEMENTAL HEALTH CARE EXHIBIT - PART 1

(To Be Filed by April 1 - Not for Rebate Purposes - See Cautionary Statement at http://www.naic.org/documents/committees_e_app_blanks_related_shce_cautionary_statement.pdf)

REPORT: 1. CORPORATION: FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, INC.

2. LOCATION: Guaynabo PR

* 957 222016216059 100 *

NAIC Group Code.....0 BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF GRAND TOTAL DURING THE YEAR 2016 NAIC Company Code.....95722
Business Subject to MLR 10 12 13 14 15
Comprehensive Health Coverage Mini-Med Plans Expatriate Plans Medicare
1 2 3 4 5 7 8 Advantage
Government Part C and
Business Medicare Pt D
Small Group | Large Group Small Group|Large Group| ~ Small Large (Excluded Stand-Alone Uninsured Total
Individual Employer Employer Individual | Employer | Employer Group Group by Statute) Subject to ACA| (Cols 1 thru 12) Plans (Cols 13 + 14)
. Premium:
1.1 Health premiums eamed (From Part 2, Line 1.11) ..107,853,384 | ....20,286,116 | ..328,395,769 |................ (0 (0 SRS 0 I PO (1 HHEHHHHEEE 0 0 {.1,048,909,411 |....... XXX.....|.1,048,909,411

1.2 Federal high risk pools
1.3 State high risk pools

1.4 Premiums earned including state and federal high risk programs (Lines 1.1+1.24+1.3).......cccccrvvrvnnnne

1.5 Federal taxes and federal @SSESSMENLS...........ceviuriirieiiniieiiee e
1.6 State insurance, premium and other taxes (Similar local taxes of §.......... (1) SRR

1.6a Community benefit expenditures (informational only)
1.7 Regulatory authority lICENSES AN fEES.........cevviirririireircer e
1.8 Adjusted premiums earned (LINES 1.4-1.5-1.6-1.7)....corrrriirrereirieeiesee e
1.9 Net assumed less ceded reinsurance premiums earned
1.10 Other adjustments due to MLR calculations - premiums

..107,853,384
..... 1,939,090
..... 1,078,534

....20,286,116

......... 364,503

......... 202,861

..328,395,769
5,905,934
3,281,683

.1,048,909,411
...... 8,209,527
...... 4,563,078

1'9L¢e

1.11 Risk revenue . [T TR . . .

1.12 Net adjusted premiums eamed after reinsurance (lines 1.8+1.9+1.10+1.11) e ..104,815,200 |....19,714,892 | ..319,145532 |................ (O I (0 SR O | OSR [ I HHHHEHH .0 0 {.1,036,049,766 |....... XXX..... .1,036,049,766
. Claims:

2.1 Incurred claims excluding prescription drugs ..75,512,498 | ....14,194,559 | ..229,990,226 | ......c.cecvvervves | cerererrreseens | eeererereierererens | eereeessssnnes | eeririninin i FHHHHHHHHHE o | e, ....752,134,021 ....752,134,021

2.2 Prescription drugs.... ..20,232,264 | ...... 3,803,186 | ....61,621,891 |.... . (R ....206,545,818

2.3 PharmaceutiCal FEDALES. ...........ccviveiiriiitiecicete ettt ettt se st ens st ese s enereneas | sevenn 2,885,617 |.... 8,788,794 | ..o | | e [ | e | erereessseisenereees | eeresseeennenes | sveeserereresnenens | oeerereeessereeens | oo

2.4 State stop loss, market stabilization and claim/census based assessments (informational only)..........

. _Incurred medical incentive pools and bonuses

b

Deductible fraud and abuse detection/recovery expenses (for MLR use only

0

5.0 Total incurred claims (Lines 2.1+2.2-2.3+3) (From Part 2, Line 2.15).
5.1 Net assumed less ceded reinsurance claims incurred....................
5.2 Other adjustments due to MLR calculations - claims
5.3 Rebates paid
5.4 Estimated rebates unpaid prior year....
5.5 Estimated rebates unpaid current year
5.6 Fee for service and co-pay revenue............
5.7 Netincurred claims after reinsurance (Lines 5.0+5.145.2+5.3-5.445.5-5.6)......ccocivniinvinnisininnniinnens

... 17,455,317

... 17,455,317 | ..282,823,323

....946,

....946,463,000

. Improving health care quality expenses incurred:
6.1 IMprove health QULCOMES...........cvuiiiiciricieieiis ettt
6.2 Activities to prevent hospital readmISSIONS...........c.oviurerirriniiiiernriee s
6.3 Improve patient safety and reduce MEdICal EITOTS...........covueieieiiirieieieee e
6.4 Wellness and health promotion activities

6.5 Health information technology expenses related to health improvement

6.6 Total of defined expenses incurred for improving health care quality (Lines 6.1+6.2+6.3+6.4+6.5).

........... 40,364

....... 573,594
....... 238,942
....... 143,365
....... 131,049
....... 654,011

............. 0 [0 [
............. 0 [0 [
............. 0 [0 [
............. 0 [0 [

..3,788,158
..1,678,399
..... 947,039
..... 303,580
..1,318,889

...... 4,585,460
...... 1,910,553
...... 1,146,331
........ 485,744
...... 2,227,995

.107,448

1,740,961

..7,936,065 |..

....10,356,083

._Preliminary medical loss ratio: MLR (Lines 4+5.0+6.6-Footnote 2.0) / Line 1.8.........ccccocvvvnennee

............. 0.891

. Claims adjustment expenses:

8.1 Cost containment expenses not included in quality of care expenses in Lin€ 6.6............cccvvvvrerevrennee.

8.2 All other claims adjustment expenses
8.3 Total claims adjustment expenses (Lines 8.1+8.2)..

. Claims adjustment expense ratio (Ling 8.3 / LN 1.8).......cuiriuiiiiniiiiierisrisiersriser s
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Supplement for the year 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y IN C
SUPPLEMENTAL HEALTH CARE EXHIBIT - PART 1 O O

(To Be Filed by April 1 - Not for Rebate Purposes - See Cautionary Statement at http://www.naic.org/documents/committees_e_app_blanks_related_shce_cautionary_statement.pdf)
REPORT: 1. CORPORATION: FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, INC. 2. LOCATION: Guaynabo PR

NAIC Group Code.....0 BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF GRAND TOTAL DURING THE YEAR 2016 NAIC Company Code.....95722
Business Subject to MLR 10 1 12 13 14 15
Comprehensive Health Coverage Mini-Med Plans Expatriate Plans 9 Medicare
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Advantage
Government Part C and
Student Business Other  [Medicare Pt D
Small Group | Large Group Small Group|Large Group| ~ Small Large Health (Excluded Health | Stand-Alone Subtotal Uninsured Total
Individual Employer Employer Individual | Employer | Employer Group Group Plans by Statute) | Business [Subject to ACA (Cols 1 thru 12) Plans (Cols 13 + 14)

10. General and administrative (G&A) expenses:

10.1 Direct sales salaries and BENEFILS..........c.oovicieeiii ittt en e renns | eeeieees 264,704 |.......... 49,758 | ......... 806,217 | oo | v | e | eeeeeeeeeeiees [ eereeesee e | eereseinseeeesnsees | eevrseesesseesns | seeereeesssersines | coeresseseseensnens | eeens 1,120,679 | .oooeveeeees | s 1,120,679
10.2 Agents and brokers fees and COMMISSIONS..........covvireirriniirieirinisiessee e seesssesseenssnns | ceeees 2,114,411 | ... 397,459 | ...... 6,439,913 | .oiiicecieieieees [ [ | ereieieieesieies | everererererereres | creresenenesisesenenens | eererereresesesenes | oererererererereres | eeeeerererererernees | crereees 8,951,783 | ..oovvvvvens | e 8,951,783
10.3 Other taxes (excluding taxes on Lines 1.5 through 1.7 and LiN€ 14 DEIOW).........coueuriierieniienines | cereeinieisiiseeins | cereieisiseseseenns | snsersssssessssseses | sesessssssssesnns | sesessssesesssseses | reessssssessssnss | sesssesesessesesnns | sesesssssssssnseses | seesesessssessssnsesens | sessesessssssassnss | sressssesesssnesans | sesesssssssssssesenns | suessssesessssesssns [0 RO ISR 0
10.4 Other general and administrative expenses ..74,528,020 |.
10.4a Community benefits expenditures (INfOrMAtionNal ONIY)..........c.eiuriieieiriieiieieiesieiessseneines | eeeresesssesessnes | eersssssesessssenses | sesessessssssssnsessens | aassesssssnsesens | consersessnsansenas i | L | | e | oo, 0].
10.5 Total general and administrative (Lines 10.1+10.2+10.3+10.4).. . 0. .. . . .0 35,250,717 |.. .0 . 0 ... 84,600,482 |.
11. Underwriting gain/(loss) (Lines 1.12-5.7-6.6-8.3-10.5)............. 0 [ 0 [ L0 .0 |.(4,137,855) | ..o R (5,369,799)]........

12. Income from fees of uninsured plans...

13. Net investment and other gain/(loss)

14. Federal income taxes (excluding taxes on Line 1.5 above).

15. Net gain or (loss) (Lines 11+12+13-14)

16. ICD-10 Implementation Expenses (information only, already included in general expenses and Line 6.5).
16a. ICD-10 Implementation Expenses (information only; already included in Line 6.5)............... | i
OTHER INDICATORS:

.......... e e XXX [ XXX

.......... . XK Lo KKK [ XKoo (5,369,790 | oo XXX [ (5,369, 709)
22,988
.0

1. NUMDBEr Of CErtIfICAtES/PONICIES. ....cvcvieevtiicieie ittt essssnsess | esessssessssnsesessnns | nesesensesessssesesnnns | nesesessssesessnsesanns | sesesessssesasanses | eersssesessnsesnnns | sessssssasansesens | nesesessesessssnses | nnsssessnsesessnns | eressssssessssesessnses | eressssssesensesees | seresessssesassnses | ensssesensesesssees
2. Number of covered lives...
3.
4.
Is run off business reported in Columns 1 through 9 or 12?
AFFORDABLE CARE ACT (ACA) RECEIPTS, PAYMENTS, RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES
Current Year ‘ Prior Year
Comprehensive Health Coverage
1 2 3 4
Small Group Small Group
Individual Employer Individual Employer
Plans Plans Plans Plans

ACA Receivables and Payables
1. |Permanent ACA Risk Adjustment Program

1.0 Premium adjustments receivable/(DaYaDIE)........ciiiiirisiisieississisrsississsssssesessesseesssssessserssssssanses | srsessseneessssnsenns | conresersssenessanes | arsessnsessenessssanes | conrensesiessseenes
2. | Transactional ACA Reinsurance Program

2.0 Total amounts recoverable for claims (paid & UNPAIA)..........coruuriirniiniireieisisrss s | ererienessisensnnsnnens | eenens ., S [N Pro XXX.....

3. | Temporary ACA Risk Corridors Program
3.1 Accrued retrospective premium
3.2 Reserve for rate credits or policy experience refunds
ACA Receipts and Payments

4. | Permanent ACA Risk Adjustment Program

4.0 Premium adjustment receipts/(payments)
5. | Transitional ACA Reinsurance Program

5.0  AmOUNtS reCEIVET fOr ClAIMS. ... cvuritiirieisstisersis et
6. | Temporary ACA Risk Corridors Program

6.1 Retrospective premium received
6.2 Rate credits or policy experience refunds paid
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NAIC Group Code.....0

SUPPLEMENTAL HEALTH CARE EXHIBIT - PART 2

(To Be Filed by April 1 - Not for Rebate Purposes)
BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF GRAND TOTAL

REPORT: 1. CORPORATION: FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, INC.

2. LOCATION: Guaynabo PR

DURING THE YEAR 2016

NAIC Company Code.....95722

Business Subject to MLR

Mini-Med Plans

Expatriate Plans

1

Individual

Comprehensive Health Coverage
2

Small Group
Employer

3

Large Group
Employer

Individual

5

Small Group
Employer

Large Group
Employer

7 8

Small
Group

Large
Group

9

Student
Health
Plans

10

Government
Business
(Excluded

by Statute)

11

Other
Health
Business

12
Medicare
Advantage
Part C and
Medicare Part D
Stand-Alone
Subject to ACA

13

Total (a)

1. Health premiums earned:
Direct premiums WIHHEN.............ccceveiiicceeece e

Unearned premium prior year...
Unearned premium current year......................

108,942,812

....331,711,888

....592,374,142

Change in unearned premium (Lines 1.2 = 1.3)...c..ocriiriiniiinieeeeeeee,
Paid rate Credits.........cvvivreeerieiee e
Reserve for rate credits current year.
Reserve for rate credits prior year...........ccccvuene.

Change in reserve for rate credits (Lines 1.6 =1.7)......ccccoeeeevivccceicecceens
Premium balances Written Off..............cc.covoiiieeccee e
Group CONVErSION Charges..........c.cveveveerieereversieeeereeennns

Total direct premiums earned (Lines 1.1 + 1.4 - 1.9 + 1.10)
Assumed premiums earned from non-affiliates........
Net assumed less ceded premiums earned from affiliates...
Ceded premiums earned to non-affiliates....................... .
Other adjustments due to MLR calculation - premiums............ccccceeevvvivrierereeenne

Net premiums earned (Lines 1.11-15-1.8+1.12+1.13-1.14 +1.15)............

....328,395,769

....592,374,142

2. Direct claims incurred:

212

213
214
2.15

2.16
217
2.18
219
2.20

3. Fraud and abuse recoveries that reduced PAID claims in
Line 2.1 above (informational ONlY).......coviiiueuoiiiiceieie et

Paid claims during the Year............cccoviiueiiiiicceeeeee e
Direct claim liability CUITENE YT .........cvvvreerrriccer s
Direct claim liability Prior YEar.........cccevviireeeisicce st
Direct claim reserves current year.
Direct claim reserves prior year.......
Direct contract reserves current year...
Direct contract reserves prior year...
Paid rate credits............ccccevrrienenen.
Reserve for rate credits current year
Reserve for rate credits prior Year............ccceeeeevvvvvieeeeeeeeseeeeees s

....293,569,526
...... 21,343,768
...... 30,910,552
...... 19,307,142
...... 19,076,198

....568,889,775

...... 56,179,893
...... 65,617,131

........ 979,861,770
.......... 29,672,072
.......... 40,343,027
...83,020,650

Incurred medical incentive pools and bonuses (Lines 2.11a + 2.11b - 2.11c).
2.11a Paid medical incentive pools and bonuses current year. .
2.11b Accrued medical incentive pools and bonuses current year.......................
2.11c Accrued medical incentive pools and bonuses prior year............cccccoeeunne.

Net healthcare receivables (Lines 2.12a - 2.12b)..........cco.......
2.12a Healthcare receivables current year.....

2.12b Healthcare receivables prior year.....
Group conversion charge...........ccc.coeeevevennan .
Multi-option coverage blended rate adjustment............c.ccocoeveeiiieiiveeieeee.
Total incurred claims

(Lines 2.1+2.2-2.3+2.4-2.5+2.6-2.7+2.8+2.9-2.10+2.11-2.12+2.13+2.14)..
Assumed incurred claims from non-affiliates...........c.oeevvvvireecsiiicnnns

Net assumed less ceded incurred claims from affiliates.. .
Ceded incurred claims to non-affiliates..........ccoevviieesrinicersceee s
Other adjustments due to MLR calculation - claims.............cccoeevveicienisiicnnns

Net incurred claims (Lines 2.15-2.8-2.9+2.10 + 2.16 + 2.17 - 2.18 + 2.19).....

(a) Column 13, line 1.1 includes direct written premium of §.......... 0 for stand-alone dental a
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Supplement for the year 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y IN C

SUPPLEMENTAL HEALTH CARE EXHIBIT - PART 3
(To Be Filed by April 1 - Not for Rebate Purposes)

REPORT: 1. CORPORATION: FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, INC.

2. LOCATION: Guaynabo PR

NAIC Group Code.....0 BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF GRAND TOTAL DURING THE YEAR 2016 NAIC Company Code.....95722
All Expenses Improving Health Care Quality Expenses Claims Adjustment Expenses 9 10
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Improve Activities to Improve Patient Wellness & Health Cost Other Claim General Total
Health Prevent Hospital | Safety and Reduce Promotion HIT Total Containment Adjustment Administrative Expenses
Qutcomes Readmissions Medical Errors Activities Expenses (1t05) Expenses Expenses Expenses (6t09)
1. Individual comprehensive coverage expenses:

1.1 Salaries (including $..........0 for affiliated services)..
1.2 Outsourced services
1.3 EDP equipment and software (including $.......... 0 for affiliated SEIVICES)......ovurrmrerrrnrnens [ rrrmrnrinerrinineneieinns [ [ e | s | s 0 | oo | e | e | s 0
1.4 Other equipment (excl. EDP) (including §.......... 0 for affliated SEIVICES).......cvveicieieiiieies | et iesssiiens | certreiesssies e essesssssiens | cesvessesssesessssesssssessens | eessesssssesesssssessssesses | sessessiessessssssssssessssses | ereessessessisssessesssssesans 0 [ o [ e sens [ eevesesieeie s [ e 0
1.5 Accreditation and certification (including $.......... 0 for affiliated SEIVICES).......ccoevvverererveres [ e [ e ) .0 G P ). 0, SN ISR ) 0.9, SN IS ) .0 N DO 0 [ oo [ e [ e [ e 0
1.6 Other expenses (including §.......... 0 for affiliated SEIVICES).......ccvererverrrererereereiersiieies | erississsesines 188,310 [ oo 78,463 | oo 47,078 | oo 43,027 | oo 214,731 | oo 571,609 | .iviiiiiiiisienisisien | eererssisesissssseesssesensenes | eensessesssessssssssssssssssssens | sssessesessensan 571,609
1.7 Subtotal before reimbursements and taxes (LINES 1.1 10 1.6).......c.cccvvvververrererereereesrisniens | cvvvverieisiennns 188,310 [ oo 78,463 | .o 47,078 | oo 43,027 | oo 214731 | o 571,609 |..oorvieeceie O [ (1 [T (01 I 571,609
1.8 Reimbursements by uninsured plans and fiscal intermediaris...........cccoevevereerrereeereeeeees [ oo [ e | e | e | e | s 0 | erreerereeeereeneseeesenes | errsieiessesiesessesesisnes | ceresieessess s | cerese s eenes 0
1.9 Taxes, licenses and fees (in total, for tying PUMPOSES)........ccverererrerirnrereereenerneereeneeseeseeenns | eesresseans P00, S [ DO.0, S [ D0, S 0.0, S [ )O.0, S [ P00, S D00 S I XXX oo | | e 0
110 Total (LINES 1.7 10 1.9)...u ittt sssnssns | oesssssssssssensens 188,310 [ cooovvrrrcirnes 78,463 | oo 47,078 [ oo 43,027 | oo 214731 | s 571,609 | .o (V1 O (V1) O (VN [ 571,609
1.11 Total fraud and abuse detection/recovery expenses incl. in col. 7 (informational only)....... [ oo [ L | | s | e eenes 0 ] | ernsieieeissiesiesessesesenes | sresiesisssssesessssssssaenenes | sresessiesessssessesesseneenes 0

2. Small group comprehensive coverage expenses:
2.1 Salaries (including $
2.2 Outsourced services....
2.3 EDP equipment and software (including $
2.4 Other equipment (excl. EDP) (including $..........0 for affiliated SEIVICES)........o.uereierrrieies [ eeverreriieieiresiisissiesiiens | cervesssssssessisssssesssssess | cesresssssssssesssssessesssssens | eessessessesssssssssessssssessons | sessessesssssssssnssssssssensns | eoessssssensssssessessessensend 0 | erreerereeeeresnereeesenes | errssesiessesississesessnes | sreresiesessess s | cessse s 0
2.5 Accreditation and certification (including $..........0 for affiliated SErVICES)..........ocvvvvvvecnerenes | coreereereeriereeneenseennee [ eereerie e XXX s [ eveereeeee XXX s [ eveeieee XXX | e XX K | 0 | eorrerereeeereereriesssen | ervrssesiessesissessesessnes | ceresiessesess s | sersse s 0
2.6 Other expenses (including $.......... 0 for affiliated SEMVICES).......vvrrrmrnrrrrrrrrenreneernennnnnns | evrerrrssrennnnnsr 39,898 | covvvvvennnnnneen 14,749 | i 8,849 | 8,088 [ o 40,364 | o 107,448 | .o | ersierssisssssssessessssnes | errsnsssessssensssssssssssnsssess | sossssssssssasenes 107,448
2.7 Subtotal before reimbursements and taxes (Lines 2.1 to 2.6). ...35,398 40,364 107,448 |... 107,448
2.8 Reimbursements by uninsured plans and fiscal INterMEdIAMNES............ovurreerieerrniririeiies | ceerrirrireississineieeineinees | rrreeeensessesesssiseenssees [ rereessinessesssseesssessees [ reeseeenssessssssssssesssesses [ sreessessssesssssessessssssssses | eessssssessessssessnssnsssessnd 0 | oo | e | e | e 0
2.9 Taxes, licenses and fees (in total, for tying PUrPOSES).........crverrerereiricieiieseieseseseieieies | erssiesanes D00, T IS, ¢, CHUTTINT FRND, 0,0, CRUNIINTI DIRTNTD, 0,0, CRURTRRR IR, 0,0, CRURRRINR VOO XXX oo e XXX e [eeiieee e XXX i [, [ 0
2.10 Total (LINES 2.7 10 2.9).....eiuieeiieieeeesenese sttt ssssnnes | ossissinsiesiies 35,398 40,364 | ..o 107,448 | ..o (V1 0 [ (U [ 107,448
2.11 Total fraud and abuse detection/recovery expenses incl. in col. 7 (informational only)....... f.oooeciioioiiiiiiiii [ | e | eeeieerisesssesesessssesnenes | evessessesssssssnssnssssessnsenes | snssnsessensesiesensessasanes 0 | eooiseseniiseeinineenes | eersisressnesessessessnesnes | esnesissensesssssenssnssssness | sronsssssnessssnsesssansenes 0

3. Large group comprehensive coverage expenses:
3.1 Salaries (including §.......... 0 for affllated SEIVICES)........cveevereveiee et eesssieins | evieriesessssssessssessesiesees | cevesssssssesisssssesssessessens | ervessessesisssssesssssesssssens | sevesiesissessesessssssssssessnss | evessessesssssssssssessessssenss | svvesssessesesiesessesessnes 0 | errrerereeeereereseeseseens | errsreiessesiesessesesesnes | creresiesessesessessssssesenns | cerere e eseenes 0
3.2 OUESOUICEA SBIVICES. .....cvvvveurerrisrisrierisesssesssesssesssss s sssse sttt ss bbb b sssesssnssens | eeestsssssssssssassssnssnsssnsss | esssnsssnesssesssesssnssnsssnes | srsesssssssnsssnsssssssssssessns | crsesssesssesssnsssesssnsssesssns | sestsesssessssssssessnsssnsses | eoessnsssnsssnsssnsssnsssnsees 0 [ [ | e |, 0
3.3 EDP equipment and software (including §.......... 0 for affiliated SEIVICES)......vrrrrmrrrrnrenrens [ rrerrernrinrrrinenrneinrnns [ [ s | s | e 0 | eoreerereeeereenereerssene | erreresiessresiesessesessnes | sesesie s seessssssesenns | cessse s 0
3.4 Other equipment (excl. EDP) (including $.......... 0 for affiliated SEIVICES).......vvrrrrrrrrrirrins | ererrineireinerneineieesnsinees | cerereieesssnsssessssssssssnees [ creeeesessnssssessssssssssessens | cressersnsssessssnssssesssensnes | sessnsesssesssssssssssesssssses | eeseesessssesssessessnsssesand 0 | oo | cresieessesiesesesesenes | e | s s 0
3.5 Accreditation and certification (including $.......... 0 for affiliated SEIVICES).......vverrerrerrrerrees [ cerrrerrrrreeescreeinns [ v ) .9 G IS )., S I ) 0.0, G IS ) 0.9 G B 0 | oo | eeesieessresiesesesesenes | e | s 0
3.6 Other expenses (including $.......... 0 for affiliated SEIVICES).......c.ovverrerrireireeirreireseieeiens | e, 573594 | .o 238,942 | oo 143,365 [ oo, 131,049 [ i, 654,011 | oo 1,740,961 oo | e | eeneissessssssssesnsssessness | oenesssessenns 1,740,961
3.7 Subtotal before reimbursements and taxes (LiNES 3.1 10 3.6).......ccocuurrunrrrnrrrnmrinnienneinneinnns | cerveiineiinneinnns 573,594 | oo 238,942 | oo 143,365 [ oo 131,049 [ oo 654,011 | v 1,740,961 [ .o (V1 PO (V1) O (VN [P 1,740,961
3.8 Reimbursements by uninsured plans and fiscal INterMEAIANES............c.ccvereiereieieiiieiees | et | cerreesesssssse s sens | eevesessse s ssessessessens | eessessissesssssssessssesses | sessssssssesssssesesssssseses | erosssesssesiessesssssssseesend 0 | oo | e | e | e 0
3.9 Taxes, licenses and fees (in total, for tying PUIPOSES).......cc.eeueiereeirererseireiesssssseieienes [erersiinns 0.0, S [ ) .0, O I 0.0, S I .0, SN IS ) .0, O IS 0.0, S IR .0, S IS XXX orverenes fevnieisisseissiseisiesens [ 0
3.10 Total (LINES 3.7 10 3.9)..coueieeiecireeireeireeireeie ettt entsntnnes | srsensensenssnnes 573,594 | oo 238,942 | oo 143,365 [ oovverereene 131,049 [ oo 654,011 | oo 1,740,961 [ oo (V1 OO (V1) O (U [ 1,740,961
3.11 Total fraud and abuse detection/recovery expenses incl. in col. 7 (informational Only)....... | coeierisisierisiernsns | eonnesseesssesssssssnsesssssss | sesssssessssssssssssssssnsssssesss | sessssssssssssessanssssessassanss | sassessssssessenssnssessenssnsnss | resssnsssssssossanssnssnssens 0 oo | eerseessseseesesiesesesne | eresesessssiesssssesssseesese | creresseesns s eneesessaneenes 0
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Supplement for the year 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y IN C

SUPPLEMENTAL HEALTH CARE EXHIBIT - PART 3
(To Be Filed by April 1 - Not for Rebate Purposes)

REPORT: 1. CORPORATION: FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, INC.

2. LOCATION: Guaynabo PR

NAIC Group Code.....0 BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF GRAND TOTAL DURING THE YEAR 2016 NAIC Company Code.....95722
All Expenses Improving Health Care Quality Expenses Claims Adjustment Expenses 9 10
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Improve Activities to Improve Patient Wellness & Health Cost Other Claim General Total
Health Prevent Hospital | Safety and Reduce Promotion HIT Total Containment Adjustment Administrative Expenses
Qutcomes Readmissions Medical Errors Activities Expenses (1t05) Expenses Expenses Expenses (6t09)

4. Individual mini-med plans expenses:

4.1 Salaries (including $..........0 for affiliated services)..

4.2 Outsourced services

4.3 EDP equipment and software (including §.......... 0 for affiliated SEIVICES)......ovurrmrerrrnrnens [ rrrmrnrinerrinineneieinns [ [ e | s | s 0 | oo | e | e | s

4.4 Other equipment (excl. EDP) (including §.......... 0 for affliated SEIVICES).......cvveicieieiiieies | et iesssiiens | certreiesssies e essesssssiens | cesvessesssesessssesssssessens | eessesssssesesssssessssesses | sessessiessessssssssssessssses | ereessessessisssessesssssesans 0 [ o [ e sens [ eevesesieeie s [ e

4.5 Accreditation and certification (including §.......... 0 for affiliated SEIVICES).......ccoevvverererveres [ e [ e ) .0 G P ). 0, SN ISR ) 0.9, SN IS ) .0 N DO 0 [ oo [ e [ e [ e

4.6 Other expenses (including §.......... 0 for affiliated SEIVICES).......cuuveuererreireiieiieineieiesenies | ererisssiesesssssessiessessesss | arssssiessesssssssssssessssssesss | eesosssesssssssssessassssssssesss | oessessensosssessassssssessassanss | oossessessessensonssessensanssess | essessonssessossonsnsasssans 0 [ oo [ ssesiessessens | esresssssessesessensessessens | eressiesesssnsessiessassnsans

4.7 Subtotal before reimbursements and taxes (LINES 4.110 4.6).........ccoevvvveeverrevereeerierieens [ cersieeeseeseesseseseenns (1 (01 T (01 U (11 (01 S (01 U (11 (01 S (01 U

4.8 Reimbursements by uninsured plans and fiscal intermediaries............ccoevevevereereeerveeieiee [ eerisieeeseeeeeeeeseeiens [ e | oo | e eessssesiens | eveereesssesessssesesiesenss | e s 0 [ | e | e [ e

4.9 Taxes, licenses and fees (in total, for tying PUIPOSES).......c.rvererrernrerrerrerneeneieesnseneenesreesnnens | aressesseens P00, S [ DO.0, S [ D0, S 0.0, S [ )O.0, S [ DO S P D00 S I XXX oo | | e

410 Total (LINES 4.7 10 4.9)...c.iuuierireieieeeeeestes sttt sttt st sssssssnnsns | essesssssssssssssssnssnsssns (01 O (U1 O [V (S (01 O (U1 O (U (ST (V1 O (V1) O [V (ST

4.11 Total fraud and abuse detection/recovery expenses incl. in col. 7 (informational Only)....... [.ooeiiininininin [ | | e | sessesssssss s ssssenssnssssss | sessessssssssssssssssssssssenes 0 ] | ernsieieeissiesiesessesesenes | sresiesisssssesessssssssaenenes | sresessiesessssessesesseneenes
5. Small group mini-med plans expenses:

5.1 Salaries (including $

5.2 Outsourced services....

5.3 EDP equipment and software (including $

5.4 Other equipment (excl. EDP) (including §..........

5.5 Accreditation and certification (including $

5.6 Other expenses (including $.......... 0 for affiliated SEIVICES).......ccvvvevrereriereeeeeeee e

5.7 Subtotal before reimbursements and taxes (Lines 5.1 to 5.6).

5.8 Reimbursements by uninsured plans and fiscal intermediaries

5.9 Taxes, licenses and fees (in total, for tying PUIPOSES).......ccovvrverreieirereieieisesie e

5.10 Total (LINES 5.7 10 5.9).....cvuriiriireirriiecisirseisesseisessissississ e sssssssssssssssssnnes | sessenssenssenssenssenssenssenid | onrnnssnnsinsnssnssinesnnd | 0 [ (01 R 0 [ 0 [ (V1 0 [ 0 [

5.11 Total fraud and abuse detection/recovery expenses incl. in col. 7 (informational only)....... f.oooeieieeeciiiniice Lo Lo e | eresesensssensssnsneerenes | erssnsesssssessssessesssenes 0 oo L eersisienssenesnesrensnesnes | eenesissessesssssesssnsssnsss | crensssssnsssssssesesassenes
6. Large group mini-med plans expenses:

6.1 Salaries (including §.......... 0 for affllated SEIVICES)........cveevereveiee et eesssieins | evieriesessssssessssessesiesees | cevesssssssesisssssesssessessens | ervessessesisssssesssssesssssens | sevesiesissessesessssssssssessnss | evessessesssssssssssessessssenss | svvesssessesesiesessesessnes 0 | errrerereeeereereseeseseens | errsreiessesiesessesesesnes | creresiesessesessessssssesenns | cerere e eseenes

8.2 OUESOUICEA SBIVICES. ......cvuvurrerrisriserierisestsesssesssesssesssssssse sttt bbb ssssnstens | feestsssassssssssssssnssnssness | sesssnessnsssssssnnsssnsssnssnes | srsesssesssnsssnsssnesssessessns | crsesssesssesssnsssnsssnsssesssns | sesssessessessessnssnsssnsses | conssmsssnsssssssnsssnsssnsses 0 [ [ | e |,

6.3 EDP equipment and software (including §.......... 0 for affiliated SEIVICES)......vrrrrmrrrrnrenrens [ rrerrernrinrrrinenrneinrnns [ [ s | s | e 0 | eoreerereeeereenereerssene | erreresiessresiesessesessnes | sesesie s seessssssesenns | cessse s

6.4 Other equipment (excl. EDP) (including $.......... 0 for affiliated SEIVICES).......vvrrrrrrrrrirrins | ererrineireinerneineieesnsinees | cerereieesssnsssessssssssssnees [ creeeesessnssssessssssssssessens | cressersnsssessssnssssesssensnes | sessnsesssesssssssssssesssssses | eeseesessssesssessessnsssesand 0 | oo | cresieessesiesesesesenes | e | s s

6.5 Accreditation and certification (including $.......... 0 for affiliated SEIVICES).......vverrerrerrrerrees [ cerrrerrrrreeescreeinns [ v ) .9 G IS )., S I ) 0.0, G IS ) 0.9 G B 0 | oo | eeesieessresiesesesesenes | e | s

6.6 Other expenses (including §.......... 0 for affiliated SEIVICES)......cvvvivereierrieeieisieiieiisieiiens [eerierieiesesesiessiesesisiens [ oereeesssssesessssesesssssssens | oersssessesissessessesssssssensens | ansessessssensessessessssansessnss | aveessssessessessessnsessesnsanss | soessessssessesesessessasanes 0 ] oo | crnsnerisssiesesessessenenes | sresessssseesesesssssssesenes | srenessesessnsessesessaneenes

6.7 Subtotal before reimbursements and taxes (LiNeS 6.1 10 6.6).........cccevevrereienierieiiesiins | eevieiieseesee s {11 R (0] (01 (11 R (01 T (01 R (11 (0] S (01 R

6.8 Reimbursements by uninsured plans and fiscal INterMEAIAMES............c.ecveieierieieieiiieiees | et | cerreesessssessssessessis s [ eevesesse s s sessens | ressesssssesessssssssssessns | sessssssssesssssessesssssssses | eroessesssesiessesssssssssesend 0 | oo | e | e | e

6.9 Taxes, licenses and fees (in total, for tying PUIPOSES)........cc.cevuevereeiererseireiessesseesenes [ereisiinns 0.0, S [ ) .0, O I 0.0, S I .0, SN IS ) .0, O IS 0.0, S IR .0, S IS XXX orverenes fevnieisisseissiseisiesens [

6.10 Total (LINES 6.7 0 6.9)......cererriiineiseineneneeesessess s ssssssees | sesssssssssssssssssssssssssens (01 O (U1 R 0 [ (V1 O (U1 0 [ (V1 OO (V1) O (V8 (ST

6.11 Total fraud and abuse detection/recovery expenses incl. in col. 7 (informational OnlY)....... | coeiirissierininrnnns | eonnessessssesssssssnsesssssss | sessssssssssssssesssssssssssseses | sesssssnsssssessanssnssessassanss | sassessssssessensssssessansansnss | ressenssssssossanssnssnssens 0 oo | eerseessseseesesiesesesne | eresesessssiesssssesssseesese | creresseesns s eneesessaneenes




Supplement for the year 2016 of the FIRST M EDICAL H EALTH PLAN y IN C

SUPPLEMENTAL HEALTH CARE EXHIBIT - PART 3
(To Be Filed by April 1 - Not for Rebate Purposes) REPORT: 1. CORPORATION: FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, INC. 2. LOCATION: Guaynabo PR

NAIC Group Code.....0 BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF GRAND TOTAL DURING THE YEAR 2016 NAIC Company Code.....95722
All Expenses Improving Health Care Quality Expenses Claims Adjustment Expenses 9 10
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Improve Activities to Improve Patient Wellness & Health Cost Other Claim General Total
Health Prevent Hospital | Safety and Reduce Promotion HIT Total Containment Adjustment Administrative Expenses
Qutcomes Readmissions Medical Errors Activities Expenses (1t05) Expenses Expenses Expenses (6t09)

ce9le

7. Small group expatriate plans expenses
7.1 Salaries (including $
7.2 Outsourced services
7.3 EDP equipment and software (including $.......... 0 for affiliated services)....
7.4 Other equipment (excl. EDP) (including $..........0 for affiliated services).
7.5 Accreditation and certification (including §.......... 0 for affiliated services)....
7.6 Other expenses (including §.......... 0 for affiliated SEIVICES).......ocvvrrirreerereierse e

7.7 Subtotal before reimbursements and taxes (Lines 7.1 to 7.6).....
7.8 Reimbursements by uninsured plans and fiscal intermediaries............ccoouevevrevereeeesinnnns
7.9 Taxes, licenses and fees (in total, for tying PUFPOSES).......cvrvererrerienrerrireinereieee e

7.10 Total (LINES 7.7 10 7.9)...eieeceeeeeeeiecireieiseisiees sttt ss s essnes
7.11 Total fraud and abuse detection/recovery expenses incl. in col. 7 (informational only).......

8. Large group expatriate plans expenses
8.1 Salaries (including $.. 0 for affiliated services)..
8.2 Outsourced services
8.3 EDP equipment and software (including $
8.4 Other equipment (excl. EDP) (including §..........
8.5 Accreditation and certification (including §$..........
8.6 Other expenses (including §.......... 0 for affiliated SEIVICES).......vvvrrrrrrerrereireireenreierrsneeens

8.7 Subtotal before reimbursements and taxes (Lines 8.1 to 8.6).....
8.8 Reimbursements by uninsured plans and fiscal intermediaries............ccoouevirereieeirsinnnes
8.9 Taxes, licenses and fees (in total, for tying PUIPOSES).......cccervevreierrireieieiresee i

8.10 Total (LiNeS 8.7 10 8.9) ...ttt
8.11 Total fraud and abuse detection/recovery expenses incl. in col. 7 (informational only).......

9. Student health plans expenses
9.1 Salaries (including $
9.2 Outsourced services
9.3 EDP equipment and software (including $
9.4 Other equipment (excl. EDP) (including $..........
9.5 Accreditation and certification (including $..........
9.6 Other expenses (including $..........0 for affiliated SErVICes)..........cocoerverrvereveriieeieccerieeane

9.7 Subtotal before reimbursements and taxes (Lines 9.1 to 9.6).
9.8 Reimbursements by uninsured plans and fiscal intermediaries.............ccooeverrrverrcrrerininnes
9.9 Taxes, licenses and fees (in total, for tying PUrPOSES)........ccevvrererereeeireie e

9.10 Total (Lines 9.7 10 9.9).....c.cevvveeriererreerceeesesies
9.11 Total fraud and abuse detection/recovery expenses incl. in col. 7 (informational only).......




Supplement for the year 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC

0
SUPPLEMENTAL HEALTH CARE EXHIBIT'S EXPENSE ALLOCATION REPORT

(To Be Filed by April 1)
NAIC Group Code.....0 NAIC Company Code.....95722

Description of allocation methodology:

Detailed Description of Quality Improvement Expenses:

| Expense Type from Part 3 | New | Detailed Description of Expense

217



Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC

O
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT RISKS INTERROGATORIES

For the year ended December 31, 2016
(To be filed by April 1)
Of FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, INC.
Address (City, State, Zip Code): Guaynabo PR 00966
NAIC Group Code.....0 NAIC Company Code.....95722 Employer's ID Number.....660537624

The Investment Risks Interrogatories are to be filed by April 1. They are also to be included with the Audited Statutory Financial Statements.

Answer the following interrogatories by reporting the applicable U.S. dollar amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted
assets held in that category of investments.

1. Reporting entity's total admitted assets as reported on Page 2 of this annual statement. $......183,497 651

2. Ten largest exposures to a single issuer/borrower/investment.

1 2 3 4
Percentage of Total
Issuer Description of Exposure Amount Admitted Assets

....0.000 %

....0.000 %
....0.000 %
3. Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in bonds and preferred stocks by NAIC designation.
Bonds 1 2
BU0T  INAICT ettt R R £t een $......2,324,053 ............. 1.267 %
3102 NAIC-2..e bR B 0.000 %
3.03 ....0.000 %
3.04 - ....0.000 %
3.05
3.06
3.07
3.08
3.09
3.10
3
3.12

4. Assets held in foreign investments:
4.01 Are assets held in foreign investments less than 2.5% of the reporting entity's total admitted assets? Yes[ ] No[ ]
If response to 4.01 above is yes, responses are not required for interrogatories 5-10.
4.02 Total admitted assets held in foreign investments
4.03 Foreign-currency-denominated investments
4.04 Insurance liabilities denominated in that same foreign currency

0.000 %
0.000 %
0.000 %

5. Aggregate foreign investment exposure categorized by NAIC sovereign designation:

5.01 Countries designated NAIC-1
5.02 Countries designated NAIC-2
5.03 Countries designated NAIC-3 or below..

0.000 %
0.000 %
.0.000 %

6.  Largest foreign investment exposures by country, categorized by the country's NAIC sovereign designation:
Countries designated NAIC-1: 1 2
LG I 07 T OO OO
B.02  COUNITY 27 oottt s8Rt bbb R et
Countries designated NAIC-2:
6.03 Country 1: . .S
B.04  COUNIY 20 oottt ettt bbbt ettt s et ee s s s bt b e st be b st bbbt e st st e s s st benr e $
Countries designated NAIC-3 or below:
COUNMTY T2 oottt s ettt et b e bbb e e s e s st st st e st ansssnssennsannsan $

6.05
6.06

285



Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC

Aggregate unhedged foreign currency exposure categorized by NAIC sovereign designation: 1 2
8.01 Countries designated NAIC-1
8.02 Countries designated NAIC-2.
8.03 Countries designated NAIC-3 or below

0.000 %
0.000 %

Largest unhedged foreign currency exposures by country, categorized by the country's NAIC sovereign designation:

Countries designated NAIC-1: 1 2
0101 COUNTY 15 oottt B v 0.000 %
002 COUNMTY 25 oottt sS85 8858 G s 0.000 %
Countries designated NAIC-2:
0.03  COUNETY 15 oottt st ess s8££ 8885 G s 0.000 %
0,04 COUNTY 20 oottt B s 0.000 %
Countries designated NAIC-3 or below:
0105 COUNIY 17 oottt B e 0.000 %
0.08  COUNETY 25 .oovoierereseeesse s ess s8££ 888 G s 0.000 %

Ten largest non-sovereign (i.e. non-governmental) foreign issues:

1 2
Issuer NAIC Designation 3 4

0.000 %
0.000 %
0.000 %
0.000 %
0.000 %
0.000 %
0.000 %
0.000 %
0.000 %
0.000 %

Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in Canadian investments and unhedged Canadian
currency exposure:
11.01 Are assets held in Canadian investments less than 2.5% of the reporting entity's total admitted assets?

If response to 11.01 is yes, detail is not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 11.
11.02 Total admitted assets held in Canadian Investments 0.000 %
11.03 Canadian currency-denominated investments. 0.000 %
11.04 Canadian-denominated iNSUraNCe ADIIIHES. ............ovrurrierrireirie ettt 0.000 %
11.05 Unhedged Canadian CUITENCY EXPOSUE.........c..cuuureurereumrsesesseesessssseesessessssesssesesssss sttt 0.000 %

Report aggregate amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in investments with contractual sales restrictions.
12.01 Are assets held in investments with contractual sales restrictions less than 2.5% of the reporting entity's total
admitted assets?

If response to 12.01 is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 12.
1 2 3
12.02 Aggregate statement value of investments with contractual sales restrictions.............cccceveeriveencesieesee e G s 0.000 %
Largest three investments with contractual sales restrictions:

0.000 %
0.000 %
0.000 %

Amounts and percentages of admitted assets held in the ten largest equity interests:
13.01 Are assets held in equity interest less than 2.5% of the reporting entity's total admitted assets?
If response to 13.01 above is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 13.
1 2 3
Name of Issuer

0.000 %
0.000 %
0.000 %
0.000 %
0.000 %
0.000 %
0.000 %
0.000 %
0.000 %
0.000 %

Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in nonaffiliated, privately placed equities:
14.01 Are assets held in nonaffiliated, privately placed equities less than 2.5% of the reporting entity's total admitted assets?
If response to 14.01 above is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 14.

1 2 3
14.02 Aggregate statement value of investments held in nonaffiliated, privately placed €qUItIES...........orvurrirrereerrininerereeeeeens B s 0.000 %
Largest three investments held in nonaffiliated, privately placed equities:
14103 et RS R RS £EEES e S £ h AR bbbt G e 0.000 %
TA.04 e E SRR R ERRE e EeR RS R RS R R E R G e 0.000 %
T4.05 ettt RS RS SRSttt B s 0.000 %

285.1

Yes[ ] No[ ]

Yes[ ] No[ ]

Yes[ ] No[ ]

Yes[ ] No[ ]



Statement as of December 31, 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, |NC

15.  Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in general partnership interests:

15.01 Are assets held in general partnership interests less than 2.5% of the reporting entity's total admitted assets? Yes[ ] No[ ]
If response to 15.01 above is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 15.
1 2 3
15.02 Aggregate statement value of investments held in general partnership interests.............cocvurnerrcrncrnernerereresereeeeeenes B e 0.000 %

Largest three investments in general partnership interests:

0.000 %
0.000 %
0.000 %

16.  Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in mortgage loans:
16.01 Are mortgage loans reported in Schedule B less than 2.5% of the reporting entity's total admitted assets? Yes[ ] No[ ]
If response to 16.01 above is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 16 and Interrogatory 17.
1 2 3
Type (Residential. Commercial, Agricultural)

0.000 %
0.000 %
0.000 %
0.000 %
0.000 %
0.000 %
0.000 %
0.000 %
0.000 %
0.000 %

Amount and percentage of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in the following categories of mortgage loans:

16.12 Construction loans 0.000 %
16.13 Mortgage loans over 90 days past due.......... .S 0.000 %
0.000 %
0.000 %
0.000 %

16.14 Mortgage loans in the process of foreclosure
16.15 Mortgage loans foreclosed
16.16 Restructured mortgage loans

17.  Aggregate mortgage loans having the following loan-to-value ratios as determined from the most current appraisal as of the annual

statement date:
Loan-to-Value Residential Commercial Agricultural
1 2 3 4 5 6
17.01 @DOVE 95%.....vuveriereiii ettt sntes | Derntintintiesinninne aebiesiienians 0.000 % $eooovvvrieriiiens e 0.000 % $
17.02 91% t0 95%.... ..0.000% §$.... .0.000% §....
17.03 8190 10 0% ...uvvuvervenerrnerierieeieeierieesesssesssbssb s Bereisssississinsirnne aesesssessans 0.000 % $evoovvvrriirriiinns e 0.000% $

17.04 71% to 80%
17.05 below 70%

................... 0.000 % $...ovvvommreririrines errrrrnn.0.000 % §
..0.000 % §.... ..0.000 % §....

18.  Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in each of the five largest investments in real estate:

18.01 Are assets held in real estate reported less than 2.5% of the reporting entity's total admitted assets? Yes[ ] No[ ]
If response to 18.01 above is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 18.
Largest five investments in any one parcel or group of contiguous parcels of real estate:
Description 2 3

18.02 ...

19.  Report aggregate amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in investments held in mezzanine real estate loans.

19.01 Are assets held in investments held in mezzanine real estate loans less than 2.5% of the reporting entity's admitted assets? Yes[ ] No[ ]
If response to 19.01 is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 19.
1 2 3
19.02 Aggregate statement value of investments held in mezzanine real estate loans N 0.000 %

Largest three investments held in mezzanine real estate loans:

....0.000 %

...0.000 %

20.  Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets subject to the following types of agreements:

At Year-End At End of Each Quarter
1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr
1 2 3 4 5

20.01 Securities lending agreements (do not include assets

held as collateral for SUCh tranSACHIONS)...........ccovvevereeirieereceesesese e TN 0.000 % $..oovererrriennnns G G
20.02 RepUrChase agrBEMENLS.............ccuerueruerrereeseeseesssesssssss e ssssseseessss s ssss s s s ssesssneas s e 0.000 % $.eovoeeeienne G G e
20.03 Reverse repurchase agreements n0.000% B G S,
20.04 Dollar repurchase agreEMENLS.............oc.reeeeerrieeesresnesseessssesessss s ss s ssessss B 0000 % B B N
20.05 Dollar reverse repurchase agreemMeNts...........co..curveveerereesessessssssensssssessssssssessssssesseees G et 0.000 % $.ooovoreerrerenenns G G
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21.

22.

23.

Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets for warrants not attached to other financial instruments, options, caps and floors:

Owned Written

1 2 3 4
21,01 HEAGING.rvvvvvvvvrivsnriiessise st B s 0.000 % B s 0.000 %
21.02 Income generation ....0.000 % ....0.000 %
29,03 OtNET ..t ....0.000 % ....0.000 %
Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets of potential exposure for collars, swaps, and forwards:

At Year-End At End of Each Quarter
1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr

1 2 3 4 5
22.01 HEAGING...vvovverevercvissiess sttt ...0.000% $
22.02 Income generation.. .S 0.000 % §$..
22.03 REPHCAtIONS........ooveeieeieeiieiieiiseiieeie st ...0.000% $

22,04 ONET....ovoiiriecnr s $ e e 0.000 % $..ooooorcrriie T s

Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets of potential exposure for futures contracts:

At Year-End At End of Each Quarter
1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr
1 2 3 4 5
23,01 HEAGING......ovveeoreeereeeeee e see s sssessesssee s TN 0.000 % $

....0.000 % $
0.000 % $..
....0.000 % $

23.02 Income generation
23.03 Replications.... ..
2304 OthT.....vuevecercierieriee sttt
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00RO RO 0 AR
LONG-TERM CARE EXPERIENCE REPORTING FORM 1 - ACTUAL VS. EXPECTED CLAIMS AND PERSISTENCY'

10€

NAIC Group Code: 0 REPORTING YEAR 2016 (To Be Filed By April 1) NAIC Company Code: 95722
1 2 6 7 8 9
Earned Incurred Valuatlon Expected Actual to Expected Open New Lives Inforce Expected Lives Inforce Actual to Expected
Premiums Claims Incurred Claims Incurred Claims Claim Count Claim Count End of Year End of Year Lives Inforce
A. Individual
Comprehensive
1o CUITENE. oo nenniens | cessessenenesenesesenesesenens | serressesnessesesnessssssssnisssnsssnins | cnssssenssssessessessesessessessessens | sernesssessenn e 0.00
2. Prior....... | O ..0.00 |...
3. 2nd Prior... B ..0.00 |...
4. BEA PIIOT. ..ot | e | e | e | e ..0.00
5. 4th Prior..... O I ..0.00 |...
6. SthPrior.....ccooevcnennee. | e ..0.00 |...
7. Form Inception-to-Date.. e ...0.00
8. Total INCeptioN-10-Date.........coeueveuieieriiriininisiiniineirieniinins [orreremierieriesersssessnsessreeess | ernerneeseeseesesseesesssessssssssesneses | eneeseeseesee s XA Rarserseesersensenses | aoereeerse KX eeieeeeeennenes

Institutional Only
9. CUITENE......iiiiiiiss s

16. Total Inception-to-Date"

Non-Institutional Only
A7 CUITENE. .

23. Form Inception-to-Date..

24. Total Inception-to-Date

B.  Group

Comprehensive
CUITENL. ..o

Form Inception-to-Date..

N>R WND
N
=
=
o
=.
o
=

Total Inception-to-Date

Institutional Only
9. CUITENt......isrn e

14, 5th PriOr..........o....
15. Form Inception-to-Date..

16. Total Inception-to-Date

Non-Institutional Only
17, CUITENE. ..o

23. Form Inception-to-Date..

24. Total Inception-to-Date

C.  Summary

1. FormInception-to-Date
2. Total Inception-to-Date
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* 95 7 2 2 2 016 3 020000 0 =

LONG-TERM CARE EXPERIENCE REPORTING FORM 2
EXPERIENCE RESERVES VS. REPORTED RESERVES BY CALENDAR YEAR

REPORTING YEAR 2016
NAIC Group Code: 0 (To Be Filed By April 1) NAIC Company Code: 95722
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 12 13 14 15
Annual Net/ Current Inforce Count New Issues Inforce Experience Reported Experience/
Reporting Policy First Year Last Year Earned Incurred Loss Annual Gross Year Net Beginning Current Year Count End Persistency Policy Policy Reported
Year Form Issued Issued Premiums Claims Ratio Premiums Premiums of Year End of Year of Year Rate Reserves Reserves Ratio
A. Individual
1o CUITENE .covieies et sessnienes | estessesssesssssessssnss | sestessesessesssssessesinss | eesessesssessessesessnss | soesessessessssessesssenss | oesesssssesesinsas 0.00 | o [ errreeinsesneenes | e | s | s | seeeseseesnnns 0.00 | oo e | e 0.00
2. PHIOM e e stenissssssssssssesenss | cvsssessnssssnsssssnss | sresssssessssssssnsesies | sossessessessesessensns | sessssssesessesssesesens | sreesiessessnssens 0.00 [ oo | ervreressesiseiesienns | reressessesessensnses | sesssesesesssssesessnns | sesssssssssesssnesens | s 0.00 [ ceeeeiererveieienns e | erneresesene 0.00
3. 200 PrIOT....ucvceves | ettt esissiessssssstessisses | coesissessssssessssssenses | seesssssssssssssnssssses | osssssssssonssssessonsons | oessossssssssanssnssessons | sesssssssessansanes 0.00 [ cuoireieieciieieiienies | eesiesiieiesiesiieseses | eeesessaessesssssesssnsies | essesssssessessssssessens | eessesssssssssessansansnss | sressssseessessanes 0.00 [ eeiveieieeecieeieiies [ eeereriesieeiesisnieeiees | eveesiessssienaans 0.00
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
Annual Net/ Current Inforce Count New Issues Inforce Experience Reported Experience/
Reporting Policy First Year Last Year Earned Incurred Loss Annual Gross Year Net Beginning Current Year Count End Persistency Policy Policy Reported
Year Form Issued Issued Premiums Claims Ratio Premiums Premiums of Year End of Year of Year Rate Reserves Reserves Ratio
B. Group
1. Current
2. Prior......
3. 2nd Perior.

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
Annual Net/ Current Inforce Count New Issues Inforce Experience Reported Experience/
Reporting Policy First Year Last Year Earned Incurred Loss Annual Gross Year Net Beginning Current Year Count End Persistency Policy Policy Reported
Year Form Issued Issued Premiums Claims Ratio Premiums Premiums of Year End of Year of Year Rate Reserves Reserves Ratio

Summary

Total Current = INAIVIAUAL...........coeveieiriiecseeccse bbb

Total Prior = INAIVIAUAL...........coeeiirieccees ettt s
Total 2nd Prior - Individual
Total Current - Group...
Total Prior - Group
TOtal 2N PIOE = GROUP.....vveveevrieiieiseissiesse ettt ss ettt nsens

N o o s~ w20

CUITENE YEAT TOMAL........cveivieeiecite ettt bttt bnes
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* 95 7222016 30300000 =

LONG-TERM CARE EXPERIENCE REPORTING FORM 3
LTC EXPERIENCE DEVELOPMENT ($000 OMITTED)

1'€0€

REPORTING YEAR 2016
NAIC Group Code: 0 (To Be Filed by April 1) NAIC Company Code: 95722
Incurred 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Year 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
A. Individual
PART 1 - Total (Direct and Transferred) Amount Paid Policyholder

1.

2.

3.

4,

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

1.

2.

3.

4,

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

1.

2.

3.

4,

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

1.

2.

3.

4,

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.
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Supplement for the year 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, INC
LONG-TERM CARE EXPERIENCE REPORTING FORM 3 (continued)

LTC EXPERIENCE DEVELOPMENT ($000 OMITTED)

REPORTING YEAR 2016
Incurred 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Year 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
B. Group
PART 1 - Total (Direct and Transferred) Amount Paid Policyholder
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

© 0N WN =
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Supplement for the year 2016 of the FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, INC
LONG-TERM CARE EXPERIENCE REPORTING FORM 3 (continued)

LTC EXPERIENCE DEVELOPMENT ($000 OMITTED)

REPORTING YEAR 2016
Incurred 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Year 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
C. Summary
PART 1 - Total (Direct and Transferred) Amount Paid Policyholder
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

© 0N WN =
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LONG-TERM CARE EXPERIENCE REPORTING FORM 4
LIFE AND ANNUITY PRODUCTS WITH LTC ACCELERATED BENEFITS

REPORTING YEAR 2016
NAIC Group Code: 0 (To Be Filed By April 1) NAIC Company Code: 95722
1 2 3 4 5
Number of LTC
Incurred Policies Number of Death Accelerated Total
Year In Force Certificates Claims Claims Reserves

A. Individual

W | N
)
=
o
e
=.
=]
=]

. Group

—

CUITENE. ..o | ettt sessssesesens | eretesieesesesesssssesesesssssebesesenas | eeesstetesesssesesesesessssssssesesessses | seeetesessssssssesesesssssesesesessssnsess | sebesesssssesesesessssssesesesssassssesasas

2
3. 2N PN ..ieceeveveeiecceeeieecees | eeeieieiisieiceeieeseseeeenesesens | erererisiseesesesesesesesssessesereses | erereseeresssssessereressssssereresssssens | oneeererssesssesesesssssssesesessssssese | oereresesssesesesesssssesesesssasesesesan
C

. Summary

1. Total INCeption-t0-Date........oeeriiiri | coreiriiiiieiiisinieiiieisserssienees | sresisnisisnissssssisnsssensesensessnssssnes | foneessnesssnsassnnsssnesssnnsssnssssessses | sesesessessssessssessnsessssessnsesnsessnss | consessesensesassnssssessnsessnsessnsasnsas

Total Reserves are reserves for these particular life products with LTC accelerated benefits.

Incurred claims are only the policies that claims have been triggered due to acceleration.
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LONG-TERM CARE EXPERIENCE REPORTING FORM 5
EXPERIENCE IN THE STATE OF GRAND TOTAL

REPORTING YEAR 2016

NAIC Group Code: 0 (To Be Filed By April 1) NAIC Company Code: 95722
1 2 3 4
Earned Incurred Inforce Count Lives In Force
Premiums Claims End of Year End of Year
1o INAIVIAUAL oo | et [ et | et | et e
2. GIOUP. ettt ettt s st sesse s st sensesents | fesssessssessnsessssensesensesensesansesans | stsnsessnsessnsessnsessnsessnsessnsessnsesse | esiesesnsesesesnsesesessesensesansesens | erestesissesinsessnsasnsasssassstasseeanes
B TOtl s | s 0 [ 0 [Liiniins 0 e 0
4. Actual total reported experience through Prior YEAI..........ccueeriees [errreiiieiisnissiesissssisneienes | orerssieessessssssssseessssessssssssesssns | sressssssssssnes XXX | s XXXt
5. Actual total reported experience through statement year.........cccoo. | coevviiicicieiiicccccsie 0 ] (U IS 0.0, ST T P
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FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, INC.
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2016

The following analysis of fluctuations and results of operations of the Company should be
read in conjunction with the Financial Statements included in this document.

Company Background

The Company is a corporation organized in February 1977 under the laws of the
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico. The Corporation is authorized to provide, with profit
motive, services related with health care as approved by the Office of the Insurance
Commissioner of Puerto Rico.

There has been a significant increase in revenue over the past five years. Premium revenues
are derived mainly from the Central Government Municipalities and Government agencies,
which comprises approximately 44% of total revenues for the current year. It is one of the
largest providers of health care services to public employees in Puerto Rico. Also, the
premiums for the Governmental Health Plan have accounted for a significant increase in
premium revenue for the last year.

During the last part of 2005, the Company commenced marketing and selling its Medicare
Advantage products to the elderly population. In the year 2011 First Medical entered into
a contract to provide all the health care services and supplies that are covered by Medicare
Advantage Product and the Medicaid wraparound benefit knows as Medicare Platino; to
serve “dual eligible” population and the government employees qualified to participate as
“dual” in the PRHIA program. Effective on October 1, 2014, First Medical Health Plan,
Inc. discontinued the Medicare Advantage line of business, through a novation agreement
with Innovacare, Inc. This transaction was properly approved by the Office of Insurance
Commissioner as part of our business capitalization plan.

Effective on April 1, 2015, First Medical Health Plan, Inc. was granted by the Puerto Rico
Health Insurance Administration (ASES) a contract for the administration of health
insurance benefits under the Medicaid and the Children’s Health Insurance Program
(“CHIP”) in the Commonwealth, serving a mixed population including not only the
Medicaid and CHIP populations, but also other eligible individuals as established in Act
72; to comply with Puerto Rico’s public policy objectives of creating GHP, an integrated
system of physical and Behavioral Health Services, with an emphasis on preventative
services and access to quality care. Although FMHP made a proposal for two regions,
North and Virtual, ASES finally adjudicated three regions: North, San Juan and Virtual.
This fact resulted in the increase of the total membership to nearly 562,000 members at the
end of the current year, which represent 56% of the total revenues.



Consolidated Results of Operations and Prospective Information

The following table summarizes the results of operations:

2016 2015
Operating revenue $1,051,954,711 $882,744,784
Health care costs 958,822,299 804,242,128
Gross profit 93,132,412 78,502,656
Selling, general & administrative 82,740,534 91,354,007
Operating income (loss) 10,391,878 (12,851,351)
Other income and (expenses) 1,303,810 322,554
Income Before Taxes 11,695,688 (12,528,797)
Provision for Income Tax - -
Net Income (Loss) $ 11,695,858 $(12,528,797)
Revenue

There has been a significant increase in revenue over the past five years, specially from
prior to current year. In the Commercial line of business, premium revenues are derived
mainly from the Central Government Municipalities and Government agencies, which
comprises approximately 70% of the revenues in this line of business. The Organization is
the largest provider of health care services to public employees in Puerto Rico.

The Governmental Health Plan accounted for $592.4 millions in premium revenues for the
year 2016, as result of the contract with ASES that began in April 1, 2015 for the
administration of health benefits for three regions. This resulted in adding nearly 290,000
members to the total population served by FMHP, membership that remained mostly
consistent during the period ended 12/31/2016.

Effective on January 1, 2016, ASES commenced to discount 1% from the payments made
to FMHP due to a quality reserve, for which recoupment is subject to the compliance with
certain quality measures detailed in the contract. This withholding increased to 2%
effective on July 1, 2016. During the year ended in December 31, 2016, ASES began to
reimburse to the Organization a portion of the funds withheld based on the full compliance
with the quality measures successfully implemented. As of December 31, 2016, the
Organization is pending for the reimbursement of the additional portions of the amounts
withheld. FMHP continues its effective working plan in place to ensure full compliance
with those quality measures and the collection of the full premium amounts.

During the year ended December 31, 2016, the Company also started Administrative
Service Organization (ASO) agreements as third party administrator with certain private
groups. Under these agreements, First Medical manages the processing and payments to
providers for health services rendered to the members of these private groups, without
assuming any risk, for an established admin fee.



Medical Costs

Health care costs include claims payments and other costs incurred to provide health
insurance costs to its members, as well as estimates of future payments for medical costs
provided prior to the balance sheet date. The estimate of future medical claims and other
medical expense payments are made on methods and assumptions based on claims payment
submission patterns, medical cost inflation, historical and future developments such as new
diseases development, coverage changes, terminal illness cases, increase in use of health
care services, new government mandated benefits or other regulatory changes and other
relevant factors. Company’s costs consist of services provided by hospitals, clinics,
pharmacies, eye care, physicians, and laboratories among others.  Total consolidated
health care costs amounted to $946 million, which represents a utilization ratio for 2016
and 2015 of 90.87% and 91.11% respectively.

The main challenges in medical cost are related to the general increase in pharmacy costs
trend that the industry has been facing during the last 12 months, particularly in the
Governmental Health Plan. Also, increases in rates to physicians and specialists necessary
to retain their contracts due to the continuing migration of these health professionals out of
our local market.

At the beginning of 2016 the Organization approved and implemented an aggressive
working plan and business initiatives and strategies to enhance the operations, bring
premium levels to appropriate levels, increase savings in medical costs, but at the same
time focused in the medical needs of our plan members and best business practices. Those
initiatives are summarized as follows:

Activities to Improve Health Quality
Preferred Provider Networks
Multidisciplinary Clinics

Increase in Premiums for Individuals
Opportunities in the Private Sector
Increase in Deductibles and Copayments
Specialized Pharmacy Network
Administrative Services Organizations (ASO)
. Initiatives for Increase in Membership
10. Recovery Audits

11. Initiatives for the Efficient Use of ERs

CoNR~WNE

Our solid business relationship with our TPA provides Utilization Management services
for Commercial and Governmental Health Plan populations, providing an operational
system to assure the quality of service, appropriateness of hospitalization using objective
criteria for which payment is validated thru a concurrent and retrospective review of all
admissions. We are responsible for managing the appropriate utilization of resources in
the inpatient setting according to the established policies and criteria.



During this year we also started an initiative for retrospective review of the emergency
room cases, to ensure that the population receive quality healthcare service with a
responsible an efficient use of the available resources by the contracted providers. The
program started as a pilot plan and we are expanding it to several other areas within the
island.

Another utmost important and successful initiative has been the implementation of the
Medhok platform, which provides for the continued integration of the systems used for
Eligibility, Credentials, Pre-authorizations, Grievances, Clinical Data, and Quality
Initiatives, among others. We have completed this implementation within the
Governmental Health Plan line of business, and started its expansion to the Commercial
line of business.

Multidisciplinary Clinics are playing a very important role to control medical costs.
Through our affiliated clinics, we have established Diabetes Clinics which provide services
from family medicine specialists, nutritionists and social workers under the direct
supervision of Endocrinologists. The first clinic of this kind was opened at the end of 2015
in the North area, and the second one opened at the East of the metropolitan area.

Quality Initiatives have been a major player in our business strategy plan during this year.
First Medical implemented an aggressive Quality program for the handling and follow up
of the necessary quality projects based on clinical and not clinical factors that may need
improvement. The program includes formal administrative structure and board, which
directly reports to the Administration and Board of Directors. The plan develops guidance
and working initiatives on a short, medium and long range timeframes, and is designed
considering those higher standards of confidentiality for the adequate protection of patients
and providers.

The capitation of Inpatient Services has been also one of the most important initiatives
implemented during the year 2016. The inpatient health services were fully capitated
through written and formal agreements with certain providers that assumed the full risk of
such services, though the design of preferred provider networks. As part of the working
plans and strategies to be implemented during the next year, the Organization is designing
the expansion of the capitation initiative to Outpatient Services.

Selling, General and Administrative

The Company is related to International Medical Card, Inc. (IMC) which is a corporation
engaged in processing claims and payments to health care providers contracted by the
Company. First Medical Health Plan, Inc. pays an administrative fee to IMC for its services
based on monthly membership.

During the year 2016, the Company continued a strong control over its general and
administrative expenses. State and Federal taxes known, such as PCORI, National Tax,
Special Additional Tax 1%, and HIP Tax remained during the year and represented of
approximately 2.75% in the administrative expenses showed in the accompanying



Financial Statements. The actual administrative and general expenses excluding these taxes
amounted to 8%, compared to 10% in the previous year.

The Organization continues growing in the Commercial line of business market,
particularly in the products offered to individuals, and continues performing successfully
in the Medicaid segment. We continue investing in the best technology to fulfill the
requirements of the continuous challenges at the Commercial and Medicaid Programs, as
well as the creation and implementation of initiatives for case management, disease
management, and prevention and education programs, among others.

Provision for Special Taxes and Other Taxes - The local and federal taxes imposed by both
governments resulted in a substantial impact of $5.2 million for PCORI and Legislative
1% Tax for the year 2016, and HIP Fee tax impacted our operations for $7.6 million. The
Federal government declared a waiver on the HIP Fee for the year 2017, which will result
in savings of approximately $7.5mm for this year.

Income Tax

First Medical has net operating loss carryforward available to offset future business income.
However, local tax laws limit the allowable carryforward deduction to 80% of current year
net income. For the year ended December 31, 2016, income tax provision amounts to $1
million.

Result of Operations - Net Income and Financial Condition

Compared to the previous year, during 2016 the Company improved substantially its net
income as result of the initiatives discussed above and implemented during the year. The
main drivers for this improvement were the Inpatient Capitation initiative, approved
increases in premiums for certain segments of the Commercial business, the redesign of
coverage, deductibles and benefits to various governmental groups, among others. In
addition, a 7.5% increase in the premiums for the Governmental Health Plan during half of
the year contributed to the financial improvement of our operations.

The primary sources of cash for the Company are from premiums collected and investment
income. It has various saving certificates in bank accounts. Among these, $600,000 is
pledged with the Puerto Rico Office of the Insurance Commissioner in accordance with the
Puerto Rico Insurance Code.

Accounts receivable is composed mainly of government agencies and municipalities.
Receivables are in line with prior year.

Claims payable and claims reserve cover for increase in volume, additional benefits and
coverage, medical and drugs costs increases, terminal illness exposure, inflation and other
factors. The transferring of risk under the inpatient capitation agreements resulted in
favorable changes in the required claim reserves.



The major components of general expenses due or accrued are salaries and benefits,
network administrative fees, professional services and advertising.

First Medical developed successful business strategic plans for the commercial line of
business that resulted in a substantially improved financial position for the year 2016.
Our main initiatives are focused to enhance and promote excellency in quality and cost-
effective utilization initiatives without affecting the quality, access and service to both
providers and patients population. The initiatives included in our working plan will keep
us positioned in advance to be ready for the actual reductions, contributions and the
serious fiscal situation that affect the Island.

All Health Insurance and Health Organization are required by the Insurance
Commissioner of Puerto Rico to comply with the capital levels as established by the
National Association of Insurance Commissioners (“NAIC”) RBC Model Act. Recently,
in the Year 2010, Insurance Regulation No. 92 (“Rule 92”) entered into effect in Puerto
Rico. This rule established guidelines to implement the RBC requirements. This Rule
provides two options for a gradual compliance and a five-year transition period, including
dividend payment restriction and exemption to comply with requirements.

During the year 2015, First Medical Health Plan, Inc. solvency requirements were affected
mostly by the increase in premium revenue to the incursion of the Company in the
Governmental Health Plan, and unfavorable results in the operations for that year. A
financial plan was submitted to the Office of the Commissioner of Insurance, which we
have been monitoring constantly during the year 2016, and focusing in the financial
improvement of the Company. This plan is being currently reviewed and we are confident
that our strategic plan will ensure for the compliance of the required solvency levels

First Medical Health Plan, Inc. continues monitoring constantly the solvency of our
operations, identifying any risk and or weakness and implementing the necessary actions
and initiatives. In the remote and unlikely possible event that these levels of capital are in
risk, our Organization is part of a group of successful business organizations, as showed in
Formulary B filed at the Office of Insurance Commissioner, with an estimate capital of
over $300 million, which have an utmost financial, social and moral commitment with our
country, with a solid financial capital.
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Board of Directors
FFirst Medical Health Plan, Inc.
San Juan, Puerto Rico

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities, capital and surplus
of First Medical Health Plan, Inc. as of December 31,2016 and 2015 and the related statements of revenues,
expenses and changes in capital and surplus, and statements of cash flows for the years then ended and the
related notes to the financial statements.

Management Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this include the
design, implementation and maintenance of internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatements whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted

our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosure of the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatements of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor consider internal controls relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above, present fairly, in all material respects, the admitted
assets, liabilities, capital and surplus of First Medical Health Plan, Inc. at December 31, 2016 and 2015,
and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting
practices prescribed by the Puerto Rico Office of the Insurance Commissioner.

Centeno Figligtoa & Co. CPA, PSC

March 31,2017
Guaynabo, PR



